(C\N BRIT,

gaa New Britain Township

1y

v

Board of Supervisors

Business Meeting

Monday, March 4, 2024
7:00 PM — Business Meeting

Agenda

1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Chair Comments
4. Presentation
A. Chalfont Fire Company
5. Public Hearing

A. Proposed Amendment to Zoning Ordinance establishing the number of members to the
Zoning Hearing Board.

6. Motion to Consider Consent Agenda

A. Motion to consider meeting minutes of the January 22, 2024 Board of Supervisors
Meeting.

B. Motion to consider meeting minutes of the February 5, 2024 Board of Supervisors
Meeting.

C. Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-05 to authorize the administration to investigate the
feasibility of forming the Neshaminy Watershed Consortium.

D. Motion to engage the Pennsylvania Environmental Council to undertake an Ordinance
review with a goal to eliminate policy barriers to Green Stormwater Infrastructure. This is
at no cost to the Township.

E. Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-06 granting Revised Final Plan Approval for 123 Creek
Road.

F. Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-07 granting Revised Final Plan Approval for 324
Schoolhouse Road.

7. Action Items

Page 1 of2



A. Motion to consider the schedule of prepaid bills as follows:
e inthe amount of $455,375.07 dated February 8, 2024.
e inthe amount of $22,090.76 dated February 15, 2024.
e inthe amount of $91,981.26 dated February 22, 2024.
¢ inthe amount of $64,260.16 dated February 27, 2024.
B. Motion to consider the schedule of regular bills as follows:
e inthe amount of $121,721.48 dated February 22, 2024.
e inthe amount of $151,062.19 dated February 27, 2024.
C. Motion to consider appointment of Brian Dutill to the New Britain Township Veteran’s
Committee.
D. Motion to consider Ordinance 2024-01 amending the Zoning Ordinance establishing
the number of members on the Zoning Hearing Board.
E. Motion to consider adopting Resolution 2024-08 granting a waiver from the land
development process for the Shrine of Czestochowa.
F. Motion to set interviews for Parks and Recreation Committee applicants.
G. Motion to advertise for sale on Municibid surplus township equipment:
e Code Vehicles:
e 2010 Ford Escape
¢ Public Works:
e 2009 GMC Sierra 3500 Pickup Truck
e 2007 John Deere 410G Backhoe
e 2004 GMC Sierra 3500 Pickup Truck
e Police:
e 2014 Dodge Charger RWD
e 2017 Dodge Charger Pursuit AWD
e 2008 Ford Crown Victoria
H. Motion to appoint Susan Gelb as Event Coordinator.
I. A motion to authorize use of North Branch Park for a Fundraising Tournament for the
Lenape Valley Baseball Organization on March 23rd and 24th and April 6th and 7th.

8. Information ltems
A. Departmental Reports
B. Engineer’s Reports
C. Board of Supervisor’'s Comment

9. Public Comment

10. Announcements

11. Adjournment
The Next Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of New Britain Township will take place on Monday,
March 18, 2024, 7:00 p.m. at the New Britain Township Building, 207 Park Avenue, Chalfont, PA.

Agenda and meeting materials are posted to the Township website prior to the meeting date at
www.newbritaintownship.org.

Page 2 of 2



127

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING MINUTES
January 22, 2024

The Board of Supervisors of New Britain Township meeting was held on Monday, January 22, 2024
at the Township Building, 207 Park Avenue, Chalfont, PA beginning at 7:00pm.

Present were Supervisors: Cynthia M. Jones, MaryBeth McCabe, William B. Jones, I, Bridget
Kunakorn and Stephanie Shortall. Also present were John A. Granger, Interim Township Manager,
Scott C. Holbert, Township Solicitor, Chief Richard Clowser and Craig Kennard, Township Engineer.

1. Call to Order: Mrs. Jones called the Meeting to order at 7:00pm.
2. Pledge of Allegiance: Mrs. Jones led the Board and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Chair Comments:

A. Cynthia M. Jones stated that the Board of Supervisors met in an Executive Session
before this meeting to discuss personnel and litigation matter. Cynthia M. Jones
stated that the Board will entertain public comment on each item on the agenda prior
to the Board taking action on an item.

4. Motion to Consider Consent Agenda

A. Cynthia M. Jones stated that the Board has received a request from Children’s
Hospital of Pennsylvania (CHOP), 500 West Butler Avenue, Target Building
Construction completed the roof replacement and Children’s Hospital of
Pennsylvania (CHOP) is requesting the release of its $10,000 escrow.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: William B. Jones, lll motioned, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe,
Children’s Hospital of Pennsylvania (CHOP), 500 West Butler Avenue, Target
Building Construction completed the roof replacement and Children’s Hospital of
Pennsylvania (CHOP) is requesting the release of its $10,000 escrow. The Board
unanimously approved the motion.

5. Action items

A. Motion to authorize advertisement of an Ordinance amending New Britain Township
Zoning Grdinance establishing the number of members on the New Britain Township
Zoning Hearing Board.

Cynthia M. Jones stated that the intent of the proposed ordinance was to expand the
Zoning Hearing Board to five members.

Cynthia M. Jones asked for comments from the public.

Chuck Coxhead, 109 Krista Court, asked why the Board felt it necessary to make this
change.

Cynthia M. Jones stated that it was appropriate to expand the membership to have
more residents participate in matters that come before the Zoning Hearing Board. Many



128

other communities have five (56) members. With the additional members the likelihood of

a postponement due to lack of a quorum will be reduced.

MaryBeth McCabe stated that with the iarger Board there wouid be different poinis of ™
view.

Mr. Coxhead stated that he found reasons for the change to be unacceptable. He
inquired about the process that would be used to adopt the ordinance.

Scott C. Holbert stated that the Township and County Planning Commission each would
have thirty (30) days to review and comment on the proposed amendment. The Board
would hold a public hearing. Upon completion of the public hearing the Board could
consider the ordinance.

There was a general discussion concerning the reasons for the proposed change.
Cathy Basilii, Williamson Court, stated there was no need to expand the membership.
The Board has functioned well with three (3) members.

Scott Fischer, 671 New Galena Road, opposed the expansion of the membership. He
surveyed nine (9) local townships, six (6) of which have three (3) members, three (3)
have five (5) members. He felt that this change was an example of poor leadership by
the Board. He asked why the terms werk five (5) years.

Scott C. Holbert stated that the length of the terms were governed by the Municipalities
Planning Code which stated that the Zoning Hearing Board is a five (5) member Board,
then the terms are for five (5) years such that one (1) members position becomes
vacant each year.

There were no additional public comments.

€€c0L1

* MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, the Board .

authorized the advertisement of the ordinance. Voting yes: Cynthia M. Jones,
MaryBeth McCabe, Bridget Kunakorn, voting no: William B. Jones, lil and
Stephanie Shortall. The motion carries 3-2.

B. Motion to consider meeting minutes of the November 20, 2023 and December 4,
2023 Board of Supervisors meetings.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: Marybeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, lil to
approve meeting minutes of the November 20, 2023 and December 4, 2023 Board
of Supervisors meetings. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

C. Motion to consider the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $51,925.26 dated
January 19, 2024.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: William B. Jones, lll motioned, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe, to
approve the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $51,925.26 dated January
19, 2024. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

D. Motion to consider the schedule of regular bills in the amount of $68,933.05 dated
January 19, 2024.



There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: William B. Jones, Ill motioned, seconded by Stephanie Shortall to
approve the schedule of regular bills in the amount of $68,933.05 dated January
19, 2024. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

E. Motion to approve the Interim Manager Employment agreement.

Cynthia M. Jones stated that the agreement was to extend Mr. Granger's employment
from the end of February until a new manager was hired.

Mr. Grangerthanked the township for the extension.

There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, I to
approve the Interim Manager Employment Agreement. The Board unanimously
approved the motion.

F. Motion to.approve HVAC maintenance agreement with Tustin Mechanical Services,
Inc. in the amount of $6,496.00 annually.

Cynthia M. Jones asked Mr. Granger to explain the change.

Mr. Granger stated that the prior contractors had not adequately serviced the
townships HVAC systems. Tustin Mechanical Services, Inc. was contacted to service
the system the last time that there was a malfunction. Their service has been
acceptable with no mechanical failures since their initial work.

There were no public comments.

MOTION: William B. Jones, lll motioned, seconded by Stephanie Shortall to
approve the HVAC maintenance agreement with Tustin Mechanical Services, Inc.
The Board unanimously approved the motion.

G. Motion to approve the purchase of two (2) 2023 police vehicles from Chapman Ford
in the amount of $93,460.00. This is a budgeted item.

MaryBeth McCabe stated that this was part of the township’s capital plan to replace
police cars and asked Chief Clowser which cars were to be replaced.

The Chief stated that three (3) cars were to be replaced which included the last of the
Dodge vehicles.

There were no public comments.

MOTION: William B. Jones, lll motioned, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe to
approve the purchase of two (2) 2023 police vehicles from Chapman Ford. The
Board unanimously approved the motion.

H. Motion ta approve the purchase of two (2) computers for new police cars from
Advanced Electronic Design, Inc. in the amount of $9,085.02. This is a budgeted
item.

Marybeth McCabe asked if this was for the new police vehicles, Chief Clowser
responded yes.

129



130

There were no public comments.

MOTION: Marybeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Stephanie Shortail to approve
the purchase of the two (2) computers for the new police cars from Advanced
Electronic Design, Inc. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

I.  Motion to approve the upfitting of the two (2) police cars from Block Communication,
Doylestown in the amount of $37,077.12.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, lll to :

approve the upfitting of the two (2) police cars by Block Communication, i\oj

Doylestown. The Board unanimously approved the motion. %

J. Motion to approve a CAT backhoe from Foley, Inc. Bensalem, PA in the amount of
$192,700.00. This is a budgeted item at $200,000.

There were no Board comments.

There were no public comments.

--MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded.by William B. Jones, lllto..
approve the purchase of a CAT backhoe from Foley, Inc., Bensalem, PA. The
Board unanimously approved the motion.

K. Motion to approve the purchase of the fuel services system at the Public Works
Department and Police Department, from Boyko's Petroleum Service, Inc, Whitehall,
PA, in the amount of $148,158.00. This is a budgeted item.

Cynthia M. Jones asked Mr. Granger to provide some background.

Mr. Granger stated that the entire system is reaching the end of its useful life

and needs to be replaced. The new fueling system will be digital rather than analog.

There were no public comments.

MOTION: William B. Jones, lll motioned, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe to

approve the purchase of the fuel systems at the Public Works and Police

Department from Boyko’s Petroleum Service, Inc., Whitehall, PA. The Board

unanimously approved the motion.

L. Motion to approve the purchase of a pickup truck for the Public Works Department
from Chapman Auto in the amount of $60,834.00. This is a budgeted item.

Cynthia M. Jones asked Mr. Granger to provide some background.

Mr. Granger said that this was a replacement vehicle.

Kathleen Davis, Clearview Ave., Chalfont, Pa asked if it was a hybrid.

Mr. Granger said that it was not due to hybrids not being available.

L

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded Bridget Kunakorn to approve the
purchase of a pickup truck for Public Works Department from Chapman Auto. The
Board unanimously approved the motion.



131

M. Motion to approve the upfitting of the 2024 Ford pickup truck by Levan Machine and
Truck Equipment in an amount not to exceed $18,000.00.

Cynthia M. Jones asked Mr. Granger to provide background.
Mr. Granger stated that this was for the liftgate, plow, salt spreader and lights.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn to approve
the upfitting of the 2024 Ford pickup truck by Levan Machine and Truck
Equipment. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

N. Motion to approve the purchase of a replacement vehicle for the Code Enforcement
Department from Chapman Auto in the amount of $59,602.00. This is not a
budgeted item. Sufficient funds have been budgeted.

Mr. Granger requested that this be tabled as the listing in the agenda was incorrect.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, Il to table
this matter. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

O. Motion to approve purchase of five (5) Windows Laptops for use by the Board of
Supervisors from Dell Technologies in the amount of $7,436.20.

Cynthia M. Jones asked Mr. Granger to provide background.

Mr. Granger stated that the purchase was to enable the Board to have access to the
township server. The iPads that the Board has are not 100% compatible with the
Windows operating system. The iPads will be assigned to the Code and Public Works
Departments.

There were no public comments.

MOTION: Bridget Kunakorn motioned, seconded by Stephanie Shortall to approve
the purchase of five (5) Windows Laptops for use be the Board of Supervisors
from Dell Technologies. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

P. Motion to direct the Township Planning Commission to survey the township to
determine the number of vacant commercial and industrial buildings.

Cynthia M. Jones asked Mr. Granger for background.

Mr. Granger stated that the administration is preparing a report on the finances of the
township. This data would provide information on the strength of the township’s
workforce.

There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, lll to direct
the Township Planning Commission to survey the township to determine the
number of vacant commercial and industrial buildings. The Board unanimously
approved the motion.

Q. Motion to authorize Payment No.1 to AH Cornell in the amount of $223,269.26 for



132

the Neshaminy Greenway Trail.

Craig Kennard stated that this was the first payment and that there would be one ortwo ™
additional payments. He stated that there is the potential for additional funding to

support the project from PennDOT. He will follow up and keep the Board informed.
Kathleen Davis, Clearview Ave., Chalfont, PA asked if the project was

awarded grant funding.

Craig Kennard stated that the project has received two grants for the projects.

There were no additional public comments.

MOTION: William B. Jones, lll motioned, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe to
authorize payment No.1 to AH Cornell for the Neshaminy Greenway trail. The
Board unanimously approved the motion.

€ecoLt

R. Motion to set the Public Meeting of the Environmental Advisory Council to the Fourth
Thursday of each month commencing on January 25, 2024.

Mr. Granger stated that the Environmental Advisory Council would need to establish
meeting dates for November and December.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn to set the

—-Public-Meeting-of-the-Environmental -Adviscry Council to-the Fourth Thursday.of . .

each month. The Board unanimously approved the motion.
S. Motion to approve the Boards and Commissions Volunteer Handbook.

Stephanie Shortall stated that there was not enough time to review the document. She
stated on page 3, number 4 needed to be stated more clearly; access to township staff
should be clearly stated. She stated that on page 3, section 6 and on page 5 section 1
needed to be more clearly stated. ‘

Cathy Baisilii, Williamson Court, stated that this was new and asked why this was done.
Cynthia M. Jones stated that there had been occasions in the past where issues arose
because there was no document to provide guidance.

MaryBeth McCabe said that the document sets the rules of all involved.

Cynthia M. Jones requested that this be tabled and directed the administration update
the document based on the conversations.

There were no additional public comments.

MOTION: William B. Jones, lll motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn to table
the matter. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

6. Information ltems
A. Township Manager's Report

Mr. Granger stated that the Public Works Department did an excellent job on the —
recent snow storms.

B. Departmental Reports



133

Mr. Granger stated that the Board has approved all of the reports and asked if there
were any questions.

C. Solicitor's Reports

Mr. Holbert stated that his office has been working with the former solicitor
transferring the township’s records. The work has been completed.

D. Engineer's Reports
e Stormwater MS4 Permit Renewal Application due February 29, 2024

Craig Kennard said that the report will be filed by February 29, 2024. An
executive summary will be provided to the Board.

e Brittany Farms Streambank Restoration Grant Application Update

Craig Kennard stated that the township did not receive grant funding and that a
decision will need to be made on the next steps.

MaryBeth McCabe suggested that the Environmental Advisory Council review
this project.

e PennDOT Green Light-Go Scoping Grant Applications Update

Craig Kennard stated that his office completed the required scoping review for
two projects. They are awaiting PennDOT'’s review to determine if the township’s
project is eligible for funding.

Craig Kennard stated that he will present an update to the township’s parking
and traffic regulations at the February Board meeting.

Kathleen Davis, Clearview Ave., Chalfont, Pa asked when the amendment would
come before the Board. The Environmental Advisory Council would like to
review the Natural Resources amendments.

Craig Kennard stated that the Board would hold a public hearing in the spring. He
welcomed their comments at any time.

7. Board of Supervisors Comments

A.

B.

Stephanie Shortall thanked the Public Works Department on their fine work.

William B. Jones, Il concurred with her comments as did MaryBeth McCabe, Bridget
Kunakorn and Cynthia M. Jones.

8. Public Comments

A.

B.

Margaret Briggs, Forest Park Drive, Chalfont, PA asked about a damage matter in her
neighborhood. _

Craig Kennard stated that the matter was a private issue and the township would not get
involved.

. Chuck Coxhead supported the township purchasing hybrid vehicles.



134

9. Announcements:
A. Cynthia M. Jones stated that there was no Planning Committee meeting.
9. Adjournment:

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, lil, the Board of
Supervisors adjourned the meeting at 8:20pm.

NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

€ec0L1

—..-MaryBeth-McCabe, Vice-Chair . ... ...

Attest:
William B. Jones, IlI, Member John A. Granger,
Interim Township Manager/Secretary

Stephanie Shortall, Member

Bridget Kunakorn, Member



135

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING MINUTES
February 5, 2024

The Board of Supervisors Meeting of New Britain Township was held on Monday, February 5, 2024 at
the Township Building, 207 Park Avenue, Chalfont, PA beginning at 7:00pm.

Present were Supervisors: Cynthia M. Jones, MaryBeth McCabe, William B. Jones, lll, Bridget

Kunakorn, Stephanie Shortall. Also present were John A. Granger, Interim-Township Manager, Craig
Kennard, Township Engineer, Chief Richard Clowser, Scott Holbert, Township Solicitor.

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Cynthia M. Jones at 7:00pm.
2. Pledge of Allegiance: Mrs. Jones led the Board and public in the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Chair Comments:
Cynthia M. Jones stated that the Board of Supervisors met in an Executive Session on
;Ztitrgfsr-y 1, 2024 and prior to the February 5, 2024 meeting to discuss personnel

The Board will entertain public comments on each topic prior to the Board taking action.

The Board has suspended live streaming of the township meetings until technology
improves to reduce the potential of hacking the meetings.

4. Motion to Consider Consent Agenda

A. Motion to consider meeting minutes of the January 2, 2024 Board of Supervisors
Reorganization Meeting.

MaryBeth McCabe stated that the January 2, 2024 minutes should reflect the
attendance of Cynthia B. Jones and Bridget Kunakorn. Stephanie Shortall stated the
notary public in attendance was Brooke Newborn.

Motion: William B. Jones, Il motioned, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe, the
Board unanimously approved the consent agenda with the minutes amended as
noted.

B. Resolution 2024-03, Deed of Dedication for Schoolhouse Estates-Schoolhouse
Road ROW Deed of Dedication.

Motion: William B. Jones lll motioned, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe, the Board
unanimously approved Resolution 2024-03, Deed of Dedication for Schoolhouse
Estates-Schoolhouse Road ROW Deed of Dedication.



w

(e)8

5. Presentation

A. Neshaminy Watershed Association, Ken Jones, President, Karen Ogden, Bucks
County Conservation District.

Mr. Jones and Ms. Ogden gave a presentation recommending that the Board consider
joining with other communities to consider establishing a Consortium to protect the
Neshaminy Watershed.

MaryBeth McCabe stated that the Environmental Advisory Council would hold their first
meeting on February 13, 2024. She stated that the Environmental Advisory Council will
evaluate the matter and provide the Board with a recommendation.

Ms. Ogden requested that the Board make a decision by April 1, 2024 so that the
association could develop an action plan for 2025.

B. Chalfont New Britain Joint Sewer Authority, John Larson, Executive Director,
Preston Campbell, Member.

€€c0.L1

Mr. Larson introduced himself and stated that Mr. Campbell was out of town on
business. He welcomed the opportunity to meet with the Board to discuss mutual
issues. He stated that the transition with the new Executive Director was going well.
Cynthia M. Jones asked how much capacity the treatment plant has.

Mr. Larson stated that the plant is rated for 4.6 MGD and has about .75 to 1.0 MGD
available. He also stated the plant could be rerated if necessary.

Bridget Kunakorn asked about the availability of maps of the sewer system. She was
interested in knowing where public sewer service was available and where on lot
systems were.

Mr. Larson stated that the authority is approximately 50% complete with updating the
position of the Act 532 plan that focuses on the sewer areas. He placed that work on
pause until he becomes familiar with the plan. )

Craig Kennard said that the Board is interested in reviewing an updated map.
MaryBeth McCabe asked the status of the work the Authority was doing at Veteran’s
Park.

Mr. Larson said that the pump station recently went online and that the older pump
station is now out of service permanently.

The Board thanked Mr. Larson for attending the meeting.

C. 545 West Butler Ave., Chalfont, Dunkin Donuts proposed land development.

David Shafkowitz, Esq. represented the developer. He stated that Dunkin Donuts would
be the only use on the property in order to manage the needed zoning relief. The
applicant will meet all of the overlay zoning requirements. They are requesting ideas for
the gateway sign.

Craig Kennard stated that the applicant worked with him and staff on their
recommendations. They have addressed the access and circulation issues that were of
concern by the Board. The Board had stated their opposition to the prior plan that had
been submitted to the Zoning Hearing Board.

Bridget Kunakorn asked if bollards were to be installed. The planner for the applicant
stated that the curbing would be installed, not bollards.

Chief Clowser stated that this was the most accident-prone area in the Township and
that the development could compound this issue.



137

The planner reviewed the access and circulation plan and stated that the plan has
sufficient space for stacking of vehicles to use the drive through.

Anne Marie Henshaw, lvernness Circle, asked if left turns onto the site could be made
from County Line Road.

Mr. Shafkowitz replied that left turns are permitted. The applicant will meet with
representatives of Toll Bothers to address several matters.

Questions were raised about land  and storm water management. Craig Kennard said
that those issues would be presented during the land development process.

MaryBeth McCabe stated that these issues will be reviewed by the Environmental
Advisory Council.

Scott Holbert stated that the Board previously opposed the plan that was submitted to
the Zoning Hearing Board. He asked what the Boards position was with the current
plans.

It was the consensus of the Board that there was no need to oppose the revised plans
at the Zoning Hearing Board.

D. Proposed Amendment Number 2 to Zoning Ordinance and Subdivision Ordinance
pertaining to parking and traffic.

Craig Kennard stated that the proposal modifications mostly dealt with removing
sections from the Zoning Ordinance to the Subdivision Ordinance. Several areas were
updated using updated data for parking standards. He said that the next update would
be provided in two or three months. He asked that comments on the proposal
modifications be sent to his office prior to the public hearing.

6. Action items

A. Motion to consider the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $245,974.11 dated
January 2, 2024.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, to
approve the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $245,974.11 dated January
2, 2024. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

B. Motion to consider the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $93,882.12 dated
January 25, 2024.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, to
approve the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $93,882.12 dated January
25, 2024. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

C. Motion to consider the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $268,268.42 dated
February 1, 2024.



188

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, lll, to
approve the schedule of prepaid bills in the amount of $268,268.42 dated
February 1, 2024. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

D. Motion to consider the schedule of regular bills in the amount of $80,332.23 dated
February 1, 2024.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, to
approve the schedule of regular bills in the amount of $80,332.23 dated February
1, 2024. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

E. Motion to approve the purchase of two (2) replacement vehicles for the Code
Enforcement Department from Chapman Auto in the amount of $59,602.00. The
Budget provided $75,000 for one vehicle. The second code vehicle is also in need
of replacement. The administration recommends that the Board purchase two (2)
replacement vehicles at a cost less than the budgeted cost.

MaryBeth McCabe asked about the availability of hybrids.
Mr. Granger stated that the hybrids were not available at this time.

There were no public comments.

MOTION: Bridget Kunakorn motioned, seconded by Stephanie Shortall, to
approve the purchase of two (2) replacement vehicles for the Code Enforcement
Department from Chapman Auto in the amount of $59,602.00. The Board
unanimously approved the motion.

F. Motion to approve the Boards and Commissions Volunteer Handbook.

Kathleen Davis, Clearview Ave., Chalfont, PA stated that the Handbook was helpful.
There were no Board comments.

MOTION: William B. Jones, lll motioned, seconded by MaryBeth McCabe, to
approve the Boards and Commissions Volunteer Handbook. The Board
unanimously approved the motion.

G. Motion to approve Resolution 2024-04 to remove Mike Walsh, John Bates and Matt
West as authorized signatures and appointing Kristen Carpenter, William B. Jones,
lIl and Cynthia M. Jones as authorized signatures for the two (2) township pension
plans.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

€ec0L1



MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Bridget Kunakorn, to
approve Resolution 2024-04 to remove Mike Walsh, John Bates and Matt West as
authorized signatures and appointing Kristen Carpenter, William B. Jones, lil and
Cynthia M. Jones as authorized signatures for the two (2) township pension
plans. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

H. Motion to authorize advertisement for bids for the Brittany Farms Stream
Restoration.

Craig Kennard stated there will be several alternatives in the bid so that the Board can
consider what work can be done within the budget.

Cynthia M. Jones asked if volunteers could perform some of the work.

Craig Kennard stated that they will review the that.

There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, lli, to
authorize advertisement for bids for the Brittany Farms Stream Restoration. The
Board unanimously approved the motion.

I. Motion to approve payment #2 in the amount of $23,458.50 to AH Cornell for the
Neshaminy Greenway Trail.

- Craig Kennard stated final paving would be done in March, weather permitting. His
office will coordinate with the Public Works Department on that part of the project that
they are responsible for.

There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by William B. Jones, lli, to
approve payment #2 in the amount of $23,458.50 to AH Cornell for the Neshaminy
Greenway Trail. The Board unanimously approved the motion.

J. Motion to cancel the February 26, 2024 Board of Supervisors meeting.

There were no Board comments.
There were no public comments.

MOTION: MaryBeth McCabe motioned, seconded by Stephanie Shortall, to cancel
the February 26, 2024 Board of Supervisors meeting. The Board unanimously
approved the motion.

8. Board of Supervisors Comments

Bridget Kunakorn stated that she was encouraged about the Neshaminy Watershed
Consortium.

MaryBeth McCabe had no comments.

William B. Jones, lll had no comments.

Stephanie Shortall had no comments.

Cynthia M. Jones stated that there is a vacancy on the Parks and Recreation Committee.

1

n

9



14C

9. Public Comments
There were no public comments.
10. Announcements:

The next meeting of the Board of Supervisors will be Monday, March 4, 2024, 3:00 p.m. at the
New Britain Township Building, 207 Park Avenue, Chalfont, PA.

11. Adjournment:

MOTION: William B. Jones, lll motioned, seconded by Stephanie Shortall, the Board of
Supervisors adjourned the meeting at 8:20pm.

NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

MaryBeth McCabe, Vice-Chair

Attest:
William B. Jones, lll, Member John A. Granger,
Interim Township Manager/Secretary

Stephanie Shortall, Member

Bridget Kunakorn, Member

€€c0LL



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN,
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NESHAMINY
CONSORTIUM FOR WATERSHED CONSERVATION IN BUCKS COUNTY

WHEREAS: The New Britain Township entertained a presentation from The Bucks County
Conservation District recommending the establishment of a consortium of communities to promote
the ecological functioning of the Neshaminy watershed to support biological diversity and human
use; and

WHEREAS: The New Britain Township Environmental Advisory Council supports the Board of
Supervisors investigating the feasibility of creating and joining a consortium dedicated to the task of
improving the quality of The Neshaminy Watershed;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Supervisors appoint the New Britain
Township Environmental Advisory Council to represent New Britain Township in any and all
meetings where communities will meet to discuss the feasibility of establishing a consortium; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Supervisors expresses its support in the
creation of a consortium to advance water resource conservation of The Neshaminy Watershed:

ADOPTED AND RESOLVED THIS 4™ DAY OF MARCH, 2024.

ATTEST: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
John A. Granger, Cynthia M. Jones, Chair
Interim Township Manager/
Secretary

MaryBeth McCabe, Vice-Chair

William B. Jones, ITI, Member

Stephanie Shortall, Member

Bridget Kunakorn, Member



\333\" “SH/,;q/'i'

New Britain Township

’\:/i

Environmental Advisory Council

To: New Britain Township Board of Supervisors

From: Environmental Advisory Council

Date: February 14, 2024

Subject: Recommendation of PA Environmental Council Ordinance Review

Cc: John Granger

The New Britain Township Environmental Advisory Council (EAC) recommends that the Board of
Supervisors pursue the opportunity for Ordinance Review by the Pennsylvania Environmental Council
(PEC) and engage PEC for that purpose. The goal of the review is “Eliminating Municipal Policy Barriers to
GSI (Green Stormwater Infrastructure) Implementation in Delaware River Watershed Communities.”

PEC’s description of its process, timeline, proposed tasks, and expectations is attached.

The EAC recommends this opportunity for many reasons, including the following:

This review, which is free of charge, would save the Township considerable staff time;

- PEC’s project is grant-supported and would thus allow the Township to benefit from grant
funding;

- The work achieved by this review would facilitate the Township’s efforts to meet its MS4
requirements;

- PECwill, free of charge:
o participate in up to 2 outreach activities
o provide a completed audit report
o provide a prioritized set of recommendations



é mc Eliminating Municipal Policy Barriers to GSI implementation In Delaware River
Watershed Communities — Streamlined Audit — Proposed Tasks

Proposed Tasks
1. Data Collection & Community Scoping

e Convene Introductory Meeting #1 with municipal representatives to outline project and process.

e Gather copies of applicable codes/policies including Zoning, Subdivision and Land Development,
Stormwater, Open Space Plan, & Comprehensive Plan

e Review Scoping Form completed by municipal representatives.
2. Conduct Audit

e Conduct audit of land use and development codes, ordinances and policies using PEC
streamlined audit tool based on Tackling Barriers to Green Infrastructure Workbook (Wisconsin
Sea Grant)

e Generate Report Card illustrating existing barriers to GSI and provisions that encourage or
incentivize use of GSI practices.

3. Generate Recommended Actions Report

e Convene meeting #2 with municipal representatives to review initial findings and develop
prioritized recommendations based on report card results.

e Generate recommendations report.
4. Follow-Through
e Convene meeting #3 with municipal representatives to review recommendations report.

e Participate in up to 2 outreach activities for community elected officials, development
community and public to build awareness and support of updating ordinances to better enable
GSI projects.

e Conduct post project survey to inform future work.

Project outcomes/deliverables
For each participating municipality:

e Community Scoping Survey

e Completed audit report card for top 12 issues - illustrating existing barriers to GSI and provisions
that encourage or incentivize use of GSI practices.

e Prioritized set of recommendations



é mc Eliminating Municipal Policy Barriers to GSI implementation In Delaware River
Watershed Communities — Streamlined Audit — Proposed Tasks

e Support education and adoption via participation in internal municipal meetings with staff and
elected and/or appointed officials.

e Post-Survey evaluation results

Municipal Commitment Requested— (Meetings virtual or in person)
e Designation of community and/or staff liaison
e Completion of Scoping Form
e Attendance at 3 working meetings with PEC staff to help inform project, evaluate results, and
shape outreach strategy.
Task 1 — Complete Scoping Form (2 hours)
Project Introduction -Working Meeting #1 — Initial Scoping — (1 hr. meeting)
Task 2 — Support of audit — Review Report Card Findings (internal staff — 4 hours)
Task 3 - Working Meeting #2 - Review of Initial Audit Report Card with PEC staff. (1.5 hr. meeting)
Task 4 — Review final recommendations report (4-6 hrs.) — internal review

Working Meeting #3 - Review final recommendations report with PEC staff. (1.5 hr. meeting)

Estimated municipal staff time: 16 hours over 4-6 months.



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-06
(Duly Adopted: 11/20/2023)

NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF NEW BRITAIN
TOWNSHIP GRANTING PRELIMINARY/FINAL SUBDIVISION
APPROVAL TO DAVID M. AND MELANIE D. LABROZZI FOR THE
MINOR SUBDIVISION OF TAX PARCEL #26-011-005 LOCATED AT 123
CREEK ROAD, WHICH SAID PLANS WERE PREPARED BY NAVE
NEWELL, INC., WERE DATED JUNE 23, 2021, AND LAST REVISED
OCTOBER 2, 2023, CONSISTING OF 7 SHEETS, WHICH PROPOSE THE
ESTABLISHMENT OF TWO SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS, ONE
OF WHICH IS CURRENTLY IMPROVED BY A SINGLE-FAMILY
DWELLING.

WHEREAS, David M. and Melanie D. Labrozzi (""Applicant ") have submitted an
application for preliminary/final plan approval of a minor subdivision which proposes the
subdivision of Tax Map Parcel #26-011-005 into two (2) separate lots and the construction
of a single-family dwelling on Lot 2, as there is already a single-family dwelling on Lot 1
("Project’). Lot 1 will consist of 14.52 acres and Lot 2 will consist of 2.38 acres
(""Property"); and

WHEREAS, this proposal is reflected on a plan entitled Minor Subdivision Plans for
123 Creek Road, prepared by Nave Newell, Inc., dated June 23, 2021, last revised October
2, 2023, consisting of seven (7) sheets (""Plan"); and

WHEREAS, the New Britain Township Planning Commission reviewed the Plan at
its October 24, 2023 meeting, and having found it to be in substantial compliance with the
requirements of the Township Zoning Ordinance, the Township Subdivision and Land
Development Ordinance, and other applicable Township regulations, recommended that
preliminary/final approval be granted subject to conditions.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ADOPTED AND RESOLVED, that the Board of
Supervisors of New Britain Township hereby grants preliminary/final approval to the
Project subject to Applicant's compliance with the following conditions:

1. Applicant shall grant unto the Township conservation easements over the
required natural resources to be preserved and further, Applicant shall grant to
the Township an additional conservation easement limiting the impervious
surface areaon Lot 2 to 6,332 SF.

2. If the Lots are to be formally deed-restricted from further subdivision, a note to
that effect shall be added to the Subdivision Plan.



Applicant shall comply with all requirements and recommendations of the
Gilmore and Associates Review Letter of October 18, 2023 unless herein
modified. A true and correct copy of this letter is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit "A". (Township Code §22-403, §22-502)

Applicant shall comply with all requirements and recommendations of the
Bucks County Planning Commission Review Letter of September 20, 2023
unless herein modified. A true and correct copy of this letter is attached hereto
and incorporated herein as Exhibit "B". (Township Code §22-403, §22-502)

Applicant has requested, and the Board of Supervisors does hereby Grant
waivers from the following provisions of the Subdivision and Land
Development Ordinance as noted in correspondence received from the
Applicant dated October 2, 2023 and October 23, 2023:

a. §21-205.10 -From providing a minimum 24 foot, fifteen-inch RCP
culvert for the driveway, conditioned upon a gutter being provided in
the driveway to prevent stormwater from collecting above the driveway.

b. §22-705.3.C - From the requirement to provide roadway widening
along the property frontages, conditioned upon the following:

1. Existing vegetation along the right-of-way of East Peace Valley
Road shall be cleared along the entire frontage.

2. Widening of the driveway at the point that intersects with East
Peace Valley Road.

3. The condition of East Peace Valley Road shall be documented prior
to construction and repaired if damaged during construction.

6. §22-705.3.G - From the requirement to mill and overlay the
roadway abutting an existing streetto adepth of 1 1/2 inches.

d. §22-706.1 & 2 - From the requirement to provide curb and sidewalk
along the property frontage.

e. §22-713.4.A - From the requirement to provide street trees every 30
feet along the existing streets abutting the proposed subdivision,
conditioned upon the Applicant using the existing vegetation along the
property frontage to meet this requirement and conditioned upon the
protection of the remaining shade trees along the frontage and the
clear sight lines being cleared for the new driveway.

f. In the event the required improvements are waived by the Township,
2



10.

11.

the Applicant is required to pay a fee-in-lieu of the improvements in
accordance with Township Resolution No. 2007-12.

Applicant shall construct all public improvements shown on the Plan,
including, but not limited to, water and sewer facilities, stormwater facilities,
street trees, roadway widening, installation of curbs and sidewalks, and
roadway milling and overlay; or else, install partial improvements as approved
by the Township; and/or contribute a fee-in-lieu of these improvements. No
fee-in-lieu shall be required of the Applicant in accordance with Resolution
2007-12 as Applicant is in agreement to provide a deed restriction over Lot 1
which said restriction shall preclude further subdivision. (Township Code §22-
700, §22-701.8, §22-903, §22-904; Township Resolution 2007-12).

Applicant shall contribute to the Township $3,000.00 ($3,000.00/dwelling unit)
as a fee-in-lieu of the required park and recreation improvements
contemporaneously with execution and funding of Township Development
Agreements. (Township Code §22-715)

Applicant shall execute the required Stormwater Maintenance Agreement in a
form approved by the Township Solicitor. Applicant shall pay a required
stormwater fee to be based on $0.25 per every square foot of net increase of
impervious area proposed, paid at the time that the plot plan is submitted for
approval. . (Township Code §22-712.13, §§26-151 - 164; Township Fee
Resolution No. 2023-08)

Confirmation that a fire truck will be able to enter the driveways to both
lots adequately.

Applicant shall obtain all required approvals from various agencies having
jurisdiction over the Project, including, but not limited to: Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP") NPDES Permit, DEP
Sewage Facilities Planning Module, Bucks County Health Department,
Bucks County Conservation District E & S Permit, and Pennsylvania
Department of Transportation Highway Occupancy Permit. (Township Code
§22-406.1, §22-711,

§22-720, §22-721, §22-905)

Applicant shall submit to the Township Engineer for review all necessary
legal descriptions and construction cost estimates of the site improvements.
(Township Code §22-406.1, §22-903, §22-904)

12. Applicant shall execute Development and Financial Security
Agreements and all other development documents (including all necessary
guarantees, agreements, easements, deeds, and declarations), all in a form

3



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

and manner to be approved by the Township Solicitor; Applicant shall post
sufficient financial security in a form acceptable to the Township; Applicant shall
provide proof of sufficient insurance coverage to the Township. (Township Code
§22-406.1)

Applicant shall execute all deeds of dedication, legal descriptions of rights-of-way,
access easement descriptions, lot descriptions, notes, etc., all in a form and manner
to be approved by the Township Solicitor. These deeds shall be accompanied by
title insurance to the benefit of the Township indicating that title to these areas is
free and clear of all liens, encumbrances and restrictions that could adversely affect
the use of these dedicated for roadways and other proper purposes. (Township
Code §22-406.1)

Applicant shall pay all appropriate fees applicable to this Project including all
outstanding bills from the Township's professional consultants. (Township Code
§22-406.1)

All documentation shall be executed prior to recording of Record Plans. (Township
Code §22-406)

Applicant and its professionals shall execute, notarize and seal the Final Record
Plan. (Township Code §22-406.2)

Applicant shall comply with all other applicable Township, County, State, and
Federal rules, regulations, codes, ordinances, and statutes. (Township Code §22-
905)

The plans shall be ADA compliant, if applicable.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the conditions of approval have been made
known to Applicant, and this preliminary /final plan approval is to be deemed expressly
contingent upon Applicant's affirmative written acceptance of the said conditions on a form
prescribed by the Township within 30 days of the approval of this Resolution. Ifan
unconditional acceptance of the conditions is not received in writing by that date, the
application for preliminary/final plan approval shall be deemed denied based upon Applicant's
failure to agree to and/or fulfill the said conditions.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.



NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTIONNO. 2024-06

DULY ADOPTED, this 20th day of November, 2023, by the Board of Supervisors of
New Britain Township, in lawful session duly assembled.

ATTEST:

John Granger, Interim Township Manager Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

MaryBeth McCabe, Vice Chair

William B. Jones, III, Member

Stephanie Shortall, Member

Bridget Kunakorn, Member



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07

NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF NEW BRITAIN
TOWNSHIP GRANTING AMENDED FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT
APPROVAL TO HOLY PROPERTIES, LLC FOR THE AMENDED LAND
DEVELOPMENT OF TAX PARCEL #26-001-103-001 LOCATED AT 324
SCHOOLHOUSE ROAD, WHICH SAID PLANS WERE PREPARED BY
ARNA ENGINEERING, INC., WERE DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 2023, AND
LAST REVISED JANUARY 12, 2024, CONSISTING OF 12 SHEETS,
WHICH PROPOSE THE CREATION OF AN OUTDOOR STORAGE AREA
AND 23 ADDITIONAL PARKING SPACES

WHEREAS, Holy Properties, LLC ("’Applicant ") have submitted an application for
Amended Final Land Development Approval which proposes the construction of an Outdoor
Storage Area along with 23 additional parking spaces (" Project”) on a parcel located at or near
324 Schoolhouse Road, New Britain Township, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, further identified
as Tax Map Parcel No. 26-001-103-001 ("Property"); and

WHEREAS, this proposal is reflected on a plan entitted Amended Land Development
Plans for Clauser Facility Expansion, prepared by ARNA Engineering, Inc., dated September
22,2023, last revised January 12, 2024, consisting of twelve (12) sheets ("Plan'); and

WHEREAS, the New Britain Township Board of Supervisors previously granted Final
Land Development Approval to the Application for this Property on January 3, 2017 as
evidenced by a January 11, 2017 Letter from Peter Nelson, Esquire to Steve Clauser;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ADOPTED AND RESOLVED, that the Board of
Supervisors of New Britain Township hereby grants Amended Final Land Development
Approval to the Project subject to Applicant's compliance with the following conditions:

1. Applicant shall continue to comply with all conditions and requirements of the
January 2017 Land Development Approval, except as modified herein.

2. Applicant shall comply with all requirements and recommendations of the
Gilmore and Associates Review Letter of February 21, 2024 unless herein
modified. A true and correct copy of this letter is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit "A".

3. Applicant shall comply with all requirements and recommendations of the
1



10.

11.

12.

Bucks County Planning Commission Review Letter dated November 6, 2023
unless herein modified. A true and correct copy of this letter is attached hereto
and incorporated herein as Exhibit "B".

Applicant has requested, and the Board of Supervisors does hereby Grant
waivers from the following provisions of the Subdivision and Land
Development Ordinance:

a. Section 22-713.5.B.(1) — A waiver is granted to allow a reduction in the
quantity of plantings around the parking area to 21 shrubs because the
parking area is screened from the public road by an existing 6-foot chain-
link fence with privacy slats and a row of green giant arborvitae evergreen
trees.

Applicant shall construct all public improvements shown on the Plan,
including, but not limited to, water and sewer facilities, stormwater facilities,
street trees, roadway widening, installation of curbs and sidewalks, and
roadway milling and overlay.

Applicant shall execute the required Stormwater Maintenance Agreement in a
form approved by the Township Solicitor. Applicant shall pay a required
stormwater fee to be based on $0.25 per every square foot of net increase of
impervious area proposed.

Applicant shall obtain all required approvals from various agencies having
jurisdiction over the Project, including, but not limited to: Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP") NPDES Permit, DEP
Sewage Facilities Planning Module, Bucks County Health Department,
Bucks County Conservation District E & S Permit, and Pennsylvania
Department of Transportation Highway Occupancy Permit.

Applicant shall submit to the Township Engineer for review all necessary
legal descriptions and construction cost estimates of the site improvements.

Applicant shall execute Amended Development and Financial Security
Agreements and all other development documents (including all necessary
guarantees, agreements, easements, deeds, and declarations), all in a form
and manner to be approved by the Township Solicitor; Applicant shall post
sufficient financial security in a form acceptable to the Township; Applicant shall
provide proof of sufficient insurance coverage to the Township.

Applicant shall execute all deeds of dedication, legal descriptions of rights-of-way,
access easement descriptions, lot descriptions, notes, etc., all in a form and manner
to be approved by the Township Solicitor. These deeds shall be accompanied by

2



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

title insurance to the benefit of the Township indicating that title to these areas is
free and clear of all liens, encumbrances and restrictions that could adversely affect
the use of these dedicated for roadways and other proper purposes.

Applicant shall pay all appropriate fees applicable to this Project including all
outstanding bills from the Township's professional consultants.

All documentation shall be executed prior to recording of Record Plans.

Applicant and its professionals shall execute, notarize and seal the Final Record
Plan.

Applicant shall comply with all other applicable Township, County, State, and
Federal rules, regulations, codes, ordinances, and statutes.

The plans shall be ADA compliant, if applicable.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the conditions of approval have been made known
to Applicant, and this Amended Final Land Development Approval is to be deemed expressly
contingent upon Applicant's affirmative written acceptance of the said conditions on a form
prescribed by the Township within 30 days of the approval of this Resolution. If an
unconditional acceptance of the conditions is not received in writing by that date, the
application for preliminary/final plan approval shall be deemed denied based upon Applicant's
failure to agree to and/or fulfill the said conditions.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.



NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07

DULY ADOPTED, this day of , 2024, by the Board of
Supervisors of New Britain Township, in lawful session duly assembled.

ATTEST:

John Granger, Interim Township Manager Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

MaryBeth McCabe, Esquire, Vice-Chair

Stephanie Shortall, Esquire, Supervisor

William Jones, III, Supervisor

Bridget Kunakorn, Supervisor



APPLICANT’S ACCEPTANCE OF THE RESOLUTION’S CONDITIONS

Applicant agrees to the above terms and conditions contained in Resolution 2024-07
this the day of , 2024,

APPLICANT:
HOLY PROPERTIES, LLC

Name:
Title:




HECY

100-1©

e

£202 '7¢ 1oquisides

202 ‘) Arenuer K

10684 Vd 'NMOLSITAOD
YOL 3LINS QYO A¥Y34 oSl
UIDVNVI LOIMLSI] 'HIABNHOSLVHS NIHOLIUO ‘o

IOMISITNOLLYASISNOD AINNOD SHong 00145008

PL68L Vd ‘HILSINIWEYM |

0061-298°61Z NIV Havd 007

€016} Vd VIHd13QVIHd 023d|

HOOd GUE UIFULS HOUV LiLL EITEERE]

‘3'd 4epieyl ‘A Beayd NLLY NOZI¥IA o

. 'S"1'd 18PAUS 1180y INLLY omMMMWM.an F.mw__.w“u 908-L52:512 V1684 d "LNOATVHO|

18sSNB|D 8ARIS INLLY €9€6°85€°019 :8U0Ud f s A 09681 Vd ‘ITINSHITIAS NNV v L02

7168 EIUBAIASUUSS JUOjBYD ZveBlL BlueAiAsuua ‘S| uslD —wmmT <m :Mw_nwwo_ °a 8 LR HOSIANIANS - TIVLYOHS JINVHAILS|

PEOY BSNOUIOOUIS PZE L0Z oyng ‘anuay anige o¢ Swdww_ :mwswom»cw__m: <930k TRy ORI SRRV JHSRDL TV G N

277 'seipadold AjoH siaauIBuU3 Allo) | Duy bu3z puae g s

g EYET R NIOANIANS AL LI9E-SSESIT ¥1681 Vd 'LNOJTVHO|

“INVOIddY 3 HINMO Q003 “HOAININS “YIINIONI AID obvel vd TS NIV v 07

QY0¥ 1004 ALHO4 008 3004 40 J3IHD - HISMOTO GUVHOI “IW|

——— =T ALROHLOY HLYON ES VOL NIV.LIME MIN|

) TEIVM F51AE3S 301104

o0i=s 305 dVIA IVIH3VY z

S2ZL-SYE-SLZ LBEL-ZZA-S1Z|

10681 Vd ‘NMOLSITAOQ V1681 Vd 'LNOATVHO

QVOY J1V1S H3ddn s¥oL INNIAY Hevd £02

ALINOHLNY N3IM3s HEWM T2VHOIN|

LNIOF dIHSNMOL NIVAI¥E MIN-INOIIVHD MIOVNVIN INVISISSY|

EEES HSNAOL NIV1Ig AN

1S LOVINOD -

dVIN AN 1334 NI 3OS

¥202| = AN ey 2N g P A
‘6 Asenuer pesina) 15€| 'WaunD AQ pasedaid ‘dNSUMOL UIEIIE MBN - PEOY BSNOIO0YIS JO) Ul OUIBWOI0d ‘|
'B20Z 'ZZ 3UNr pajep 'siaauibu3 Aoy Aq pasedaid 'sonIas 2911 Jasner) J0) ARAins aydeibodo) pue Alepunog | i1
:sBumesq (ewowerddng
sgeiaq adespuer| z i)
g adeaspue] i
SH21A0 § S3ION 100D LBUIPSS PUE UOISOI3 105 o
UBlq J0IH00 AP PUe OISO3 (0S| 6
150 (WSOd) WawaBRUBH J912MULIOIS LOONNISUOD-150d)| 8
ueid (WSOd) MewsBeuey Jo1emuLI0IS LORNIISU0D-150d| L
veld Awan pue sBeuresq ‘Bupeso 9
stejaq v : B
ueld (pJooay) Sus|
Ueld $80.1059Y [ENJEN PuE suoqipuoD Bunsxg €
ueld udesBojoud euav| 2
VE022L/L 1oas 10000 '
DosiABY 157 WL Bupeiq “ON BuEIa
Yopu) bujmeiq

VINVATASNNAL 'ALNNOD sMON4d 'dIHSNMOL NIV LId9 MAN
lOO€E01-1009¢ # dINL

SNV 1d LINFWNJOT3IATA ANV 1 AIANINY
NOISNVYJXA ALI'TIOVA ddSNVY 10




SCHOOLHOUSE Kb

T
S e

-

Gl

{
|
|
{

why

ALNIOV4
m_m_wadm__w

SEFINIONI TIAID
ONI¥FINIONI

Buiae

NOISNV4XA ALY ¥ISNVTO 102020062 LOSOY¥d




NOISNVAX3 ALIIOY: ¥ISOYI0 102020082 103M0Nd!

Nv1d
S304NOS3
IVENLYN

ANV S3dNLY3d
ONILSIX3

IYAASNNGd 'ALNGOD S3on8
ANSNOL MYLISS 13N

100-01-10062 # dWL

NOISNVdX3
ALITIOVA
¥3Isnv1o

0001 =1 3w0s.

dYW NOILYDO1

i
1334 NI 308
o oz 0 o
0925 VEVSLZ

099N peoy ke 95vL
o) Busouibug priTe

SAFINIONI TIAD

ONRFFINIONI

BUIR

SCHO« HQHSE

Nl i
2zl g eeus 2 M i
v ]
y s
2 L
i oy
L0L-X3 E
- ) -
‘o Buwaig e [— =
s N -
v 8 pawoau W‘ -
= p— H PRy gy -
¢ Z
opeos b
o
£20Z-7Z60 aeq ﬂ 1
ToRT0EE e - - B i
SNOISIAGN S, - M
'ON| SININWOO 3wva —_—— s
e — == S
ONV JIHSNMOL ¥3d G3SIAIY| e — A /‘ﬂ%
S i
—— S ™
—_— &
=== {
53NN ST08AS ONLSDE P s —il
[ aN35F1T | |

vioevess poses
VWO = ONYINOUORICHd 3oM0S3 TVIOL
VUL +SNOLOBILER ISR LW BT ML
wo
09 Eil we xSz« 300 g
w0 a0 @0 5251 5300 TS
w0 o0 wi %S195300%8 ¢S
o o5 z0 Sownooom
Y SIAROISNON  3eosm Fo =
R TR

WHI  wovsIEo Ovios
l30v8 N3 GO - v s Bavel

avms vy a0 13N
ST =l INOULTRLONY SOMN0SS 0 Tia)
v z0 +30v45 N2a0 GMNO3Y
Wi0e  =avio-ovay

=IO MUSIXEHVENY U S50k]

7N NG SETENNG ATES S AN 90
B RN MOHS SINIVEA DILLDS I 1IN0 1§ FNID0COL AHCINOE

OO0 T 0 WIS 3 AN SO ST AV




NOISNVXT ALIIOVA ¥ISNVI0 102020062 LOSrONd.

zoo y jeeus

g N T

L01-SO

N OL 30N
USRA e MRIOL o o e e e
'SQ3HS OMLSTR

E)
veziio

N
av Ag paxyoaun |
= Ag uvesg (! !
i
o p— 0 M J
£2022260 i
i ji ___M.S0 S0.USS ___ _ _ [fedwws_ _ _
o e :
o ﬁ syamen :
3130
oI m W 0350408 TR T i - — -
'on| SININNOD 3iva m 40 sunn Py
(R

S3NT 8 ST08MAS ONISH

BEN]

” Bl R = e s
kat } NN ONLISHE i el
far) nananvd  A— Phristig | LIS
40 wuau\ b o i
350d0Yd: ) — - F
e

| RES i I ”
[ N 0LV o e
NN3H 0L Ld [y

o GHNOYDINOBY ONLLSIA - T
7 N L emanorson i A
om0 b/ . ONUSHT !
| W /5 Jrre

[ HOUSE ROAD

-

—— v
008 N4 M VRA SN WOLSTUO0 Iy S0 10 NEOL00P 34

¢
g
g
A

5
SCHOO:

3901 3%0d

o v > 7 sqoves
&l NIV YOMLL
T —_l— T T8 N\ i _———— — e 0 e e e i
NS J NS
== 2 BaLTES :
e e = . N 1
i S VI J g %maugsu
SR\ W [ S i . LT G T O g 277 7 1
NY PSR P = . i % = T D P . S |
(@y¥003y) m_._.“M Sorod ! s NN OLNYL
S 34013704 TSI VOMNO s
o e QO 008V ONlsha 47 S e 3
gt oanr e e | o
- SRR e W M ;

10001-40092 # 4L

NOISNVdX3
ALINIOV4
¥IASNVIO

soleig

1334 NI 308

o

420852 151NV GALVG SN SN § NIHOI08 AG GV LN NIHIS VD
NOLVAIZENO. G111 Y4 N0 (353 SINOHI VWO INAHSSVE NOILYRISNO (1

“anasa
NV S GBSO VLS NN OL CHRIS440 ABSMEH S AVMRSO-LHOR NHAL Y1 9

Svvish o1 3ena030 1
O O 0 1¥VIS ML 1 YOl SALMES /SELNLY GNNGHDUZONN TIV 40
HLU30 CHV HOLLYI0T ALRISA TTWHS 133700 SHAL o SNDRIOH SWOLSVAINGS TV '

O0IVRIO 04 153N LB oNESS MY

— :m‘hn—m. ONY SINFIIONS ALFEISSI00V VOV LSILYT 3HL OL M343d TIVHS wo»us.»znu o
o é‘-\” “SNOJLYINOTRI QNv STV TAMAGE4 ONV 34¥1s
s N TR T SN S e SR e 1
: curros v s waor
2004 =4 FTVOS. - ONY V334 ‘3UVIS TIEVONdAY TV SY TEM SV ALISVS ONY HLTVEH OL G2LYISY
dvA NOILYOO — DR ST Lo e T amitvaies 3. 1
p——
— 50 3o o ouRnSEn 380,00 on RO SANDEICA LA
[y WRAIDAY TIPS Doy, e sy
cogauns peon s ospt [ =

G0N0 B VLS a1
asoze A8 5 3ONVGO LINAO A GHY1 Y NOISIOEINS 1L M SNOENGHI TIVIS
: e ‘ONDRYS PN SNOIAGA WOWA GIAONAY S8 ~07 GNY Y 30LE NONIDZS

“ou) BuusauIBu3 prite

“30N34 XommOOWHS 3L
40 3214 N C3AN0MS UV STVANINI 10001 1Y GAUNYS ST NEIONINS
s~} CNY IRV KOVARSG LN 30033 AT VLG ¥ SYEMY FOVHOLS HGOQUND NIZHE

L DA XOBMDNHS ENKIV R HOUS CINONdY SRS DEFTHCENOHDZE ¢

SHIINIONI TIAD
ONRIFEINION

SVHEGE N2 34 30
0VALSM 030N 30 0L L STONMILIG 100.73 ¥-CVOA SO 100K23 BNOY
ST SUINCD ONIINDN HORS GNOUIEY ASMBU TILTE NI T

aALIN03 500 L ML a0 LS BB
onomemns wid a3 N GBvsor 5 B oeeaioeat S AL S0 e M L Sy
R OO oM SN I N L0 8 oo vy oUVATIMOLYG

TSN (033 40 TS0 NO GSVA SHY I 50 SONRVIIMALYG VINOTHOH %

euae

0L CE Y NO SHSIHION AT AS W03 ASNMITS ¥ KO TZ5va

DY INOHS STUNLYES HLSICE ONY NOLLWRMOA SHaVASO4OL AMVONNDR %

T e YO SHRIYEH IO 1028 LENonY 4L LV CHYEH YV 39VH1S “rmicmszions
N 5 SO0 0 SO N9 TR O —————— S e i E s b . O3NOH30N 3 0 Y35 i KLr QSOBS ST VA Low -
PNADL VLIS M = W




NOISNYAXT ALOVA ¥3SNVI0 102020067 1O3M08d

T 5 s

ONIdIYLS 0VdS ONDINV L3SNI INFWIAVY ANV SNYNL HONY.L
B

L0G-SO e ,

D LNIWIAOW NYNL ¥ONYL L3 ANIWIAOW NHNL XONYL 3¥I4
G szauss ) Q
“oN Buwiesg 0NV 300 o L2 o o A H A i
eloow oD B Q: . i i
v Ag pawoaud b X %! Py - -t _— e B v emet o0 et e e .
o waaa W i () W
Al 9
3OS OL LON aeos. w w
= asg JIvi3a NoIs dois w T
TOZ0C00ET o elad . Ov i i m
SNOKSIAIY 3 M , 9
'ON| SINIWWOO 3va % C 1
i al o

R ONDIY
= a— LLLLEET
TIVLS ONIMYVYC 318ISS30IV TIv.L30 NOIS 378ISS300V

v 101 0d B0 1.0 novn g Ao
T s O 10 MALIO L N K 4 21 VS G IOn S ST SIS S ML
TEBMSINROOEY D1 I OB 314 S VL 10034 1 NS TS 3

=D =D

D=0

S UG 0OV 4 CAUNON O RN T TV NS L
MO 01 . e v o
0 1010 4L A SN OBV O Y TG v P o DA
XML B0 10 R 1 N 04 531 1 s 5 S ) JONGLLD8 M T

STivi3a
NOILONYLSNOD

wm

als

. e {1} )
b ] A

VIARSHNEd "ALNN0D $Xon8
AHSHMOL NADS 3N

10040140062 8 dNL

NOISNVdX3
ALMIOV4

d3snv1o .
e oys/eaIY ¥Id]
- - NoNE
7Iv.L3a 3SvE 370d LHOI (v3¥Y SNOIAY3d) TivL3a (v3a¥vy G3Avd) Tivi3a Tiv133d ONIad38 3did
SIN TSI 000 18 (BN NV DO TS NOILYHOLSIY HONINL ALMILN B ¥3IM3S WHOLS NOILVHOLSIN HONINL ALITILN B ¥IMIS WHOLS  [siv
E——— P — i
'ONI ‘S3LYIOOSSY ¥ SHOWTID d “ONI 'SALVIOOSSY ¥ IHOWTID .H,_ M
T el WYA3G ONIGG38 3did
S R e Yok T SN S A s o B O B Y
i i YR M A §
e e s N S——
30 () WA TN ST TV 2 i A ¢ R I B ATH S S 2 396 4 v SESASY Ul W
e o e s e (RSO o b s s SRS ERIR T
o - " - Tl ad W s S
V rrEmasrrE R R
B _ nls :
o i |
10691 v wnetiod L | e ] N
€09 9¥NS peoy Asd B5pL 1 an /
2 Buioeul3 gl tu <] T B Y130 HLYd 318ISSID0V ¥O4 NOILOIS INFWIAVd LIVHdSY
¥ i " e OUO0 1Y 1O X2 KAHI 300 L1 G0N0 3901 MY TSV 310K
. TEITERL e n e . ]
S¥IINIONI TIAID B N\ - ]
ON[¥INIONT i -
] R Lamrme
gt —
ruae -




2 g0 9 leeus

b

0L-90

‘o Buwaig

[ ——

st I

a

fg payoeus

dox

g ueig

or =

e

NOISNYdX3 ALMIOVA ¥3SNVI0__ 102020082 L03M0%d

£202°22°60

g

102020062

“oN Y80k

SNOISIA

SINANWOD 3uva

SINaANO? 4938
Oy dIHSNNOL ¥34 Q3SIA3Y

reeii

a
°
.

FELTE

[l: EERL SRS

3N 9 ST09MS ONUSHA

931

E15270N 0 vd
IYNOIS9340%d

NV1d ALIILN
ANV J9OVNIVYd
'ONIAVHD

o Bmes

NUAUASN 'ALNN0D 5%9N8

ANSNVOL LRI M3
10001-40092 # dWL

NOISNVdX3
ALMIOV4H
d3ASNVI10

oy

1334 NI 308

e Y—

o o 0 o

4

/

ORZSYEVSLZ 4

00N peoy Ao G5pL
ou) BuuBRuIU3 pTLTE

SYTINIONT TIAD

ONI¥FINIONT

vuIe

181 12V

/ o
., NI QYR
/d SV JONVAIANO:

M

NI¥AH OL 2L
‘HALYM ONILSH3:

.n,u

NOLLVHLNI"15¥3
5 S0 48

(o 3dd 300H.51 165

u&am:svwr\\\l,i.

~
IO M e i

OESENI AN
W

sda 300 e / 3did 3d0H b 41

7T 34016 e |

e
hyt,ll,\\||. s mren

.L.huk.ﬁﬁh«

oo e

EREE

2091 caswar

01 LNONYITO AMYLINVS

tan) avo ana |

e R
“G35070 N3 TIVHS ¥
“avo N \

\
SZOI AN
,sg VM 0w0L

JnLoNYLSs Toull o
b Sy ot
YN 0L LuN00
ISP O 05 15X
av wew WI m
o tt 2%,

BN

N0 9Ad VD HONFS 30A0H4 —

23S 15%3

"S310N NV 1d 318155300V

~

_———_——-

NIV OL ﬁn_{.

1

A
00vZE AITIVoLI0R
5 Ewmﬁﬁ& >o=u¥um

AT

{lveng ovanolazn >
s

D
N,

3095 4L 0L BN
T 0D k1

1 TIAS SE% O SIS SNTIE T 603 MCMIE B

A sEERN
CELYMIOLS H0 QICHISNOD 38 01 ELWM34 I SINES ON ¥

]
54 OLTWD 1 GRALEE0 36 TA SN LIERINT Y 3531 12

353141
1V GEOWMISK] 50 1N 039 QAN 39 TIHS S
40 BN 30 G5 SV OMOTIR ON SIOHYTO3 YeR:




zLogo 4 ieeus

102-90

. ese
"oN Bumesg et
o8
o fapayaano (]
a
= P H
b
o= - -
©
2022260 T g
2
V0202006 p—— =
SNOISINH = _ T .
———— % 01— 001 — 401 BT BT
'on| SINZWWOD 3wa _— (A VereryyR VIO =R — W,
— e S

’ o { e o e

SiNanna2 G909

oy aiswmoL ¥ad aasiau| TEI0

D g
og6ls 410 v G
otz N

00626 JOMPIO £

3N S3NIT3 S108MS ONISKT

[(EREN

|
i
LEHOLSE R

1

]

1

|

§
SCHOO

£
i
.

il
i
i
i
ih

N 6 =N0
3 OVELT =YY
N L TVMS) ZUd

- AR 70N

AN3IO31 WSOd
£l P
-
P

- ¥19=

ANY@NNOS 3US LOI0Nd

{ L=

FONVEHNLSK 40 LINN

| Q3504084

i ovip=

NV1d JONVEILSK 0 N TVENO g : i 5 A=
ANIWIOVYNYIN IR T T B T e T o R e T et
HILVMINYOLS k
NOILONYLSNOD - o e b
- 180d TINS5 )
L Sumeig ——ny
T T \
VoL NeLtus MaN o
o z
NOISNVdX3 \
ALIMIOVA \
d3ISNY1D %
ooy
\
1334 NI 3TvOS -~ /4
ﬁ
o oz o o
\‘\ OV L9 = A¥VAONNOE 3LIS LO3royd
OV L'y = JONVEANLSIA 40 LINIM TIVH3IA0
QV 6'L = JONVEYNLSIA 40 LINWIT d3S0d0dd v N W S A (e SR
A g, e o

AWMUV D 6 HO

BISE Lo SN G
(CHEYIVM HIRO ANIVHSIN 31 90 L TSI TOTINTSE O S 15 Sk 3

SIS LY LU

H
Hiw o Neltend O B3

2001 =21 3OS,

dYW NOILYOOT

€09 @S peoy i
o Bunsouu3 prity

SHIANIONT TIAD

ON¥FINIONI

euJae

VM SELYSEDLS S WOL TELEWN N0
T L 34

50 S WA GN NI Wb 30 SIaICa
ie Wi G SN S 40 AT 0 SRS |

TG ARST

181 10V

NOISNV4XE ALITIOYS ¥3SNYI0_ 102020062 LOSMONd




zo g g s

L0G-90

‘o Buweig

AIHSNMOL VALY 1N

J00-C0 110097 8 4L

NOISNVdX3
ALNIOV4
mm_m_.._d._u_m

SUIINIONS TIAID
ONI¥FINIONI

euJe

NOISNY4iX3 ALNIOVS ¥ISNVI0__ 102020052 LOOMd

% ]xﬂ
V= AYMTIAS

€
b To-mmEsdodoL

TERTERTIRT

| _

q

El

V-V NOILO3S

V130 TIVMAV3H
ay g payosun
S1t 200 0R 12AME S0 0 O
= P :
oS oLIoN g ﬁQ
) - Iv.130 NIV¥ONIANN AYTIO0 dIISLNY (NOXI L8V0) 3LvO 3¥S T10AIE
HOE0Ch0ES “on weloid siv
o
'ON| SINIWWOD 31va
1 [ow asiowos vad casuay| 7T T ) v
532 i | i =
V1100 c33SUNY.
28, 5 -8,
T e
NOIL93S SSOHD NOUVOTPE
X HIULINVIO 3
wsgmons N\
N
—— % m =
pesoi] h
> / . .
-8,
WL e L 7\
V130 3IYMS Q3LVIZ03A SIVa3y JTOHYINIS
en e
SIN
— o s
S — = - prasseiom)
STvi3a [ [ g L e ] A
INIWIDYNYIN L e R e
YILVMINHOLS 2| 6 |w = e T S
NOLLONYLSNOD Ao e e et et e
-1sod e
L Bumerg W30 AVMTIUGS NISYE w——
oot
R

$7Iv.3d X08 LIINI

SIN

T

T

L3NI O 3dAL

o)

o e S ©
P )

P -
.‘Illlu owc i ame Q)




T g leeus

101-30

"oy Bumeiq

v e pavonio

=Y rguein

=y 1
|

(NN

ov = aws

Sy

£2022260 aeg

V00020060 v

SNOISINTS

Fon| SINGNWOD awa

o SiNannod aose

anv ainsnwoL ¥3d azsizu| TN

ia il Ll 1

SINTY ST0UNAS 03S040Hd

[(\EREN

NOISNVX3 ALTIOVA ¥ISNYI0 102020062 LOMO¥d

aansor
annsme

e e

3 ooy

o

S0

MEASAOL 1T (1
e
; —~

! vei=
FoNYRHAISK 40 1T
! 03504084

aN39317 NOISO¥3 TI0S I WY =

NVd T0H1INOD

LNINIA3S ANV

NOISO¥3 1I0S
Frre oo o

ANSNNVOL VLTSS M3
10001-40092 # ML

NOISNVdX3
ALITIOVA
d3sNv10

ol

1334 NI 308

FONENLSK 20 LMNTVE3A0

EREER R

B o PG

OV 1’9 = AYVYANNOS 3LIS L03rodd
OV 'y = JONVEYNLSIA 40 LIWIT TTVY3A0
OV 6°L = IONVEANLSIA 40 LIWIM 3s0do¥d

400 NOLYOLISSYIO £ )

SV HINO ANV L 0 iV

0001 =1 3Tv0s.

dVI NOILYOOT

082 PEV'SIZ 4

“ou BueuIBUS prLIE

SHIINIONI TIAD

ONRHFINIONI

euJe

A\l

2, N "
2y vy

S
g 3

I

181 10V

s U e |

010} oA YD [UORTVR R PENIES O UIG0D 'OETE
4§52 4WBnoJp 19513 PUR 210000 0) SASOLOD ‘SARD SHRIND




zi jo o Iesus

10G-30

V130 3TVMS 031V1393A

‘o Bumeiq
o g poyoaun
a1 g umeig
31v05 OLION p—
2022260 [
TOZ0Z0062 ool

SNOISINTS

fon SINGWWOD awa

Sinanno? 098

onv anstor ¥ad aasiay| "0

V4 NOILO3S

Y130 NOLLOI 10N 1T NI OVE ¥l

s [ v [w]z[av[av] 2 @

e | ws | w|z|we|z| 2|

62 | tsad |l fud ] g | 0 | e
3005 | wupoEh |Hiamuiagavuazal 80 | wam | S
305 | NoB30 | o1 | oL | mow naLics|

V130 Y34V 31IdX001S T10SdOL

svi3a
TOYLINOD
IN3IWIA3S ANV
NOISO¥3 1I0S
s

Errer Tihnos svon

Jivi3a

1Iv.130 3ONVHLNI NOLLONYLSNOD %90

Alvd3d JTOHMNIS

NOVHHSYM /M JONVHLNT NOILONYLSNOD %00

. —

oty s i et s et 3 .
s v S A SRR RIS WL St

e e e e e et

et s e e S SR L V8

il =te S BT R DS )

Hn

]
R, s
et AT

IV.130 LINNYIE TOMLNOD NOISONT

AINSHWOL NVATHS MIN

L00c0i-4009 # diL.

NOISNVdX3
ALTIOV4
d3sNv10

1laig

10681 vd ‘woisefiog
£09 9INS Peoy Ko 95v1
o0 BuoauIBUS BUTE

SYIINION TIAID
ONRFINIONS

euiae

IOISNVAX3 ALTIOVA ¥3SAVIO 102020062 LOSMOMd

V130 NOHdY dvd-did

u TIVMON3 40 NOLLO3S ON3 GV 14 HLM.
13110 3dld 1Y NOelY ¥l
TS0 NOLONEISNOD QHVONVIS.

A NSNS NN L O (R

st

NOILONYLSNOO 40 3ONIND3S

TAVEOIEL

S3NM3AIND NOLLYAYOX3 HONINEL ALITLLN

=/ T

o o Y908 o) AL

008 ¥3LTl4 LSOdWOD

:S3LON ONIG33S

Y BN A WM T

x o s cvens
1 011G AT ¥ OO 5 TS LM N E

TEF R

v

SILON Q¥VANVLS
NY1d TOMLNOO LNIWIA3S B NOISOH3

B
4005 431113 1S0dWOD
TP# V130 NOILONMISNOD GHVaNVLS

oS ook
NOLLYTIVLSNI IINIE TONLNDD NOISONS

WYHOOUd IONVYNILNIVN




NOISNYXA ALIIOYS MISNYI0 102020062 LOSMONd

\
N e N3 0L 5338,

T b eeus o
P4
o
/s
/
s
L0L-d1
\ N
‘o Bumeig i |
av g pawoaun i
i N
Ao g e \ S —
g uveg \HoL ! NMwNOLSIHL Y muzhuuhw. - —~
o =ub o0 e NSVEISX39 e T,
\
202260 e ST ) G..E-ﬁv/‘wh ,u.,
TOZOZ00 o el UL £ = 5
NwaoL
SNoKSIAZ s L33
fon[  sunanmoo awva
T q
i \
“ A o1/ —; " f,v 3
. NIYA3Y 0L S33UL .,
w (onlsHa) o2 b s 4
SINTESOBUSOMSK | T . R) N3 0153341 R \
— aN@oTl N NIROUINT 15X E
2
Q

Py 13

2
SCHO!

N\
i e s

- \
v N N, NwaHeL 33
[I——— NyAZHOL B 2 . \ NSTHOMING IR
. . SIL1FIHIS 4 e ~ N ) ISVa"1SKah,
ON39T1DNUNVI 1 7 Isar = S NS .

\,

\,
NIYWIQLSIIL N
LI NSV
usxas

NVd

IdVOSANYT i1 |
Isxak
o
e ——
-

NOISNVdX3
ALITIOVA
¥3SNVID

Josora

1334 NI 308

0825°901°512 1L
L06gL ¥d 'warsepioq
50990 peow Ao 95y
0] BuaauIbu3 BT

T | T s T T

s [raiieui | et i i

o T e T weoman sty
S¥IINIONI NAD xoanon _ | s . o v e e e
ONI¥FINIONT wim e me ey

[ xanos s

PUIE e
et ——— - e e

SINGIO8 WRIALYN INVId) 2 o e dpmeme, ey o

T ——e G S




102020082 1O3rONd

NOISNYdX3 ALMIOVA ¥38NV10

2 oz eeus

10G-d1

‘oN Bumelq
v 48 powosus.
4N g umesg
3OS OLLON [
£202°7260 aeq
TOZ0C006C “on waloid
SNOISIAZY
oN| SINANWOD awa
5 SLNINNOD 0508 -
! [anw asiwon vad aasvay| YTEN0
15£°0N'001 Vd
I¥NOISS3403d
Ll D

STvi3a
IdVOSANY

i Bomey

WHVASNNEA “ALNNO SXan8

NS HAKDL YLIYE AN

100T01-40092 8 dML

NOISNVdX3
ALIOv4
¥3IsSNv10

soloig

VN uonmmRY e S I
RS IEGIZ

£0894nS Peoy Auie4 G5pL
o0 Buisaubu3 puLie

SEIINION WA
ONRIEFINIONI

eude

oo U T4 I OrencEDS

o T o

BN 04001 1 TWAISIE 1 SO1306000 443 GG 0 TSR T Y

S T

v Do s

v oo, 3 At 30 03

et oo o0 o oo .

30 o WIIEL T 160 TN Bk T o0 ki W S350 3 e VA

Y58 L 4SS0 S T OV S U L

Hssas ortom Vi) A0 M1 bR Sevon

1A o D e o S

TS T KD O s SNS FeI08 0 SRS 0. 730 G

SNOLVOLI034S NIV 1d

ONIONI4 NOILO3.LO¥d 331

ONILNY1d 33¥L WILS-1LINW

rav

0 T X e

i

Ssvm Ve 100 P Y05 d

JIV.L3d ONLLNY1d 33381 SNoNdio3d

TIV.LIA ONLLNYId 8Nd¥HS N33¥9¥IAT ANV SNONdIo3d

4 12930 KR G300 0 MO T GO 0N ST IV B> S

100N M N 1St
205000 D1 WS THE 1008 135

Tias000
LW AV T O

B e 30 owconts e TG 3306000

W05 Q2443440 240 O TUL

S il T e LJ.FII“WT:
i = E T

TN 38 TS i1




¥ GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

February 21, 2024
File No. 15-12097

Dave Conroy, Director of Planning and Zoning
New Britain Township

207 Park Avenue

Chalfont, PA 18914

Reference: 324 Schoolhouse Road, Holy Properties, LLC — Amended Final LD Plan Review 2
TMP # 26-001-103-001

Dear Dave:

Pursuant to your request, we have reviewed the revised Amended Land Development Plans for the above-
referenced project. Upon review by our office, we offer the following comments for consideration:

I. Submission

A. Amended Land Development Plans for Clauser Facility Expansion, as prepared by ARNA Engineering,
Inc., consisting of Sheets 1 through 12 of 12, dated September 22, 2023, last revised January 12, 2024.

B. Photometric Plan for School House Road, as prepared by Current Lighting, consisting of one (1) sheet,
dated October 11, 2023, last revised January 3, 2024.

C. Post Construction Stormwater Management Report for Clauser Facility Expansion, as prepared by
ARNA Engineering, Inc., dated September 29, 2023, last revised January 12, 2024.

1. General Information

At its meeting on January 3, 2017, the Board of Supervisors granted Preliminary/Final Land Development
Plan approval for 324 Schoolhouse Road, prepared by Boucher & James, Inc., consisting of sheets 1
through 9 of 9, dated December 23, 2015, last revised November 16, 2016, subject to conditions.

The Applicant is proposing to amend the land development plans to include a “Proposed Storage Area”
between the building and Schoolhouse Road, as well as twenty-three (23) additional parking spaces. The
property is within the Industrial Office Zoning District. The increase in impervious coverage of approximately
15,564 SF is proposed to be addressed through modifications to the existing stormwater basin. The
Applicant previously received a variance to increase the area of outdoor storage and a conditional use
approval for the outdoor storage area.

Ill. Reference Documentation

A. Zoning Hearing Decision dated September 15, 2016
B. Conditional Plan Approval dated January 11, 2017
C. Conditional Use Adjudication dated January 24, 2017

65 East Butler Avenue| Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

Building on a Foundation of Excellence
www.gilmore-assoc.com



Dave Conroy, Director of Planning & Zoning Page 2 of 3
324 Schoolhouse Road, Holy Properties, LLC — Amended Final LD Plan February 21, 2024

IV. Review Comments

A. Zoning Ordinance

1.

3.

§27-305.L2.b.2 — Outdoor storage areas is required to occupy an area of less than 0.5 of the existing
building coverage. The Applicant previously obtained a variance to provide an outdoor storage area
of 40,390 SF from the New Britain Township Zoning Hearing Board (ZHB) on September 15, 2016.
The amended plan shows an existing outdoor storage area of 26,294 SF and proposes an additional
5,626 SF for a total outdoor storage area of 31,920 SF. We note that the overall area is less than
what was approved on the plan approved by the Zoning Hearing Board. We defer to the Zoning
Officer to verify the proposal complies with the Zoning Hearing Board Decision.

§27-2901.K5. — The plan notes 14 required parking spaces for business vehicles and 16 proposed
spaces. However, the plan shows 7 existing trucks spaces within the pole barn and 6 existing spaces
adjacent to the workshop. At least one additional space shall be designated for business vehicles.

§27-2902.f. — Any parking area construction, installation, expansion, and/or improvement involving
any new or additional impervious area shall require submission of a site plan to the Township for
approval. We note that it was observed during a site visit that the Applicant has previously started
construction and usage of the front yard area for parking and storage. If the improvements are not
approved, the site shall be restored to lawn with at least 6 inches of topsail.

B. Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance Waiver

The Applicant has formally requested the following waiver:

1.

§22-713.5.B.(1) — From the requirement that off-street parking areas be landscaped with 1
deciduous or evergreen shrub planted every 5 feet along the perimeter of the parking area. The
Applicant is requesting a waiver to allow a reduction in the quantity to 21 shrubs since the proposed
parking area is screened from the public road by an existing 6-ft-high chain-link fence with privacy
slats and row of green giant arborvitae evergreen trees.

C. Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance

1.

§22-502. — The Site Plan, Note 15 should be revised to state that “The original Preliminary/ Final
Plan approval was granted on January 3, 2017. This plan represents an amendment to the originally
approved plan.”

§22-710.3 & 4 — The outdoor storage area and Fire Truck Turning Movement Inset were revised.
We note that the plans do not depict the existing material storage areas within the outdoor storage
areas which could prevent emergency access to the structures. The Township Fire Marshal shall
review the amended plan for fire lanes and emergency access.

§22-711.3 — A site inspection found that the existing basin baffle is in poor condition and shall be
repaired. The plans shall be updated to note this and any associated details provided.

§22-713 — The following comments regarding the Landscape Plan should be addressed:

a. Several trees are labeled as AROG which is not included on the Plant Material Schedule and
appear to be AR trees. The tree labels or schedule should be revised for consistency.

b. The plan proposes an AR tree along the northwestern property line in an area of existing
pavement. The tree should be relocated, or this area of pavement converted to grass.

§22-714.4.B - Light standards shall be a maximum of 20 feet in height, and have a concrete base
raised 30 inches above finished grade. The height of the pole mounted fixtures should be noted on
the Lighting Plan and/or construction detail.



Dave Conroy, Director of Planning & Zoning Page 3 of 3
324 Schoolhouse Road, Holy Properties, LLC — Amended Final LD Plan February 21, 2024

D. Stormwater Management Ordinance Comments

1.

2.

§22-712.13.C — When an applicant retains ownership of any stormwater management facility, such
entity shall be responsible for repair and maintenance of the facility. Based on a recent site visit, the
retentive grading area in the front yard is holding water. In addition, cat tails were observed in this
area indicating extended periods of water retention. The plan specifies the installation of a sealed
underdrain, however, this will not address the standing water issue until it is connected to the
stormwater conveyance system in the future. The system shall be modified to drain within 3 days
§26-123.2.C.(5)(c).

§26-122 — The Applicant obtained an NPDES permit for the approved plans. The amended plans
propose an increase in impervious coverage and 0.35 acres of disturbance in areas designated as
“Areas of Minimum Disturbance”. The amended plans shall be resubmitted to PADEP to determine
if the amended plans are considered a minor or major revision to the NPDES permit.

The Stormwater BMP Maintenance Fee applies to all proposed BMPs installed in the Township to
provide a financial guarantee for the timely installation, proper construction, and continued
maintenance by the owner. The fee is $0.25 for every square foot of net increase in impervious area
and will be calculated once the layout is finalized. (2024 Fee Resolution)

E. General Comments

1.

We recommend that the current Developer and Financial agreements be modified to reflect the
amended final plans, if approved. We note that two (2) separate escrows are currently held for this
project based on our records including a Zoning escrow with a balance of $14,291.38 for work mainly
related to the conversion of the sediment basin to a permanent facility and a Land Development
escrow with a balance of $87,702.00 for paving, landscaping, and as-built plans.

The utility work for the previous phases shall be completed. There appear to be trenches that haven't
been fully backfilled and restored and other related work that needs to be completed.

If you have any questions regarding this project, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

ﬁOM@MMJ/

Janene Marchand, P.E.,
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

JM/tw

CC:

John Granger, Interim Township Manager

Randy Teschner, Fire Marshall

Scott Holbert, Flager & Associates, Township Solicitors
Steve Clauser, Applicant

Anand A. Bhatt, ARNA Engineering, Inc.

Amanda Sandor, Bucks County Conservation District
Craig D. Kennard, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc.



BAY,
\“"‘@uu{ﬂép

DR
5 _"‘_r/’)-‘
-~

TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: February 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule of Bills - Prepaid

Amount of Prepaid Bills: $455,375.07
Dated: February 8, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




00'0 :JUNOWY PLOA [B0L  (9°697‘Op6  :lunowy ISL1 [BIOL 7 'SWRII AULT "0'd [BIOL 7 1SJ3PJIO 3SeYdJnd [BI0L

09°692°9%€  :[BIOL JOPUIA

N 954T000000 $2/80/20 $2/80/20 ¥ LSTYIINT NVOT 390138 3 00T-T04-07 09°692°6T AN3WAVd LSFYIINT T
ANJWAVd LSI¥IINT $7/80/20 SLT0002

N 9541000000 $2/80/20 12/80/20 ¥ TVdIONI¥d NvOT 390138 3 050-T0%-02  00°000°£Z¢ ANIWAVd TVAIDNINd 1
AN3HAVd TYdIDNI¥d $7/80/20 7.1000+2
3SYH) S003SWHD

19x3 9JLOAUT 91eq 91 91BQ dUI YYD/201S uoL1dLadsaq adAL 320y unoddy abuey)  lunouwy uoL3dLaossq wall
6601 PLOA/YYD pAYY 1S4 _ adAL 0d  10BJIU0D uoL1dLadssa  31ea 0d # 0d
BleN  # JOpUBA

ad8070o% 01 adg0z0oN :3buey pI ysieg paxy

BULT JBIA JOLId SUBSN 4 N :ALUO JBDA JOLId A :pa136png-uoN apn|ouI LLY :SJOpudA
A dURX3 A JBYI0 A 19IRAS A :pLE S9ION UR1I ULT INOYILM [LBIDQ :1elJod
N MY A IPLBH A IPADY 1587 03 15414 :abury
N :PLOA N :pled N :uddo LLV :9dAL *0'd
JUBN JOPUDA A 1SL7 |18 Wd §5:20

T :oN abed dTHSNMOL NIVLT¥g MaN 7207 ‘g Adenigad



09°692"9v¢ 00°0 00°0 09°692°9¥¢ 00°0 09°692'9y¢ :Spund |1V JO [B30L
09°692"9v€ 00°0 00°0 09692 ‘9¥¢ 00°0 09°692'9%¢ 0C-¥ *ONN4 ONIQING UM d/TVAIIINAW
Le3oL LeloL 1/9 [BI0L 2NUdARY  [Bl0L pusdxd pLH puadx3 pAYY puddx3 pun uoL3dLuasag pund

pund-Jeah Aq s[eloL

7 0N afied

JWeN JOpUdA Ag 1SLT || L4
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd §5:20
#2707 ‘8 Adenaged



09°692"9¥¢ 00°0 00°0 09°692 9t€ 00°0 09°692 9v€ .Spund [|v JO [B30L
09°692‘9¢ 0070 00°0 09°6929v€ 00°0 09°692"9%€ 0¢ YONN ONIQTING SYUM d/TVAIDINNW
[e30L [e0L 1/9 [BI0L 9nUAARY  [BIOL pusdx3  pLeH puadx3 PA2Y puadx3 puny uoL3dLidsaa pun4

pund Aq s|eiol

¢ :oN 3bed

aWeN JOPUIA Ag ISLT [[L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N

Wd §5:20
7202 ‘8 AJeniged



09692 9¥¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 09692 9¥¢

09°692°97¢ 0070 00°0 00°0 09°6929v¢

0-¥

iSpung |V JO [e30L

*ONNd ONIQTING SYUM d/TVdIDINAW

{B30L pund JoLud pled usdo JoLld PAYY JOLJd R

puny

uot3dLaasag pund

¥ 10N abed

Uado JOLI/PIALIIBY JOLIG/IUBLIND JUNOIIY BJNILPURLXT 4O UMOpYRRIG
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N

Wd §§:20
¥207 ‘9 Adenaged



00°6L07L +|B30L JOpUSA
N 720110 v2/0T/10 $2/01/10 Y dINd3 SNTd¥NS/3SNIdXI TVLIAVD 3 0vZ-LE7-06  00°6L0'%L TIVLSNI W3ILSAS INVL 3OVHO0LS T
TIVLSNI WALSAS NVL 39WH0LS $2/0T/T0 £ST0007Z
ONI ‘3DIA¥3S WN310¥L3d S,0¥A08  S000MAQE
9% 9¥6 ' [B10L JOPUBA
9% "8¥6
N PZTETO pZ/1€/10 ¥2/1€/10 L SYIVd3Y IDIHIA 3 00€-LE-T0 €576 SUIVdIY/SLYVd ¢
N PeIETo y2/1€/10 $2/1€/10 Y SYIVdIy IDIHIA 3 00€-LE7-TO €6°8¢6 SUIVAIY/SLUVd T
SYIVdIY/SLAvd ¥7/TE/T0 £STO00VT
"ONI S,A39438 (703934
€8°9¢£'T *[e30L JOpURA
58°9¢€'T
N #21020 5699T¥0 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 d STVIN3Y INVHQAH 3dI4 3 08E-TTY-T0 Zv'6S TVINFY INVYOAH F¥I4 €
N 21020 2968070 $2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 Y STVINIY INVHQAH 314 3 08€-TT¥-T0 81°660'T TVINIY INVYOAH 3¥I4 ¢
N $ZT020 £96590T ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 4 STVINIY INVHOAH 314 3 08E-TTY-10 ST'8LT TVINTY INVYOAH I T
TYINIY INVHOAH T4 $7/T0/20 6ET00072
VINVATASNNAd YDV (TOdYNOY
05°95y'€7 +|B30L JOpusA
N 725020 ¥2/50/20 ¥2/50/20 4 STIVYL AVMNIFYD ANIWVHSAN 3 026-%59-£0 05°8Sy°€7 {# INFWAVd NOILYOIddV ION T
Z# INIWAYA NOILYOITddY 19N $2/50/20 65T000%Z
“ONI NOS B T73N¥0D “H'Y  (QTQYODHY
[9x3 9JLOAUT 31eq 31e( 91BQ duI YYd/181S uoL3dLaoseq 9dAL 120y 2unoddy abueyd  Junouy uoL1dL42s90 WL
660T PLOAY  pAY 3Suld 9dAL 0d 19®JIU0D uoL1dLioseg 93ed 0d  # Od

BN # JOPUA

dS0Z09% 03 GdS0Z09N :abuey pI ydieg pAdy

T :ON afed

3ULT Je3A JOLId SUBBW 4 N KLU0 JedA JOLdd A :pa1abpng-uoN apn|ouI LLY :SJ0pUaA
A G2dWeX3 A 1J3YI0 A 131BIS A iplLE S9ION WALI AULT INOYILM [Le13Q :1BUJO4
NoiAJDY A IPLBH A Ay 1se7 01 15414 :abuey
N ipLOA N :pted N :uado 1LV :3dAL *0'd
JWeN JOpUdA Ag 1SLT |18 Wy Z20:11

dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MIN

207 ‘9 Adenaged



¥28020

28020

¥2v020

728020

728020

728020

¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/20

¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/20

¥2/%0/20 ¥2/%0/20

72/80/20 ¥2/80/20

¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/20

72/80/20 ¥2/80/20

NOILNGI¥INGD LST 3

NOILNEIYINGD 1S7 3

SINIWISUNEWIFY NOISIA B HLVAH 3

NOILNETYINOD 1S7 3

NOLLNGTYINOD 1ST 3

NOILNGIYINOD 1ST 3

T0S-TTH-€0

T08-TT¥-€0

L8T-98%-T0

T0S-TTy-€0

T08-TT¥-€0

T0S-TTH-€0

95°66 :|B30L JOPUBA

9566 202 NVC - NOILNGIYLSIO 1ST T
202 NVC - NOLLNSI¥LISIA 1ST $2/80/20 910002
ANVdWOD 3¥I4 NIT8na (T0I80d

6L 6Y $[e30L JOPUBA
N 207 NVC - NOILNSIYLSIO 1ST T
207 NVC - NOLLNTHLSIO 1S $2/80/20 S9T000¥Z
ANVAWOD 3¥I4 NMOLS3ITAOQ (9037A00
1702 '|B30L JOPUIA
Tv' 02 INIWISUNGWIY TWOIQIW $207 T
INTWISUNGWITY TYOIQIW $207 ¥2/¥0/20 THT000VT
SYOVS TIINVG  §S0IINVC
8€°061°7 +[B30L JOpudA
8€°06T°2 $207 NVL - NOILNGT¥LSIQ 1S7TT
$207 NVC - NOILNGI¥LSIA L1S1 +2/80/20 29700042
ANVAWOD 3¥I4 INOAIVHD  (08047¥HD
UL6E°T :|B10L JOPUBA
16887 207 NYC - NOLLNEI¥LSIO 1S7 T
202 NVC - NOILNET¥LSIA 1ST $2/80/20 0970007
SW3 TYNOINIY LI¥E-TVHD (0§0-TvHD
GET6VT $[BI0L JOPUBA
GE oY1 207 NVC - NOLLNGI¥LSIA 1S7 T

$207 NVC - NOILNGT¥LSIA LST $2/80/20 19100077
ONYINGWY SYING TVHLNID  0ZOULND

3 L0AUT

9180 938Q U3 YYD/IR1S

pAY  3SdLd

uot1dLaasag adAL 32y

1Un020Y afJeyd  lunouy
9dAL 0d  30BJIUOD

uoL1dLJIS8q Well
uoL3dLdosaa 91 0d # 0d
BN  # JOPUSA

7 :ON dfed

alileN JOpudA Ag 1sL7 |14
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MaN

Wy 20:11
¥207 ‘8 Adenage4



N $21020 80£8¢ $2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 b ISNIdX3 ALITILN 3 09€-¥Ey-20 €766 RIRINERE R
N #2100 8L182 $2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ 35N3dX3 ALITILN 3 09€-¥E7-20 06T STYITI 7
N $21020 T08TO ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 i SAILITILN 3 09¢-60%-10 TO'6T DIt INERER
JI¥LOIT3 $2/10/20 85T000%C
N 426210 60710 $2/62/10 ¥2/62/10 ¥ 35N3dX3 ALTTLLN 3 09€-vEp-20 89°ST JIHLIH 1
DTY1D373 #2/62/10 8€T000%Z
ONISSII0Nd LNIWAVA-ADYINT 0D3d  (Z03003d
£8°07 :|BIOL JOPUBA
N $85650T000 ¥2/16/10 $2/16/10 ¥ INIVH/SNOTLYDINNWWOD 3 02€-0€7-10 €8°0F STIVD INO Vd T
ST N0 Vd $Z/T1€/T0 95100072
*ONI ‘W3LSAS TIvD 3NO Vd (ZOSNN3d
00°052 :|BI0L JOPUBA
N £25020 £2/50/20 £2/50/20 Y INIWISUNGWITY SSANLIA 3 8¢T-98¢-T0 00°05¢ GWIY 8D HLIVAH €207 T
GWIZY 9N HLIVAH €207 £2/50/20 €99T00€E7
LONYS T3VHOIN QTTVHOIW
T1°1%6 1| BI0L JOPUBA
N 59711 ¥2/20/20 $2/20/20 ¥ ISNIdX3 NIWQY TWYINIO 3 00£-007-10 TT'TS6 SIIIAYIS ONIH4VLS T
SIIAYIS ONI4VLS $2/20/20 09100072
NI “SdW3L NOITIWDIW  S00T¥DOW
00°0S% :e30L JopuaA
N 188675 #2/90/20 $2/90/20 4 ISN3dX3 NIWQY TV¥EN3D 3 00€-00v-T0 00°0S¥ NOILSOd ¥OW dML INIWSILYIAQY T
NOLLSOd ¥OW dML LNIWSIL¥IAQY $2/90/20 $ST000HZ
YWOI  OTOOWWOI
VIl 1 [2I0L JOPUIA
N 28020 ¥2/90/20 ¥2/80/20 ¥ NOILNGTHINGD 1S1 3 T0S-TT9-€0 ¥E' 69T 207 NVC - NOILNSIY¥LSIO 1S71 T
207 NVC - NOLLNSI¥LSIA 1ST $2/80/20 £9T000%Z
ANVAWOD FYI4 NMOLTIIH (QZOLTIIH
19x3 3D LOAUT 31eQ 91eQ 918Q dUF YYd/381S uoL1dLaasaa 9dAL 300V unoddy sbJey) unowy uoLadLdossq weil
660T PLOA/YYD Py 3sdLd 90AL 0d 1d®JIU0D uoL1dL4dsaq  91ed 0d # 0d

BN # JOPUBA

¢ 10N obed

dleN JopusA Ag 1SLT ([ L8 Wy 70:7T
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN 7207 '8 Adeniged



66°0TT 1| BI0L JOpUBA

INIVIW/SNOILYDINNWWOD 3 02€-0¢7-10 66°0TT LINYIINT T
LIN¥IUNT $2/12/T0 LETO00%T
NOZI¥IA 0TOZI¥3A

N $2£710 86-1000 y2/L2/10 $2/10/10 d

00°080°T :|210L JOPUIA

N 522020 $2/20/20 ¥2/20/20 ¥ ONINYITD QILOVALNOD 3 T/€-0T4-T0 00°089 Qd - ONINVIT) ALTTIOVS T
ad - ONINVITD ALITIDVA $2/20/20 SSTO00%Z
N 22020 $2/20/20 ¥2/20/20 ¥ SYIVATY B JDNYNILNIVW ONIATING 3 0££-607-T0 00" 00¥ NIKQY - ONINVITD ALITIOVH T
NIWQY - ONINVITD ALITIDVH $2/20/20 Z¥T000%Z
NISNG JLLISAS  §00LISNS
007091 1 [B10L JOPUBA
N 22020 ¥2/20/20 ¥2/20/20 ¥ SINIWISUNSWIIY NOISIA B HLIVIH 3 L5T-98%-T0 00" 09T INIWISUNGWITY IVDIAIW £207 T
INIWISUNGWITY TVDICIW £207 ¥2/20/20 099T00ET
LHOINY *d NMVHS  OZONMYHS
£2°095 : [B30L JOpUBA
N 25020 72/50/20 ¥2/50/20 ¥ SINIWISUNEGWIZY NOISIA § HLIVIH 3 L5T-98%-T0  €£°09S INIWISUNGWITY VDIAIW €207 T
ININISUNGWIIY TWOIAIW £207 #2/S0/20 T99T00€ET
JUINOVW NMYHS  OTONMYHS
G 09¢ .| BI0L JOPUSA
19" 1§
N 21020 £506% ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 i ISNIdX3 ALTTILN 3 09€-7Ev-20 8F°9¢ JI¥0313 §
N 21020 TS26L ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 i ISNIdX3 ALITLLN 3 09€-7Ev-20 TE€'ST IR INEREN]
N $Z1020 20700 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ JT¥1D3T3 TWNOIS DI44VdL 3 T9¢-£€7-T0 7L°68C JT¥13T3 9
N HZT020 65228 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ ISNIdXI ALITILN 3 09€-7€v-20 T9'¥€ JIY1ITI §
N $ZT020 9602, ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ 3ISNIdX3 ALTTILN 3 09¢-769-20 TH'ST BIRIRERER
paNULIU0) JT¥15313 $7/10/20 95T000%2

penutiuod  ONISS3D0¥d LINIWAVA-ADYINT 03d (703003d

[9X3 9LOAUT  9Jeg  93eg 31BQ JuU3 NYD/1BIS uoL1dLudsag adAL 320y 3unoddy abJeyd  unouy uoL1dLaasaq eI

660T PLOA/YYD pAY  3SdLd adAL 0d 1oBJIU0D uot3dLaaseq 91eQ 0d # 0d
BWEN # JOPUIA
BlieN JOpusA Ag 1SL1 || L8 W 70:1T
p tON dfed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN #2707 ‘g Adenugad



00°0

:JUNOWY PLOA [BI0L  /§°S0T 60T :JunoWY 3ISL7 [Pl0L €€ 'SWAIT dULT *0'd [BIOL §7 1S43pJO dSeYdUNd [BI0L

01" 02T :|B10L JOPUIA
N 729020 ¥2/90/20 ¥2/90/20 4 SINIW3ASUNGWITY NOISIA B HLIVAH 3 LST-989-T0 0T°0CT INIWISUNAWIZY WOIQ3W $207 T

INIWISUNEWIIY TYOIGIW $207 $2/90/20 £¥T000¥C
AVW Y WVITIIM  QTOITIIM

19x3 33 L0AUT 31eQ 91BQ 91BQ U3 YYd/301S uoL3dLadsa@ adAL 122y 3un0ddy dbury)  Iunouwy uoL3dLaoseq well
6601 PLOA/YYD pAY 1S 9dAL 0d 10BJIUOD uot1dLadsaq 91ed 0d # 0d
JWEN # JOPUIA

dlileN JopuaA Ag 1SL7 || L8 WY 20:1T

§ 10N dbed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN y207 ‘8 Adenuged



750 '60T 00°0 00°0 7507601 00°0 L7501 '601 Spund ||V JO [BIOL

L' 558'90T 00°0 00°0 11558801 000 Lt"558"80T 1[P10L JeBA

0076072 0070 0070 007620772 000 007607%L 0¢-¥ YONN4 INFWAINDI AVMHOIH
05"85%'€2 00'0 00°0 05"85v"€2 00°0 05°85p'€2 L0-7 *ONN4 NOILYIIY § Suvd
¥1°9L6'Y 00°0 00°0 P1°8L6'Y 00°0 186"y £0-v YONNS XYL FONVINGWY/3YId
09°1%¢ 000 000 09'T8%¢ 00°0 19°18¢ 0-v “ONN4 ONILHOIT 133ULS
12'980'9 00°0 000 128809 000 12°880'9 107 HOERRLAENED]
00°08¢ 00°0 00°0 00°08¢ 00°0 00°08¢ 10-¢ “ONN4 TVHINTD
[e30L [eloL 1/9 [P10L 9nuUaARY  |BIOL puddx3 PLeH puadx3 pAYY pusdx3 pun4 uoLadLaosaa pund

pund-Jeaa Aq sjeioL

9 :oN 9fed

aleN JopusA Ag 1SL7 || L8
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MIN

WY 20:T1
$207 ‘g Adenaged



Ly SOT'60T 000 000 Ly S0T 60T 000 Ly’ SOT'60T ispund |V 4O [B30L

00"6£0"vL 00°0 00°0 00°6£0'9L 00°0 00°6£0'9L 0¢ “ONN4 INIWAIND3 AVMHOIH
05°85"€2 000 000 05°85p"€2 000 05851 €2 L0 1ONNS NOILYZUDIY B SHYVd
y1°8L6'% 000 000 y1°8L6' 00°0 p1°8L6'% €0 *ONNS XYL 3ONVINGWY/3YI4
9187 00°0 000 9°18 000 9182 20 :ONN ONILHOIT 133YLS
T2'86€'9 000 000 28669 00°0 T2'86€"9 10 JONNS TVYIND
|10l (B10L 1/9 |BI0L SNURASY  |B10L puadx3 pLoH puadx3 pAYY puddx3 pund uoL1dLadssq pund

pund Aq speoL

[ ‘0N 3bed

aeN JOPUBA A3 ISL1 || L8

dIHSNMOL NIVLIHE MaN

WY 20:TT
§207 ‘g Adenigad



L"S0T ‘60T 00°0 00°0 00°0 Lt"SOT'60T :Spund [V JO [B3OL

L 558801 00°0 00°0 00°0 Ly°558°30T +[B10L JBBA

00°6£0 %L 00°0 0070 00°0 00°6£0°%L 0€-¥ 'ONN4 INIWAINDI AVMHOIH
05°85'€2 00°0 00°0 00°0 05°85h €2 L0-¥ JONNd NOILYIUDIY § SHYvd
186"t 000 000 000 bT'8L6"Y €0-v “ONN XYL TONVINGWY/I4
09°18¢ 00°0 00°0 0070 09°15¢ 0-% ANN ONILHOTT L3FULS
129809 00°0 00°0 00°0 128809 10-¥ ‘ONN4 VYN
00°08¢ 00°0 00°0 0070 00°08¢ 10-€ ‘ONN4 TVHANTD
[10L pund JOLud pLed uado JoLud pAYY JOLJd RIENNI () pun4 uoL1dLJassq pund

URdO JOLAd/PAALIIAY JOLId/IURLIND JUN0IDY 3UN1LPUAAXT JO UMOpYERIE

9 :0N 3bed

dIHSNMOL NIVLIY¥G MaN

WY 2011
7207 ‘8 Adengd



MEMO

TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

L2

-
y ™oy

W Selle

et

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: February 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule of Bills - Prepaid

Amount of Prepaid Bills: $22,090.76
Dated: February 15, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




N 28120 2/ST/20 $2/51/20 ¥ SYOLOVHLNOD/ TYAOWIY MONS 3 022-2¢v-10 00°S%9 TYAOWIY MONS $2/6T/10 T
VAOWIY MONS $Z/6T/10 ¥2/5T/20 20200072
N #2510 ¥2/S1/20 ¥2/51/20 ¥ SYOLOVYLNOD/ TVAOWIY MONS 3 022-2E9-10 0S°LEY TVAOWIY MONS $2/9T/10 T
WAOKZY MONS $2/9T/T0 ¥2/$1/20 10200072
: AISNAGYY 9000 (T0¥9N00
00°69% 1| B10L JOPUBA
N ¥2£020 ¥2/L0/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ SLNIWISUNGWIIY NOISIA B HLIVAH 3 LST-98%-10 00697 INIWISYNGWITY TWDIQIW $207 T
INIWISYNGWTIY WOIGIW $207 $2/L0/20 6L1000vC
SHIVS TIINVG  §S0IINVA
922957 1| 210L JOpUIA
N T00-20-¥0p2T ¥2/0€/10 $2/0£/10 ¥ 1430 301704 OL NOILVAONTY 3 09/-0Ty-T0 82°79¢°C YIVHD YOV8 HOIH LIdS T
¥IVHD YOv8 HOIH LT1dS $Z/0€/T0 9/T00077
ONI ‘SNOLLNTOS ¥ §0070S¥D
00°522 *|B30L JOpUSA
N 29020 ¥2/90/20 ¥2/90/20 ¥ 3SNIdX3 NIWQY TV¥INID 3 00£-007-T0 00'S2Z NOLLNIANOD TWANNY HL9TT T
NOLLNJANOD TVANNY HLOTT %2/90/20 #+1000¥2
0128  SE00LYD8
00°Szy 1[e30L JOPUBA
N TISL£00T6 v2/1E/10 Y2/16/10 ¥ JONVNILNIVI TWNOIS DI44WiL 3 0TE-E€9-T0 00°SZk YIVd3Y TYNDIS JI44V¥L T
¥IVd3Y TWNDIS JI44W¥L $Z/TE/T0 98T0007T
I DIY¥1D373 SNOS B ¥NOWYY  (TONOWYY
19x3 3D LOAUT 918Q 31eQ 231 dUI NYD/1e1S uoL3dLadsa@ 9dAL 120y 1unoddy Sbuey)  Junouy uoL3dLdossq well
6601 PLOA/YYD pADY  3SdL4 3dAL 0d  12BJIU0D uoL1dLadsaa  31eq 0d # 0d
WEN # JOPUIA
QdzTZ0O 031 adzTzooy :abuey pI yoieg pady
3ULT JEIA JOLUd SUBDW N iALUO JedA JOLdd A :pa1abpng-uoN apn|aur LLY :SJOpUdA
A 2dUBX3 A LJBYI0 A iR3RAS A ipLd S910N URII SULT INOYLLM |LB13Q :3eu.od
N IAJDY A CPLSH A AR 1587 01 15414 :obuey
N IPLOA N :pled N :uado LLY 3dAL "0°d
alileN JopuaA Ag 3sL1 || L9 Wd $5:T0

T :oN afed AIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN 207 *ST Adengod



1€ Svp ' (2101 JOPUBA

pAY  1SdLd

adAL 0d  39BJIUOD

$79120 y2/PT/20 Y2910 SINIWISYNGWITY NOISIA B HLIVAH 3 LST-98%-T0 TE'Shb INIWISUNGWIY TYOICIW $207 T
INIWISUNGWITY WOIAIN $207 +Z/4T/20 86100072
Y3IHLNYD "D AISTIN §003STIN
05°29§ :|BI0L JOPUBA
75120 ¥2/51/20 #2/51/20 SYOLOVHLNOD/ TVAOWTY MONS 3 022-2E9-10 057299 WAOWZY MONS $2/€T/20 T
VAOWIY MONS #2/€T/20 $2/51/20 002000+2
INSNAZD3Id “C 394039 (8094039
00°¥99 1 |BI0L JOPURA
00°799
N 044811 ¥2/90/20 ¥2/90/20 i SILLITLLN 3 09€-¥Sp-20 00°0L SNYvd/SLITIOL 318VL¥0d ¥
N 6928121 ¥2/90/20 ¥2/90/20 ] S3ILITILN 3 09€-¥S¥-20 00°0L SYYYd/SLITIOL 378VLYO0d €
N 898121 ¥2/90/20 ¥2/90/20 3 S3LLITILN 3 09€-¥59-20 00°86T SYYVd/SLITIOL 378V.L¥0d 7
N [9/8121 $2/90/20 ¥2/90/20 b S3TLITILN 3 09¢-vSv-L0 00°92€ SYYvd/SLITIOL 378VLN0d T
SYYd/SLITIOL 318VL¥0d $2/90/20 68700077
SL31I0L 378VLY0d NITTV 394030 (p09¥03D
05" L9 :|B30L JOPUSA
725120 ¥2/ST/20 ¥2/S1/20 SYOLDVYLNOD/ TVAOWIY MONS 3 022-T69-10  0§°LEY WAOWIY MONS $7/§T/20 1
WAOWIY MONS $2/€T/20 $2/5T/20 66100012
IONNG NVAT  GO0ENVAI
05°/89°'1 :|B30L JOpUBA
y25120 b2/ST/20 $2/51/20 SYOLOVYLNOD/TVAOHIY MONS 3 022-2€4-10 05°29 WAOWZY MONS 2/€T/20 1
WAOKIY MONS ¥2/€T/20 ¥2/5T/20 £12000%C
P2ST0 b2/ST/20 ¥2/ST/20 SYOLOVYLNOD/ TYAONZY MONS 3 022-Tv-10 087295 VAOKZY MONS $2/€T/20 T
YAOWY MONS $2/€T/20 $2/5T/20 £02000%2
panuLuod ANSNAGYY 9000 0TO¥ON0A
32 LOAUT 91BQ 23 U3 YYO/1B1S uoL1dL42s90 9dAL 300y 3unoddy abuey)  unowy uoL1dL4dsaq well

uot3didosaa 931ed 0d # 0d
BWEN # JOPUdA

7 ‘0N abed

JUeN JOPUdA Ag 3SLT |[L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLIHE MIN

Wd §S°T0
207 ‘ST Adenaged



110/57304 3 p22-0Ty-T0 T2°682°'T 130 DI T

N 6EEBTTSL 72/10/20 ¥2/10/20 3
1304 DI04 $2/10/20 £8T000¥2
ONI SNI9OIY (TOISOIYH
££°656 :|B30L JOPUSA
££°685
N 6SLL0T9EV08VT ¥2/90/20 ¥2/90/20 Y SILLINILN 3 09¢-60v-10 €S°9TT ¥3LvM 0310108 ¢
N Z9/L0T9EV08YT ¥2/90/20 ¥2/90/20 ! SILLITILN ONV LV3H 3 09€-LEV-T0 08" 7Y Y3LVM (310108 T
¥3LVM (31LL08 $7/90/20 88100072
J1LSIN A9 HST¥43Y AQVZY  SO0AQVY
€798 +|B30L JOpUBSA
80°06¥
N 78020 6T08% ¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/20 L 3SN3dX3 ALTTILN 3 09€-vE¥-20 8T°80¢ JI¥3T ¢
N 728020 90200 ¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/20 d ISN3dX3 ALITILN 3 09€-¥Eb-20 06°T8T JIIDIT T
JT¥D3I T $2/80/20 $02000v2
N 29020 92v08 ¥2/90/20 $2/90/20 ¥ S3LLITILN 3 09¢-60v-T0 S9°9¢ DI T
JT¥D3T3 $2/90/20 £8T00092
ONISS3D0¥d INIWAVA-AD¥ING 0D3d  0703023d
007698 +|B30L JOPUSA
N £02-€T ¥2/60/20 ¥2/60/20 Y STVINIY INVHOAH 3¥I4 3 08¢-TTP-T0 00°¥69°8 £207 334 INVYGAH T4 WONNY T
€207 334 INVYOAH ¥I4 VONNY $2/60/20 $99T00€T
LTYOHLAY ¥ILYM NN3d HLYON (SQHLYON
00° 607 :|BI0L JOPUBA
N ¥22120 YT/ Y4/ T/ ¥ SINIWISUNGWITY NOISIA B HLIVIH 3 L5T-98%-T0 00°%0T INIWISUNGWITY TWOIQIW $207 T
ININISUNSWITY WOIAIW 207 ¥2/7T/20 28T000%2
N 28020 ¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/20 L] SINIWISUNGWIY NOISIA § HLIVAH 3 L5T-989-10 00°SO¢ INTWISUNGWITY TVDIAIW +207 T
AINIWISUNGNTIY TVOIQIW $207 $2/80/20 1810004
ANVTD VI¥VW  STOVINYMW
(9x3 3 LOAUT 31eq 91e@ 31eQ OUI YYD/381S uoL1dLaosaq 9dAL 300V 3unoddy sbuey)  unouwy uoL3dLIOsaa Well
660T PLOA/AYD pAY  3sdUd adAL 0d 30eJIU0) uoL1dLdds3a 91eq 0d # 0d

BN # JOPUIA

¢ :0N 3bed

BN JOpudA Ag 3SLT [LLE Wd SS:T0
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN y207 ‘ST Adenuged



00°0

;3UNOWY PLOA [BI0L  9/°060'%2

ijunowy 3sL7 |BIOL T

'SWAIT BULT '0'd [BIOL 97

1SJ9pJ0 oSeyddnd [eloL

007529 +|B30L JOpUBA
N 2120 ¥2/S1/20 $2/51/20 ] SYOLIVYLNOD/ TVAOKIY MONS 3 022-2¢4-10 00°S29 TVAOWTY MONS #Z/€T1/20 T
VAOW3Y MONS $Z/€T/20 $2/51/20 21200042
YIWNITD ITTTIIM  OEOITIIM
16961 1 |B30L JOpUBA
N $26020 $2/60/20 ¥2/60/20 ¥ SLNFWISUNEGWITY NOISIA B HLIV3H 3 LST-989-10 00°0S INIWISUNEWITY TVDIQIW ¥207 T
INFWISUNENTIY TYOIQIW $207 $2/60/20 8L100042
N 26020 ¥2/60/20 ¥2/60/20 ¥ 3ISN3dX3 WYO4INN 3 TrZ-067-10 £6°9¥T GNITY FONYMOTTY L008 #207 T
GWI3Y IONYMOTTY 1008 207 $2/60/20 LLT0O00VL
MOV18 WYITIIM  QE0TTIM
65°6ST +E30L JOPUIA
N $25020 LT-T000 72/90/20 ¥2/50/20 ¥ SNOLLYDINNWWOD 3 0Z€-0T¥-T0 65°6ST LINYIINT 3D170d T
LINYAINI DI04 $2/50/20 06700072
NOZI¥IA (OTOZI¥IA
10°8§ :|BI0L JOPUBA
N 28020 ¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/20 ¥ SLNIWISUNEGWITY NOISIA § HLIVIH 3 LST-98%-T0 T0°8S INIWISUNGWIY WDIGIW $207 T
INFWISUNGWIY WWOIQIW $207 #2/80/20 08100072
0273 VYONYS  VHONYS
¥0' 985 ‘€ *|BI0L JOPUIA
N 8768115, ¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/20 4 dInd3 110 ® Tand 3 0EE-LEP-TO SE"EE8 1304 Md T
13nd Md $7/80/20 S8T000¥Z
N §968TTS. ¥2/80/20 v2/80/20 ¥ dInda 110 B 1304 3 0EE-LEV-TO %" L9%'T 135310 Md T
135310 Md $2/80/20 ¥8T000%2
panuL1uo) *ONI SNI9OIY (TQIDOTY
[3x3 3 LOAUT 91eq 91 910Q U3 YYD/2e1S uoL1dLdosag adAL 120y 3unoddy sbueyd  unowy uoL1dL4dS3q Well
6601 PLOASY P 1SdLd 3dAL 0d 12BJIU0D uot3dLadssa 930 0d  # Od

BN # JOPUBA

p 10N 3fied

BN JOPUdA Ag 1SLT || L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLIY¥E MIN

Wd §S:TO
207 ‘ST Adenagad



19X3
660T

9JL0AUT

91ed
PLOA/YP

31BQ 81BQ dU3 AYD/3R1S

PADY

18414

uoL1d1da$9a 9dAL 100V

3Un0ddy abJey) unouy
3dAL 0d 19BJIU0D

uoL1dLJd$9a Wl
uoLdLidsag 91eq 0d  # Od
BN # JOPUIA

G :ON dbed

aleN JOpusA Ag 1SL7 [ |19
dTHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd §S:T0
7207 ‘ST Asenigad



9206022 00°0 00°0 92°060'22 00°0 9206022 :Spund [V JO [BIOL

00799 0070 00°0 00799 0070 00°¥99 L0-¥ “ONN NOILYIDY B SHuvd
80°06¥ 0070 000 80" 067 00°0 80" 06 20~y *ONNd ONILHOIT LITYLS
89°9£607 0070 00°0 89°9£6'02 000 89°9£602 10-¥ O ERLEEED]
[B30L [e30L 1/9 [RI0L 9NUDARY  |BIOL puadx3  ploH puadx3 PADY puadx3 pun4 uoL3dLiasaq pund

puni-Jesx Aq s|eiol

9 0N afed

alieN JOpudA Ag 3sL1 |19
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd 5510
y207 ‘ST Adeniged



9/°060°72 00°0 00°0 9/°060'22 00°0 9/°060°22 Spund ||V JO [BI0L

00'%99 00°0 00°0 00°%99 00°0 00°%99 10 ONNd NOILYIWDFY B SNYvd
80" 061 00°0 0070 80" 06 00°0 80" 06¥ 20 {ONN4 ONILHOIT L3FULS
8996607 00°0 00°0 899602 000 89°9£6"07 10 (ONN4 TVHANTD
[e10L [e0L 1/9 [P10L 3NUDAY  [BIOL puadx3  P[aH puadx3 PAYY puadx3 puny UoL3dLJIs3@ pund

pund Aq s|e1ol

/ ‘ON dbed

alileN JopusA Ag ast1 || L9
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N

Wd $S:T0
p207 ‘ST Adenigad



9/°060°72 00°0 00°0 00°0 9/°060'22 spund |1V 40 [eloL

00999 0070 0070 00°0 00°%99 L0-¥ «GNNd NOILYIUI3Y R Sidvd
80°067 00°0 0070 0070 30" 06 20-¥ !N ONILHOIT L3RULS
89°9£6°02 00°0 000 00°0 89°9£6°07 10-¥ 'ONN4 TVYANTD
[B10L pund JoLdd plLed uado JoLdd PAYY JOLd BN pung uoLdLadsaq pund

URdO JOLId/PAALIIFY JOLIA/IUBIIND JUNOIDY BJNILPUAAXT JO UMOpYERJE
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE M3N

9 ‘0N 3fed

Wd §S:T0
$207 ‘ST AJendgad



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: February 27, 2024

SUBJECT:  Schedule of Bills - Prepaid

Amount of Prepaid Bills: $91,981.26
Dated: February 22, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




00" v6¥ *[PI0L JOPUDA

N 96/ ¥2/S1/20 %2/51/20 ¥ SISNIDIT/IUWMLI0S ¥ILNAWOD 3 Tv/-00%-T0 00°¥6v S3Lvadn 3LIS 93M T
S3lvadn ILIS 3mM $Z/ST/20 22200092
77 N9OISIA §3M NMOLSITAOO (ZT3TACC

6 2lL 1| B10L JOpUBA
N 20220 ¥2/02/20 ¥2/0U/20 Y SINIWISYNGWITY NOISIA B HLIVIH 3 LST-989-T0 SE°7LL INIWISUNGWITY TWOIQIW $207 T
INFWISYNENITY TVOIAIW $207 $2/02/20 SE2000%2
SHVS TIINV  GSOIINVA
ST 641 }|BI0L JOPUBA
N pZ€TZ0 807LE00 ¥2/€1/20 92/€1/20 L ANIVI/SNOILYOINWAOD 3 02€-0EP-10 ST'6¥T LINYIINI/378WD T
LINGIINI/318YD $2/€T/20 67200042
1SYOW0D  0TOVDWOD
00°09¢ | B10L JOpPUBA
N 6T8.£00T6 2/60/20 ¥2/60/20 ] JONVNILNIVW TWNOIS JId4vil 3 0TE-£€9-T0 007092 YIVdIY TWNOIS JI44WiL T
¥IVdIY TNOIS JI44VAL $7/60/20 2200042
I JT¥15373 SNOS B UNOWYY  (TONOWYY
05°29 :|BI0L JOPUIA
N £89098¢ST ¥2/80/20 v2/80/20 L IONVNIINIVW ONIQTING 3 02£-0¢-T0 05729 WILSAS ALT¥NDIS T
WILSAS ALT¥NDIS #7/80/20 05200072
TVID¥IWA0D LAY  §000DLaY
[9%3 ) LOAUT 91e¢  91BQ 9BQ JUI NYD/1edS uot1dLadsaq 9dAL 320y 3unoddy dbJeyd junouwy uoL1dL42s3q WelI
6601 PLOA/YYD pAOY  3SJLd 3dAL 0d 1dBJIU0D uoL1dLadssa  91ed 0d # 0d

WeN # JOPUBA

ad07Z09% 03 Ad(ZZ0oY :9buey PI Yd1eg PAdY

ULT JEBA JOLU SUBAW N :ALUO JBBA JOLJd A :pa1abpng-uoN apn|auI LLY :SJOpUIA
A SJduRX3 A LIBYI0 A 191BIS A iplLd S9ION WA1I AULT INOYILM [LeI3Q :1eUJO4
N MDY A SPIBH A 1PADY 1587 03 15414 :obuey
N iPLOA N :pLted N :uddo LLY :9dAL "0°d
dlleN JOPUdA Ag 1SLT |18 Wd $5:€0

T 10N abed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN y207 ‘7z Asenaged



516 1| 30L JOPUIA

N 20220 ¥2/02/20 ¥2/02/20 3 SINIWISUNEGWITY NOISIA B HLVIH 3 LST-98%-T0 #5°T6 INFWISUNGWITY TWOICIW $207 T
INIWISYNGWIFY WOIAIW $207 $2/02/20 622000v2
NIMG00D WIX SOOODWIM
66°529'T 1|BI0L JOPUBA
N ¥21220 v2/12/20 v2/12/20 Y SINIWISUNGWIY NOISIA B HLIVAH 3 LST-98¢-T0 66°S29'T INIWISUNGNITY TWOIQIW $207 T
INIWISUNEWIY WOIQIW $207 ¥2/T2/20 £¥20007C
HOIAOdYW) Hd3SOC (S0d3SOC
00°6.¢ 1| BIOL JOPUSA
N 20220 ¥2/02/20 ¥2/02/20 ¥ SYOLOVYLNOD/ TYAOWTY MONS 3 022-264-10 00°SLE TVAOKIY MONS $2//1/20 1
VAOWZY MONS +2//T/20 ¥2/02/20 §T2000%C
DISNAZD3Id “C 394039 (8094039
00°05Z :|BI0L JOPUBA
N 20220 $2/02/20 v2/02/20 L SYOLOVULNOD/ TVAOWIY MONS 3 022-24-10 00°0S2 TVAOWTY MONS $2//T/20 T
WAOWIY MONS ¥2//T/20 ¥2/02/20 L1200042
IONNG NVAT  SO0SNVA3
bLyEr L +[B30L JOPUBA
INIR7
N 50592 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 | FONVYNSNI TVANIA/WOIAIW 3 IST-#Sp-L0 ¥8719'S JONVINSNI HLTV3H §
N 50592 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ FONVINSNI 3417/X¥/TVINIA/TVOIAI 3 TST-0¢4-T0  8.°06% ‘ST IONVINSNI HLTV3H /
N 50592 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ] FONVYUNSNI 3417/X¥/TVINIA/TVIIAIN 3 TST-¥T9-10  S0°996°C IONVINSNI HLTV3H 9
N 50592 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ FONVYNSNI/IAT1/X4/TVLNIQ/ VDI 3 TST-ETY-T0 SL°6/8°C FONVINSNI HLTV3H §
N 50592 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ FONVYNSNI 3417/X¥/TV.NIG/TVDICIN 3 TST-0TP-10 96°T€Z°LE FONVINSNI HLIV3H ¢
N 50597 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ FONVYNSNI X¥/3417/1VINIG/TVDICN 3 0ST-S07-T0 683°€99°¢ IONVUNSNI HLTVIH €
N 50597 ¥2/10/20 #2/10/20 ¥ IONVANSNI X¥/3417/TV.NIC/TVDICIM 3 0ST-00v-T0 S8°6T9'S IONVINSNI HLIV3H 7
N 50592 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ IONVINSNI X¥/3417/V.INIC/IVDICIM 3 0ST-00¥-T0 29'9T€'T JONVINSNI HLIVIH T
IONVINSNI HLWVAH $2/10/20 12200042
1HAG  (TOLIHAQ
12x3 3 LOAUT 910 91BQ dUF YYD/301S uoL3dLdose@ 9dAL 120y 3unoddy sbuey)  unouy uoL3dLaosaq well
660T pAY 1S4 3dAL 0d 10BJIUOD uot3dLidsaa  91eq 0d # 0d

WeN # JOpUBA

7 ‘0N abed

aWeN JopusA Ag 1SLT [[ L8

dIHSNMOL NIVLIY¥E MIN

Wd $S:€0
7207 ‘72 Adenaged



00707 :|B10L JOPUBA
N 20220 ¥2/02/20 ¥2/02/20 ¥ SINIWISUNGWIIY NOISIA B HLIVAH 3 L5T-989-10 00°0¢ INIWISUNEWIZY TWOIQIW ¥707 T
ININISUNGWITY TVIIQIW $207 #2/02/20 8T2000%C
- NVWSS3¥D NVAY  (OTOONVAY
26°800°T +[BI0L JOpUBA
N yPS6TTS. ¥2/S1/20 ¥2/51/20 b 110/57304 3 yZ2-0TP-10 26°800°T 7304 31704 T
7304 DI04 $2/ST/20 0£200072
*ONI SNI9OI¥ (T0IOOIY
WLI8L 1| B10L JOPUSA
L'18.
N 098TZE00-02€0 ¥2/ST1/20 v2/51/20 3 SITLITLLN 3 09€-%S-£0 LE'907 SIDINYIS HSWAL ¢
N 098T2£%00-0Z€0 ¥2/ST/20 $2/51/20 4 SITLITILN 3 09€-0Tv-10 61981 SIDIAYIS HSWAL €
N 098TZ£900-0Z€0 ¥2/ST/20 %2/51/20 d SITLITILN 3 09€-607-10 6¥"98T SIDIAYIS HSVUL ¢
N 098T/£900-0250 #2/S1/20 ¥2/51/20 b SITLITILA ONY LY3H 3 09€-LEv-T0 L£'907 SIDIAYIS HSWHL T
SIDIAYIS HSVAL #2/ST/20 8¥2000%7
07€# SIDIAYIS DI19nd3¥  S00aNdTY
0°/8 1[B10L JOpUBA
N 7996vP9€708vT ¥2/90/20 ¥2/90/20 4 SITLITILN 3 09€-0Ty-10 20°/8 ¥3LYM 4310108 T
Y3LVM @31LL08 $2/90/20 £220007¢
J1LS3N A9 HSTY43Y AGYIY  GO0AQYIY
00°2L€'T +[B30L JOpuDA
N 0Z€TT $2/91/20 ¥2/91/20 | ISNIdXT NIWGY TVYINID 3 00£-00¥-T0 05989 SIDIAYIS ONI44VLS T
SIDIAYIS ONIH4VLS $7/9T/20 TE2000¥Z
N TOETT 72/60/20 ¥2/60/20 d ISNIdX3 NIWQY TVY3N3D 3 00€-00v-T0 05889 SIDTAYIS ONI44VLS T
SIDIAYIS ONI4VLS $2/60/20 82200047
ONI “SdWIL NOITI¥DOW  §00TvDoW
[9x3 9D LOAUT 31eq 31eQ 9180 U3 YYd/1R1S uoL1dLdosag 9dAL 300y unoddy dbueyd  unowy uoL1dLadsaq well
6601 PLOA/YYD pAYy  1SdLd 3dAL 0d 10BJIUOD uoL1dL4dseq  23ed Od # 0d

QBN # JOPUBA

¢ 0N 3bed

dleN JOpudA Ag 1SL7 |19
dTHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd #5:€0
7207 ‘77 Adenagad



N 761070016 v2/§1/20 $2/§1/20 ¥ JONYNILNIVA ONIQTING 3 0/£-06-T0 0§°T9L JONYNILNIVW 437108 T
JONVNILNIVW 337108 #2/€T/20 92200072
N 9605006 $2/90/20 ¥2/90/20 ¥ TONVNILNIVW ONIGTING 3 0/£-0£-T0 00°95C YLD LST INIVW INFWLVIYL ¥3LWM T
LD LST LNIVW LINIWLVIML ¥3ILWM $7/90/20 $22000%2
SIDIAYIS TYOINVHIIW NILSNL GOOILSAL
Om.D”N.._” | BI0L JOPURA
08°/12'1
N 25220066 ¥2/£0/10 ¥2/£0/10 Y JONVNILNIVW ONIQ1ING 3 0LE-0Ep-TO 0S"LEY ONITIIS LOVAINOD 7
N 999720066 ¥2/£0/10 ¥2/£0/10 ¥ SYIVdIY § IONVNILNIVW ONIQING 3 0££-607-T0 00°08Z INITIIE LOVAINOD T
ONITIIE LOVULINOD #2/£0/T0 97200072
SNOLLNI0S IWI4 ATTTIL QT0OINIL
05" /8T'T [ B10L JOpUBA
N 20220 2/02/20 ¥2/02/20 ¥ SYOLOVYLNOD/ TVAOKIY MONS 3 022-2€9-10  00°00S TVAOWIY MONS $2/11/20 T
TVAOW3Y MONS $2/11/20 ¥2/02/20 02200092
N 720220 ¥2/00/20 ¥2/02/20 L SYOLOVYLNOD/TVAOWIY MONS 3 022-269-10 05°289 TVAOWTY MONS $Z/€T/20 1
VAOWIY MONS $2/€T/20 ¥2/02/20 612000%2
ATTINNOG SYWOHL (80WWOHL
6E"ETS € +|B10L JOPUBA
6E"ETS €
N PIET20 ¥2/$1/20 v2/£1/20 ¥ FONVINSNI TVINIA/WDIAIW 3 TST-#S-20 907261 TONVINSNI ALITIEVSIA/34IT /
N P2ET0 ¥2/€1/20 v2/€1/20 ¥ FONVINSNI 3417/X4/TVINIG/IVDICIM 3 TST-0€%-T0 8%°95S IONVENSNI ALTTIEVSIO/34IT 9
N VEET0 ¥2/S1/20 v2/€1/20 ¥ TONVYINSNI 34I7/X¥/TVINIA/IVDICIN 3 TST-bT9-10  €4°80T TONVENSNI ALITIEYSIA/34IT §
N ¥2ET20 ¥2/51/20 $2/€1/20 ¥ IONVYNSNI/34I7/X¥/TVLINIA/IVDICIM 3 TST-€T9-T0 #2°90T IONVENSNI ALITISVSIA/3AIT &
N Y2810 v2/S1/20 $2/51/20 ¥ IONVYINSNI 34I7/X¥/IVINIA/IVDICI 3 1ST-0Ty-T0 +8°/80°7 JONVINSNI ALITIGVSIO/3AIT §
N PZET20 y2/51/20 $2/51/20 ¥ TONVHNSNI X¥/3417/1VLNIQ/VDICIM 3 0ST-S07-T0 08°97T IONVYNSNI ALITIEVSIA/3AIT 7
N YIET20 y2/51/20 $2/£1/20 ¥ IONVYNSNI X¥/3417/7VLNIQ/TVDICIM 3 0ST-007-T0 +0°0§¢§ IONVUNSNI ALITIEVSIO/3AIT T
JONVINSNI ALITISVSIA/3AIT $2/€1/20 £5200072
ANVAWOD FONVINSNI QUVANYLS (QTQANVLS
19x3 3JLOAUT 31eQ 93eQ U3 NYD/1e1S uot1dLdoseq odAL 120y unoddy obJeyd  unowy uoL1dL4dSaq WRIT
660T pAY  1SULd adAL 0d 30BJ1U0D uot3dLudsaa 33ed 0d  # 0d

BN # JOPUIA

‘0N abed

dlieN JOpURA A9 1SLT [|L8
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd $5:€0
¥207 ‘77 Adenugad



00°0

:3Unowy pLoA [e10L  97°186'T6 ;Junowy 1SLT [BI0L Qp  ISWRII BuL1 "0'd [BIOL /7 1S43pJ0 Seyddnd |e10L

N 20220

N yZyT20 £6-T000

N $2¢T20 §9-1000

N £880%0076

N £88070016

N £8£0%00T6
N £8.0v00T6

¥2/01/20 ¥2/02/20

y2/¥1/20 $2/41/20

y2/T1/20 $2/71/20

$2/02/20 ¥2/02/20

¥2/02/20 ¥2/02/20

12/E1/20 $2/€1/20
p2/E1/20 $2/€1/20

00°6.¢ 1[230L JOPUBA
IVAOWTY MONS +2/LT/20 T

TVAOWZY MONS $2//T/20 ¥2/02/20 91200072
YIWWITD IITTIM OEQITTIM

SYOLOVYLINOD/TYAONIY MONS 3 022-2¢9-T0 00°SL¢E

87061 *|P10L JOpUBA

dIND3/SIDIAYIS SOI4 T
dINDI/SIDIAYIS SOI4 $Z/¥T/20 15200092

INIVIW/SNOTLYDINNWWOD 3 02E-0€7-T0 807891

dINd3/SIDIAYIS SOI4 T

dINDI/SIDINYIS SOI4 2/7T/20 Ly2000vT
NOZIY¥3IA (TOZTY3A

INIVI/SNOILYDINNWAOD 3 02€-0Ey-10 0€°2¢

95°20L'¢ 1[BI0L JOPUBA

(5°€8¢
0E-0T-T0 92°THT
0£€-607-T0 9L°THT

3QISLNO-SYIVATY/INIVW FTDIHIA 3
SYIVAIY R JONYNIINIVW ONIQTING 3

IONYNILNIVW § LINA 7
IONVNIINIVW § LINN T
IONYNILNIVW § LIND $2/02/20 25200042

pS' 1072
09Z-0Ty-T0 ZZ7007°T
026-604-T0 £L°007'T

1d3@ 301704 OL NOILVAONZY 3
SYIVdIY § JONVNILNIVW ONICTING 3

IONYNIINIVW € LIND 7
IONVNIINIVW € LIND T
INYNIINIVW € LIND $2/€T/20 £L22000vC

panuLiuc) STIDIAYIS TVOINVHIIW NILSNL SQOILSNL

19X3 I LOAUT
660T

218q
PLOA/YYD

310 91BQ U3 YYd/381S

pAY S Ld

uoL1dLaoseg 9dAL 300y unoddy sbueyd  unowy

3dAL 0d 10BJIUOD

uoL3dLdoseq well
uoL1dLiossa 91eg 0d # 0d
SN  # JOPUIA

¢ :ON abed

3leN JOpUIA Ag 1sL1 || L4
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd $S:€0
7207 ‘7z Adenaged



92°186'T6 00°0 00°0 92°186°16 00°0 92°186'16 +Spund [V JO [B301

[7°699°S 00°0 00°0 7°699'S 000 [2°699'¢ L0-¥ *ONNd NOILVIOIY § SNYvd
66°TTE 98 00°0 00°0 66°TTE"98 000 661198 T0-¥ “ONN4 TVYaN3D
[B30L [B30L 1/9 [BI0L 9NUBARY  [B30L puadxa |3 puadx3 PAYY puadx3 puny uoL3dLaasag pund

pund-Jeaa Aq sjeioL

9 0N afed

alieN JOpuaA Ag 1SLT (L8
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MIN

Wd #5:€0
7207 ‘77 Adenaged



97°186'T6 00°0 00°0 97°186'T6 00°0 97°186'16 sSpund ||V 4O [B30L

£7°699"S 00°0 00°0 £7°699"¢ 00°0 £7°699'¢ L0 'ONN4 NOILVI¥OIY B SHYVd
66°TTE'98 00°0 00°0 66'TTE 98 00°0 66°TTE 98 10 “ONN4 TVHINID
[e10L [ea0l 1/9 [P10L dnuaARY  |e30L puadx3 pLeH puadx3 pAYy puadx3 pun4 uoL1dLadsaq pund

pund Aq s|e1ol

| :ON dbeq

dleN JOpusA Ag ISLT || L8
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd ¥5:€0
¥207 ‘7z Adendged



92°186'16 00°0 00°0 00°0 9718616

ispund 1V JO [e30L

£2°699"S 00°0 00°0 00°0 12°699°S L0-1 ANN NOILYIWDITY B SV
66°TTE 98 00°0 00°0 00°0 66°TTE 98 10-¥ ONNA TVHINDD
{301 puni JOLId pLed usdo JoLdd PAYY JOLJd UMD pun4 uoL3dLdasaq pund

URMO JOLJIA/PAALIIFY JOLId/IUDLIND JUNOIDY BUNILPUDAXT JO UMOpYERJG
9 0N 3bed dIHSNMOL NIVLIWG MIN

Wd $5+€0
7207 ‘7z AdJendged



MEMO

TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

v m
P ERVTIG 4

}\};‘cz
OB
BN
b et

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: February 27, 2024

SUBJECT:  Schedule of Bills - Prepaid

Amount of Prepaid Bills: $64,260.16
Dated: February 27,2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




S ¥IT .{e10L Lovco>
N 72220 ¥2/L2/20 v2/LU/20 ¥ SININISUNGWITY NOISIA B HLTVIH 3 LST-987-T0 S6°¥T INIWISUNGWITY YOIGIW 207 T
INIWISUNGWITY TWOIAIW $2027 $2/L2/20 21L200092
NIMA009 WIN SOQ0OWIN
cc.mmw,n ;muo._. JOpUsA
00°687 €7
N TLIYAN-PZWIUdOM v2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 b NOILYSNIdW0D SYINYOM 3 $6-067-10 TZ L50'8 JONVINSNI dW0D SYIMUOM §
N TLI¥AN-pZWAdOM ¥2/10/10 72/10/10 3 NOILYSNIdWOD SYINYOM 3 pSE-¥IP-10 T0'¥8 TONVENSNI dW0D SUINUOM
N TLIHEN-pZH34dOM $2/10/10 $2/10/10 ¥ dH0D SYINYOM SW3 3 00T-TT#-10 S0"SHT IONVHNSNI dHOD SYTNIOM €
N TLIYEN-PZWIAdOM $2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 b NOLLYSNIAWOD SYINYOM 3 ¥SE-0TP-T0 28°780°ST JONVYNSNI dW0D SUTNUOM 7
N TLI¥EN-FZWIYdOM $2/10/10 #2/10/10 Y NIWQY/NOILYSNIAWOD S, ¥NOM 3 pSE-007-10 T6°6TT JONVYNSNI dWOD SYINYOM T
JONVENSNI dW0D SYDNMOM $Z/T0/T0 692000+
dW0D ,SYINUOM ATTTVA UYMYTIA  OpOMYI3d
00" TTH €€ :[B30L J0pUDA
00" TTH €€
N TLLTYIN-pZW3¥d $2/10/10 $2/10/10 | JONVENSNI 1DIHIA 3 T66-0§0-10 97778 v 1S¥L ALITIEVIT § ALY¥3d0Yd 6
N TLLTYEN-pZWIYd ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 b JONVINSNI I TDIHIA 3 TSE-0TP-T0 99°822'¢ 1YL ALITIGVIT B ALY¥3dO¥d §
N TLLI¥AN-pZW3Nd ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 ] "HIA DIdSNI-NINQY/IINVINSNI OLAY 3 TSE-ETP-T0 66°€6T 1SYL ALITIGVIT B ALY3OYd /
N TLLT¥EN-pZWIYd $2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 Y JONVINSNI ALITIEVIT 3 286-Sh-20  99°0T2 1SYL ALITISVIT B ALY3IOYd 9
N TLLIYIN-pZWadd ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 ] JONVINSNI ALITIEVIT 3 2SE-0EP-T0  05°¥56 1SYL ALITIGVIT B ALY3IOYd §
N TLLTYEN-pZi3dd ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 ! JONVINSNI ALITIEVIT 3 2SE-YT9-10 €2°96 1SYL ALTTIGVIT B ALY3dO¥d ¥
N TLLI¥AN-7ZWId ¥2/10/10 ¥2/10/10 ] IONVINSNI ALITIEVIT 3 286-STP-T0 TS'+9T 1SYL ALITIGVIT § ALY3dOYd §
N TLLINEN-pZWIYd ¥2/10/10 $2/10/10 3 ALTIIEVIT INIWIDHOANI My1 3 266-0TP-10 $9°225'2T 1SYL ALITIEVIT B ALY3OYd 7
N TLLIYAN-PZW3Yd v2/10/10 $2/10/10 b JONVINSNI AL¥IdO¥d/ALITIEVIT 3 28€-009-10 S0°0TS'TT 1S¥L ALTTIEVIT § ALY3IdO¥d T
1SYL ALTIIEVIT B ALY3dOYd $2/T0/T0 £92000%7
1SYL ALTIIEVIT B dO¥d TIVA 730 (OzOMy13a
19X3 30 LOAUT 31eq 31eQ 91BQ U3 YYd/181S uoL3dLadsag adAL 10y unoddY bJeyd  Junouy uoL3dLdosaq walI
6601 PLOA/YYD pAy  3SdLd 3dAL 0d 12BJIU0D uoL1dLadsaa 31eq 0d # 0d

WeN # JOPUIA

0d97209% 01 1d97Z09% :3b6uey pI yoleg pady

T :ON dbed

BULT JBIA JOLId SURBN N :ALUO Je9A JOLJd A :pa1abpng-uoN apnjoul LLY :SJOpuaA
A 2duRXI A LJRYI0 A 191RIS A :pLE S9I0N WRII SULT INOYILM |LeI3Q :Ieuod
N GAJAY A IPLBH A IPADY 1se7 01 15414 :9bury
N iPLOA N :pled N :uddop LLV :9dAL "0'd
3lieN JOpudA Ag aSLT [ |19 W $7:0T

dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MaN

207 ‘17 AJendged



90" 20§ 1| B10L JOPUIA

N 18251028 ¥2/v2/20 v2/92/20 ¥ S3SNIdX3 ¥3Id0D 3 922-01y-10 TT'THC ¥31d0D 3DI70d T
¥31d0D IDIT0d $2/¥2/20 LL2000%2
N 78251028 w2920 v2/92/20 3 ISYHOUNA/3SYIT INIWAINDI WOCWW 3 0v£-007-T0 $6°597 ¥3Td0D NIWGY T
Y¥3Id0D NIWQY #2/42/20 92200097
ONISY3] TYLIDIA QUVANVLS STOANVLS
9 T0Z'S 1[2I0L JOPUBA
N £YT021SL v2/2/0 2/ d dInd3 110 % 13and 3 0E€-LE7-TO 0Z°9/8 1304 Md T
T304 Md $2/22/20 §L2000%2
N Y1075, v/ v ¥ dInd3 110 ® 73nd 3 0EE-LE9-T0 87°92€'T 135310 Md T
135310 Md ¥2/22/20 $L2000%2
"ONI SNI®OIY (T(I9OIY
0099 . [eloL JOPURA
N y2eez0 v2/€1/20 ¥2/EU0 4 S1SIA/SWYO4INN 3 T9Z-0Ty-T0 00°99 INIWISUNGNTIIY WHO4INN T
INIWISUNIWITY WHOAINN #2/€2/20 TL2000vT
LONYS T3VHOIN QTTVHOIW
97°¢28 "_.muE. JOpUsA
N PPETT ¥2/€2/70 $2/£2/20 ¥ ISNIdX3 NIWQY Tv¥IN3D 3 00£-00p-T0 9Z°€76 SIDIAYIS ONI4HVLS T
SIDIAYIS INI4VLS ¥2/€2/20 €L2000%2
ONI ‘SdwaL NOITI¥DOW S00TVDIM
69°8¢Y +[B10L J0pusA
N 29220 2/92/20 ¥2/92/20 3 SINIWISUNGWITY NOISIA B HLIVAH 3 1ST-98%-T0 69°'8¢h INIWISUNGWITY TWOIQIW $207 T
INIWISUNGWITY IWDIQIW $207 ¥2/92/20 0L2000%2
ANVTD VINVW  STOVIYYW
[2x3 3D LOAUT 31eq 91eQ 9180 dUI YYd/1R1S uoL3dLddsa@ 9dAL 122y 3unoddy abuey) Junouwy uoL3dLaossq wall
6601 PLOA/YYD pAY  3sdLd adAL 0d  1oBJIU0D uoL3dLadsag 23eq 0d # 0d

BN # JOPUBA

7 :ON dbed

alleN JOpudA Ag 1SL1 L WY 9101
dTHSNMOL NIVLIYE MIN 207 ‘L7 Asenugpd



00°0 :unowy PLOA [BI0L  9T'(9Z‘9 junowy 3SL7 |BI0L §7 :SWRII BuLT *0°d [BIOL T 1SJ3PJO 3SBYdUNnd |30l
L6677 :|BI0L JOPUSA
N v28T20 ¥2/§2/20 v2/€0/20 Y SINIWISYNEWIY NOISIA § HLIVIH 3 L5T-98%-T0 2L°66%'C INIWISUNGWITY TWOICIW $207 T
INIWISUNGWIY TWOIAQIN $207 ¥2/€2/20 99200042
S3INOC WYITTIM (Q30IT1IM
19x3 3)LOAUT 31eq 3180 938 U3 YYD/1R1S uot3dLadsag adAL 120y 3unoddy dbuaey) unouy uoL1dLJ258q Well
660T PLOAMY  pAY 1SdLd 3dAL 0d 30vJIU0) uoL3dLdosaa 91eq 0d # 0d

oleN # JOPUsA

¢ 10N dbed

WY y9:0T
y207 ‘L7 AJenaged

3N JOPUdA A9 1SL7 |18
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN



97°097'¥9 000 00°0 97°09Z'#9 00°0 91°092'%9 :Spund [V JO [Bl0L

99°0T¢ 00°0 00°0 99°0T¢ 00°0 99°0T¢ L0-v *ONN4 NOILYIOIY § SNuvd
05°6v0'%9 00°0 00°0 05°6¢0'%9 000 05°6%0'¥9 10-¥ ‘ONN4 TVYANTD
[e10L [e3o0L 1/9 [BPI0L 3NUSARY  [B10L puadx3 PLoH puddx3 PAYY puddx3 pund uoL3dLadsaa pung

pund-Jess Ag speioL

p :ON obed

JleN JOpUIA A8 1SL7 [ |14
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N

WY $9:0T
¥207 ‘1z Adenagad



91°092'¥9 00°0 00°0 91°097'¥9 00°0 970929 -Spund [V JO [e30L

99°01¢ 000 0070 99°01¢ 00°0 99°01¢ L0 ANNA NOILYZYDIY B Sdvd
056709 00°0 00°0 05°6%0'¥9 00°0 05°6%0‘9 10 “ANN TVHINED
[e20L [e0L 1/9 [30L ANUBARY  [BJ0L puadx3  pLoH puadx3 PAY puadx3 pun4 uo3dLiasaq pund

pund Aq sjeiol

G :ON abed

3WeN JOpusA Ag 1SL1 [[La
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N

WY py:01
9207 ‘Lz Adengad



91°097°49 00°0 00°0 00°0 97°09Z'49

'Spund ||V 4O [e10L

99°01¢ 00°0 00°0 0070 99°01Z L0-¥ *ONN4 NOLLVIHDTY B SYYVd
05°6%0'¥9 00°0 00°0 00°0 05°670'¥9 10-¥ 'ONR4 TVYANTD
[B30L pund JoLdd pled Uado JoLUd PAYY JOLJd W3 puny uoL3dLIdsaq pund

Uado JOLId/PaALIIRY JOLId/IUBLIND JUNOIDY BNILPURAXT 4O UMOPYERJg
9 0N abed dTHSNMOL NIVLT¥G MIN

WY #9107
¥207 ‘17 Adenugad



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN (%%

N & 4
Wi
"

2N

v

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: February 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule of Bills - Regular

Amount of Regular Bills: $121,721.48
Dated: February 22, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




00°676 *|P10L JOPUBA

" y2/18/T0 Y2/16/10 ¥ SIIAYIS WYINID/HOLIDITOS 3 0TE-#07-T0 00°LS S35N3dX3 W31 1
98€79€ 16T e/ SISN3dK3 WOIT 2/TE/T0 60200042

" v2/16/10 ¥2/16/10 ¥ SIDIAYIS TYYINIO/HOLIDITOS 3 0TE-07-T0 00'¥82 $35N3dX3 W31 T
L8€79ELL6T S3SNIdX3 1¥937 $¢/TE/T0 802000+Z

N ¥2/18/10 $2/16/10 ¥ ISNIdX3 NIWQY TvYINDO 3 00£-007-T0 00°809 SYILLVW TV¥INID T
EBTCILLLET & SYILLVW TVIINID $2/TE/T0 S6T000%T
d77 OIONYW B NITMVD A31938 0031939

00°050°T :|30L JOPUIA

N $896¢ $2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ! ONLLNAODDV B SIDIA¥IS TI04AVd 3 00€-20¥-T0 00°0%0°T SIIA¥IS ONLINNODIV T
SIDIAYIS ONLINAODY $2/10/20 69700012
0D § ||eAbuag 238  9¥39338

00°002‘T :|210L JOPUBA

N 7965810 ¥2/€1/20 v2/€1/20 3 dX3 NINQY INIWIOVNVW ADNIDYIW3 3 00T-ST#-10 00°007'T SIDIAYIS LWOW ADNIOYIWI T
SIDIAYIS LWOW ADNIONIWI $7/€T/20 £02000vT
ONI SILVIDOSSY B LLISI A¥dvE  (TOAYYvE

20°580°6 :|BI0L JOPUIA

20°580'6
N qULLLT ¥2/06/10 ¥2/0£/10 3 INIWIDVTIdTY FDIHIA 301704 3 1S2-0T9-8T TS 0vS'7 1378VL INNOW 8VL ONIRY ¢
N UL ¥2/0¢/10 ¥2/0€/10 4 SINIW3OVTdFY FTDIHIA 3 TS.-0TP-T0 TS Z¥S‘9 1378vL INNOW dVL ONIRY T

1378VL INNOW 8VL ONIHY $7/0€/T0 ZST000¥Z
ONI NOIS3a DINOY¥ID3T3 QIONVAQY  (QEQNVAQY

19x3 33L0AUT 31eq 31Q 91eQ U3 YYd/3e1S uoL3dLdose@ 9dAL 100v  3unoddy abueyd  lunouy uoL1dLaoseq well
6607 PLOA/YYD pAY  1SdLS 3dAL 0d 10BJ1U0) uoL1dLIDS3a  31ea Od # 0d
BN  # JOPUBA

2

3ULT JBBA JOLId SUBAW N :ALUO JBIA JOLJd A :pa1abpng-uoN mczmucH R A VIENY
A duex3 A tJBYI0 A 191BIS A iplE S910N WAII SULT INOYILM |LeI3Q :Ieuod
N Ay A SPIBH A IpADY 1587 03 15414 :abuey
N IPLOA N :pled N :usdo LLY :3dAL *0°d
dleN JOpuIA Ag 1SLT [[ L9 Wd ¥5:€0

T :ON afed ATHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MaN $207 ‘77 Adendged



T7Z-0Ty-10 86°8¢ WI04INA T

pAOY  3SULd

TEPP6/920 #2/ST/10 ¥2/51/10 S1S3A/SWI0AINN 3
WIO4INN $7/ST/T0 Z4T000%2
20°991
765198920 p2/€2/10 ¥2/€2/10 SLSIA/SWYO4INN 3 THZ-0T9-10 29°¢€T WHO4INN §
N €91878920 y2/€2/10 ¥2/£2/10 ¥ S1S3A/SWHO4INN 3 TrZ-0Tv-T0 ST°69 W04INN 7
9T/£/8970 ¥2/$2/10 ¥2/5U/10 S1SIA/SWI04INN 3 Ty2-0Ty-10 ST'T8 WJO4INN T
WHO4INN $7/€7/T0 Z99T00ET
211 'STI¥9 0T0S1I¥D
007/ *|B10L JOPUBA
00 670601 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 1d30 301704 OL NOILYAONTY 3 09.-0Ty-10 00°L DI04 - S48 T
0I70d - S8 $2/70/20 0£1000%2
~ JI¥1D373 NMOLSITAO (£03TA0C
Om.moo,m 1 |B10L JOpUsA
0ZTTSTOT ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥08¥1/¥0LIDI70S 3 T0T-707-T0 05°209'¢ SYILLYW INFWAOTdWI T
SYILLVW INIWAOTdWI $2/£0/20 L6T000%Z
d17 "¥INA3IH B NIL¥ND (p0ILYND
00°862'7  :[BIOL JOPUIA
SONN4 Yd¥vY vduy :pI buLyoedL
6821 ¥2/0£/10 ¥2/0€/10 SYIVdIY B IONVNIINIVA ONIGTING 3 0L£-607-T0 00°8€L'C $30IAY3S ONINNY1d NIWQY T
SIDIAYIS ONINNYIA NIWQY $2/0€/T0 TST000VZ
'ONI ‘LL38¥0) 5003900
00097 €6 ' |BI0L JOPUIA
000976
€0-7202# 0d ¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/20 INIWIOVIdIY FIDIHIA IDI70d 3 T16.-0T#-8T 0070697 Y0LdIDYIINI QY04 IDI70d €207 7
20-v202# 0d ¥2/80/20 ¥2/80/20 SINIWIOVIdIY IDIHIA 3 16.-0T4-T0 00°0€L‘0% ¥0LdIDYIINI @404 3DI70d €207 T
¥0LIDYILNI QY04 3DI10d €207 #2/80/20 €L1000%2
WVHSYOH 40 QY04 NYWAYHD  SOOWAYHD
92 LOAUT 3180 9180 dUF YYD/181S uoL1dLa2seg 3dAL 300V 3un0ddy abuey) unouwy UoL3dLIISBa WAL

3dAL 0d 10BJIUOD uoLadLadsea 93ed 0d  # Od

olleN # JOpUDA

7 :ON dbed

N JOopudA Ag ISLT [LLE Wd $5:€0
dTHSNMOL NIVLINE MIN 207 ‘77 Adenagpd



09°69 :|B30L JOPUBA

N 666991/ ¥2/50/20 $2/50/20 4 SYIVd3Y ITDIHIA 3 00€-£E7-T0 09769 SMogT3 Sy d3 T
SM0g13 Sy d3 $2/50/20 ¥6T0007Z
“INI SOITNVHGAH 0ON3X  OTOOININ

AR Y4 | B30L JOPUBA
{1°ST¢
N 020206 ¥2/82/10 $2/87/10 ¥ $311ddNS/SIVI¥ILYW 3 012-007-10 ¥E°¥S S3ITddNS €
N 0LT05¢8 ¥2/82/10 ¥2/82/10 ¥ 3ISNIdX3 TWHINID 3 09v-8€¥-10 SE'¥8 S3IddNS ¢
N £L02812 ¥2/82/10 ¥2/82/10 ¥ $311ddNS/STYI¥ILYW 3 0TZ-007-10 €¥°9. $317ddns T
S3IddNS Z/82/10 99100072
SIDIAYIS LI0IYD L0430 IWOH  OTOAIWOH
A [B30L JOpURA
N ZTETO LSO y2/1€/10 $2/1¢/10 ¥ 3ISN3dX3 ¥OLDITI0D X¥L LI3 3 0LE-€0p-v0 2T 207 AYYANYC 334 NOISSIWWOD T
207 AWYANVC 334 NOISSIWHOD Z/T€/10 761000vC
N y2/T€/10 ¥2/1€/10 ¥ ¥01037100 LSW3/LI3 3 0L-€07-10 €T°Y 7207 AYVANYC 334 NOISSIWAOD T
207 AYWANYC 334 NOISSIWAOD $2/T§/T0 T6T000%2
"ONI ¥3IWIFHYY3E 'V°H QTO¥3IEVH
ow.vom_H 1[BI0L JOPURA
N Ly6¥9T9000 ¥2/TE/10 $2/1€/10 d ONLINI¥d/ONISILYIAGY 3 0v€-007-T0 98°#07'T ONISILYIAQY T
ONISILY¥IAQY ¥7/T€/T0 96100072
‘SONIQTOH Yd VIGIW 3ISNOHILYD SOOHILYD
6" 1€ *[B30L JOpuBA
N 8¥L1569¢0 ¥2/TE/T0 ¥2/T6/10 4 SLSIA/SWHO4INN 3 TrZ-0Tv-10 29°61 WYO4INN T
WIO4INN ¥2/TE/T0 S0Z000%7
N L876£69¢0 ¥2/0€/10 ¥2/0€/10 d SLS3A/SWH04INN 3 Tv¢-0Ty-10 0€°6 W404INN T
WYO4INN $7/0€/T0 TLT000%C
panuLauo) 211 ‘S1I¥9 0T0STIVO
19X3 33 L0AUT 31ed 3180 91BQ U3 YYD/3eIS UoL1dLI2S9a AdAL 302y unoddy sbJeyd  Junouy uoL3dLIISaq Well
660T PLOA/YYD pAY  3SdLd 9dAL 0d 30BJIU0D uoL1dLadseq 81ed od # 0d

SUeN # JOPUBA

dleN JOpURA Ag 1SL7 | |14 Wd $5:€0
¢ 0N afied dIHSNMOL NIVLTYE MaN 207 ‘77 Adenaged



96°¢ :|B30L JOPUIA

N $$926-T0T ¥2/€2/10 ¥2/€2/10 ¥ SLSIA/SWOJINN 3 T9Z-0T4-T0 96°SE LONYS W - ¥3LSTOH T
LONVS W - ¥3LSTOH #2/£2/10 S¥T000¥C
“ONI GTHOM L39WYL (QTOIOUVL
26" /81 :|®10L JOpUBA
N OFT8YTEL08 §2/€0/20 ¥2/50/20 ¥ S3T1ddNS/S VALY 3 0TZ-00v-T0 26° 281 S3I1ddNS 1440 T
S3I1ddNS 3D1440 ¥2/€0/20 0510007
S31dVLS  STOTdYLS
00°00T +|B10L JOPUBA
N 010 $2/81/10 $2/81/10 ¥ Q¥¥08 ONI¥V3H ONINOZ 3 TYT-#T¢-T0  00°00T ONI¥YIH ONINOZ $Z8TT0 T
ONI¥V3H ONINOZ $Z8T10 ¥7/8T/10 61000+
WIVMHDS 3508 S0053S0Y
11 *[B30L JOPURA
N 989/7 $2/10/20 $2/10/20 ¥ SNOILYDINNWWOD/3NOHAITAL 3 02€-00v-10 TI'TI ANIT XV4/7TIVW 3DI0A ALTVIDAdS T
NTT Xv4/7IvW 3DI0A ALTVIDIAS $2/10/20 659T00EL
77 WODITL SYILSWW  (TOILSYA
60°982 :[2I0L JOpUBIA
N LLT6T0T ¥2/80/20 $2/80/20 d SNIVHQ § SYIMIS WHOLS 3 00€-9¢v-T0 607882 S3I7ddNS IOYNIVHG T
$311ddNS IDVNIVIA $7/80/20 11200072
3LIYINOD B %2078 SINVYT (TOIONYT
00°ST 1[0 JOPUBA
N 065T¢ $2/02/20 $2/02/20 ¥ ISYHOUNA/3SVAT LNIWINDI HOCWW 3 072-00v-T0 00°ST ¥ALIW 3OVLS0d T
¥3L3W 39V1S0d 2/02/20 $1200052
SNOLLATOS SSINISNE AZY  S00NEAD
[9x3 3 L0AUT 318 91BQ 91BQ Ju3 NYD/3R1S uoL3dLadsaq adAL 120y 3unoddy dbuey) unouy uoL3dLJIseq WAL
660T PLOA/YYD pAY  1SdLd adAL 0d 12vJIU0D uoL1dLadsaq  91ea 0d # 0d

N # JOPUIA

3leN JopuaA Ag ISLT || LE Wd $5:€0
y +ON 3bed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN 207 ‘7z Adenaged



00°0¥¢ 1[210L JOpUBA

N 0-6v5068 72/60/20 ¥2/60/20 $3I1ddNS/STVI¥ILYW 3 0TZ-00¢-T0 00°STC S3I7ddNS 301440 NIWGY T
$3I7ddNS IDI440 NIWAY ¥2/60/20 0T2000¥2
N 0-£55068 ¥2/62/10 ¥2/62/10 $317ddNS/STVI¥ILYW 3 0TZ-00¥-10 00°SCT S3I7ddNS 301440 NIWQY T
$3T1ddNS 3DI440 NINGY $2/62/10 84100047
IVYINGD FOVIdNYOM  0Z0OLMIN
89°¢¢ :|BI0L JOPURA
89°¢€¢
N 60217 ¥2/16/10 ¥2/1€/10 INIdX3 TWHANID 3 097-8€7-10 #0°8¢ STIVI¥ILVH ¢
N L6142 ¥2/1€/10 v2/16/10 ISNIdX3 TvYaNDD 3 097-8€v-10 ¥9°S STVIYILWW T
STVI¥ILYW ¥2/T€/T0 L9T000%2
S ONNYHIM  OTONYHIM
00°2L2 '|B10L JOPUIA
002/t
N §L0LT ¥2/20/20 ¥2/20/20 SYIVAIY B FONVNILNIVW ONIQTING 3 02€-60y-T0 00°¢eT SdWV1 @37 TIVLSNI
N €L0.1 ¥2/20/20 %2/20/20 SY3LNAWOD/SITTddNS B STVIYILWW 3 0TZ-0Ty-T0 00°0ST SdWY1 @37 TIVLSNI T
SdWv1 @31 TIVASNI $2/20/20 £6T00072
271 21419373 TVSYIAIND  QTOIAINA
00052 {[PI0L JOPUBA
N 189151 ¥2/16/10 $2/1€/10 SNOILLD3ASNI 30ISLAO 3 LI-€T9-10 00°052 SNOILD3dSNI 3ISLNO T
SNOILD3IASNI 3AISLNO $Z/TE/T0 90200072
“ONI AON3DY NOILD3dSNI QILINN QTOQ3LINA
08°295°T +|B30L JOpUBA
N 5029129 ¥2/0¢/10 ¥2/0¢/10 SUIVIY ITDIHIA 3 00€-LEP-TO 0S°L9S'T SLYVd MOTd MONS/YDNYL dWna T
SLYVd MOTd MONS/ONYL dWna #2/0£/T0 89100072
NI A1ddNS TVAIDINOW *S°N  OTONNASH
1ox3 3JL0AUT 31eq 91eq 91BQ U3 YD/3e1S uoL3dLddsag adAL 120y 3unoddy sbuey)  unouwy uoL3dLios3q well
6601 PLOA/YYP pAY 23S 3dAL 0d 10BJIU0D uoLidLaaseq 21eq 0d # 0d

WeN # JOpUBA

G :ON dbed

BleN JOpUsA Ag 1SLT || L9 Wd ¥5:€0
dTHSNMOL NIVLIN¥E MIN 7207 ‘72 Asenaged



00°0

J3Unowy PLOA [BI0L  8p'TZ/'TZT :JUnoWy 1SLY |BI0OL (p  SWRAI duLl '0'd [(BIOL 7§ 1S43pJ0 3Seyddnd [eloL

SLU9TL'T +|E30L JOpUBA
N 8vET ¥2/62/10 ¥2/62/10 E ¥3LNNOD JI44viL 3 €2-0T-10 SL'8TL'T INIWITUOV NOLLWISITVD $207 T
INIW3FHOY NOILYYSITYD $207 +7/62/10 991000¥2
"ONI “92A  SOONIDOA
19x3 3 LOAUT 3180 818 91eQ du3 YYd/1e1S uoL1dLadsaq@ 9dAL 320 unoddy dbJey)  Junouy uoL3dL4Is3q Well
660T PLOA/YYD pAY  3SdLd 3dAL 0d 100J1U0D uoLadLidsea 91 0d # 0d
dleN  # JOPUBA
JWeN JOopudA Ag ISLT [LLd Wd $5:€0
9 :oN 3fed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN $207 ‘77 Adenuged



89°T2.'121 00°0 00°0 b 1L 00°0 8y 12L'TL ispung [ JO |e3oL

18°2L2'TS 00°0 00°0 18" U2'TS 00°0 16°2L2'TS 8T-¢  :ONN4 LNIWAINDI/INIWIAOYWI TVLIdVD
w 00°0 0070 w 00°0 w1 y0-¥ *ONN4 NOILYAY3STHd ONV1
SLLyp 0L 00°0 00°0 L 1w 0L 00°0 ST 0L T10-¥ SONNS TVHINDD
[BI0L [e10L 1/9 [PI0L 9NUBARY  [B1OL puadx3 pLeH puadx3 pAY puadx3 pun4 uoL1dLadssa pund

pund-Jesa Aq speloL

[ ‘0N 3bed

SlleN JOPUSA Ag 1SLT | |18

dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MaN

Wd $5:€0
#2027 ‘77 Adendged



8712 12T 00°0 00°0 y 1L T 00°0 8y 121 'Spund v JO [e10L

16°2L2'TS 00°0 0070 16218 0070 18218 9T ONNd INIWINDI/INIWIAOYUAWI WLIAYD
w1 00°0 00°0 w1 00°0 w1 0 (NN NOILYAYISTYd ANV
SL" L' 0L 000 00°0 8L Lyh'0L 00°0 LML 0L 10 ONN4 TVYEINTD
LeloL [e30L 1/9 [BI0L SNUIARY  [BI0L puddx3 PLAH puadx3 pAYY puadx3 pun4 uoL1dLadsaa pund

pund Ag sjeiol

g 0N dbied

BlieN JOpUdA Ag 3sL1 | L4
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

Wd ¥5:€0
§207 ‘72 Adenagad



8 T2L'T7L 00°0 00°0 00°0 8y T2L 1T sspund ||V jo [el0L

182018 000 00°0 00°0 18218 9T-¥ (ONNA INIWAINDI/LNIWIAOUAKT TWLIdVD
wi 00°0 00°0 00°0 w1 y0-1 :ONNd NOILYAY3SIYd ANV
8L hr 0L 00°0 00°0 00°0 L L'0L T10-¥ (ONN4 TVYINTD
[e0L pund JOLdd pLed usdo JoLdd PAYY JOLUd W34 pun4 uoL3dLJosaa pund

6 0N 9beq

uado JOLJd/PAALIIDY JOLJd/IURLND IUNODIY BJNILpuadxT Jo UMOpYed.d
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N

Wd $5:€0
¥207 ‘72 Adenuged



TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Kristin Carpenter
DATE: February 27, 2024

SUBJECT: Schedule of Bills - Regular

Amount of Regular Bills: $151,062.19
Dated: February 27, 2024

Presented By:

Seconded By:




00°0ST :|B30L JOPURA
N 21020 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ¥ Q¥v09 ONI¥VIH ONINOZ 3 TyT-pT-T0 00°0ST SONI¥YVIH ONINOZ T
SONI¥YIH ONINOZ $2/10/20 8200072
QV3HX0D ONHD  DNHD
00°002€ 1 [220L JOPUBA
N yZ1I€T0 ¥2/1¢/10 ¥2/1€/10 4 W3l "L°¥°3°D 3 065-0TF-T0 00°00Z°¢ 72707 dIHSYIGWIW TVYANNY T
207 dIHSYITWIW TYANNY $2/TE/T0 £92000+2
JONOASIY TVIDIAS SHING TWHLNID  (90YLNID
00°0ST +[230L JOPUBA
N y21020 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 d Q¥v08 ONIYVIH ONINOZ 3 TVT-9T9-70 00°0ST SONIYVIH ONINOZ T
SONTYVIH ONINOZ #2/T0/20 0¥2000%Z
IITISYE ANIYIHLYD (QTOIHLYD
86281 {301 JOPUBA
N 0599000-W90T-4 Y2/TE/T0 ¥2/TE/10 4 JONVNILINIVW SITLITIOVA 3 92Z-9Sv-L0 86°C8T (/1) a3¥ JIiSNY T
(7/1) Q34 J1LSNY $Z/TE/TO L2000+
AYYYND N3O ONIKOO18 (0Z(QW0OTE
y2 61 +[B10L JOpURA
N /8007490 v2/€2/20 v2/52/20 ¥ SYIVdIY I1DIHIA 3 00§-2€7-T0 08° /2T ¥3QV01 Md - ¥IVAIY IDIHIA T
¥IQV0T Md - YIVAY ITDIHIA $2/£7/20 98200072
N £866490 $2/02/20 $2/02/20 ¥ SYIVdIY I1DIHIA 3 00€-LE-T0 ¥¥'T1T O3 § Wivd - SL¥Vd IDIHIA T
O B Wivd - SLYVd IDIHIA $2/07/20 $92000%2
SLYYd DNYL QILYIDOSSY  (OT0D0SSY
[2x3 ) LOAUT 3180 3180 938 U3 YYD /1R1S uoL1dLadseq 9dAL 120y 3unoddy dbuey) 1unouy uoL1dLJdsaq well
660T PLOA/YYPD pAY  3sdLd 3dAL 0d 19BJIUOD uoL3dLidsaa 93 0d # 0d
olleN # JOPUSIA
G :abuey pI yd1ed pARY
UL JBIA JOLUd SUBDN N :ALUO JBIA JOLJd A :pa3abpng-uoN spn|duI LLY :SJOpuaA
A duRX3 A JBYI0 A 19IRIS A ipLd S3]0N WRII SULT INOYILM [LBIBQ :Jeuwdod
N CIADY A GPIBH A pADY 1527 01 15414 :abuey

N IPLOA N :pted N :uado

LLY :adAL *0'd

T :ON 3bed

SN JOPUIA A9 1SLT L[ LD
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN

WY Sp:0T
¥207 ‘L7 Adenuged



N 21621 §2.TTT v2/12/20 v2/12/20 ¥ ONI¥IINIONI TWHINTD 3 00T-80¢-T0 05°28¢°0T S3ISN3dX3 ONIYIINIONA 9
N EZTECT €2L2TT §2/12/20 ¥2/12/20 ¥ 3LvLS/SLD3C0¥d AMH 3 02€-6Ep-S€  SL"€vS SISNAAXT ONDUTANIONA §
N EZTEZT 2211 2/12/20 $2/12/20 ] SNIVYQ B SYIMIS WYOLS 3 00£-9€v-T0 S2°867 S3ISNIdX3 ONTYFINIONT
N EZTETT EULTTT 2/12/20 ¥2/12/20 ¥ ONINOZ/ONINNYTd ONIYIINION 3 ETE-PTP-T0 ST'9TI'T SISNIAX3 ONTYIINIONT §
N ETTELT §2LTTT ¥2/12/20 ¥2/12/20 ¥ SISYHIUNA/SININIAOYANT TYLIdYD 3 00£-v5/-8T TS'S€0°0T SISNIAX3 ONIYIINIONI 7
N EZTE7T §2L2TT y2/12/20 ¥2/12/20 Y FONVITWOD $3adN 3 L9€-9€v-T0  0§°SS¢E S3SN3dX3 ONTYIINIONG 1
SISNIdX3 ONTHIANIONI $7/12/20 S99T00EZ
*ONI SILYID0SSY B FHOWIID (TOOWTID
18°€76 1| BI0L JOPUBA
N 99762020 ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 ! INFWIIV1dTY IDIHIA 31704 3 TS.-0T9-8T 6S°€L2 ove ¥YI0 T
ova ¥vad $2/20/20 282000v2
N 2129020 ¥2/T1/20 $2/71/20 ¥ dIND3/SITTddNS NV TYIYILYW 3 6TE-0TP-T0 $0°L1T SITddNS B SIVINILVW T
$3T1ddNS B STVI¥ILYW $Z/2T/20 18200072
N $/¥990220 ¥2/21/20 $2/21/20 ¥ S1S3A/SWHO4INN 3 TP2-0Tv-T0 66°LE WHO4INN T
WIO4INN $2/2T/20 08200072
N 20€€20£20 ¥2/10/20 $2/L0/20 ¥ SLS3A/SWYOAINN 3 T92-0T9-10 61°56 WYO4INN T
WH04INN ¥2/£0/20 6£2000%2
211 ‘ST (T0STIVO
96 109 . [B10L JOpUSA
N 220720 ¥2/12/20 ¥2/12/20 ¥ ONLLNI¥d 3 0v€-0Ty-10  96°T0C $3d0TIANI (T# T
S3d0T13ANT (T# ¥2/T2/20 8200072
N 2020%202 ¥2/20/20 v2/20/20 3 ISNIdX3 VHENED 3 0SZ-0Ty-T0  09°66¢ S¥30704 3SWD T
S¥30704 3SYD $7/20/20 $9200042
¥3)038 SINNAA OTOINNIC
§1°998 :[B30L JOpUIA
N v007y ¥2/21/20 12/11/20 d SYIVdIY IDIHIA 3 00€-2E7-T0 ST'898 AIVdY dINd3 T
YIVdI dIND3 $2/21/20 TY2000%2
*QL7 A315QYY3E “71 T3INVG (Z03INVC
12x3 30 LOAUT 31eQ 318a 93Q U3 YYD/1R1S uoL3dLadsa@ 9dAL 100y 3uneddy sbJey)  Iunouy uoL1dLJ2S3a WalI
6601 PLOA/NYD  pAY  3sdUd 9dAL 0d 30vJIU0) uoLadLidsag 91ea 0d  # Od

olieN # JOPUZA

7 :oN abed

JWBN JOPURA A9 3SLT |18
dIHSNMOL NIVLIY¥E MaN

W Sp:0T
y207 ‘L7 Adendgad



-

Z2ZZ2Z=zZ2=2=

T2t

EpSLe

12444

28210 ¥CT0TO0
728210 21010
728210 ¥Z10T0
28710 ¥Z10T0
28210 21010
28710 $710T0
¥28¢10 ¥710T0

ECTELT €2LTT
ELTELT €Lt

$2/50/20 $2/50/20

y2/€2/20 ¥2/€2/00

¥2/01/20 ¥2/01/20

¥2/12/20 $/11/20
¥2/12/20 $2/12/20
¥2/12/20 $2/12/20
¥2/12/20 ¥2/12/20
¥2/12/20 ¥2/12/20
¥2/12/20 ¥2/12/20
y/1/20 $2/12/20

$2/12/20 $2/12/20
$2/12/20 ¥2/12/20

o o o X o o X

1d3@ 301704 0L NOILVAONTY 3

SWY¥90¥d/SITLIALLIY 3

SNIVYQ § SYIMIS WYOLS 3

Q37719 ONIYIINIONT 3

ONIYFINIONT TVHINED 3

SNIVYQ § SYIMIS WYOLS 3
ONINOZ/ONINNYId ONI¥IINIONI 3
SISVHOUNA/SLNINIAOYIWI TVLIdVD 3
SISYHOUN/SLNIWIAOYIWI TVLIAYD 3
PONVITdWOD S3AdN 3

(37719 ONIYI3NIONT 3
ONINOZ/ONINNYTd ONT¥3INIONI 3

092-0T%-T0

00€-¥5y-20

00£-9¢¥-T0

TTE-¥1y-06
00T-807-T0
00€-9€y-10
ETE-YIv-10
00£-¥52-81
00£-S¥-81
19€-9¢v-10

TIE-¥Tv-06 86°0£0 €

19011 +[B10L JOpUBA
19°0TT ¥IVd3Y ¥000 IDI70d T
¥IVd3Y ¥00a IDI70d ¥2/50/20 89200077
‘INI SIDIA¥IS ¥004 ‘€N (T000ACH
00°06 :|®10L JOPUBA
0006 SIIVLS QOOM - INIAF ¥3LSV3 T
SINVLS QOOM - INIAT ¥ILSV3 $2/£2/20 $8200042
¥3WNT D0DVIH  OTO0DVaH
T€7958 1|01 JOPUBA
T€°998 STVIYILVA T

STYI¥ALYW $2/0T/20 092000%7
STYIYILYW Y B H  QTOLYWIH

26°900'0TT  :[B3IOL JOPUBA

€060 1S

€0°/69°1C SISNIX3 ONIYIANIONI /
00°€66°€T S3SNIdX3 ONTYIANIONT 9
00°068'T S3ISNIXI ONIYIANIONI §
§2°908'9 SISNIXI ONTYIINIONT ¥
07" 0ET'€ SISNIAXI ONIYIINIONT ¢
§L'€9% SISNIX3 ONIYIINIONI 7
00°0TT'9 SISNIdXT ONTYIINIONG T

SISNIAXT ONTYIINIONG $7/12/20 79200042

bY 726" SS
S3SN3dX3 ONIWIINIONT §

ETE-YIy-10 ST'TIC SISNIdXT ONIYIINIONT /
panuLIuo) S3ISNIdX3 ONIYIINIONI $7/T2/20 $99T00£T
panuLiuc) ‘ONI S3LVIDOSSY B FUOWIID (TOOWIIO

92 LOAUT

6601

93BQ 918Q U3 NYD/3BIS

PRy 3SdLd

uoL3dLaaseq SdAL 120v

N0y abueyd  Junouy
3dAL 0d  10BJIUOD

uoL1dLadsag wall
uoLddLiosag 93ed 0d  # 0Od
dleN  # JOpUBA

¢ 0N 3bed

aleN JOpudA A9 1SLT || L4

dIHSNMOL NIVLIHE M3N

WY Spi0T
$207 * L Asenigpd



N 41

N EV88L5y

N 02692¢

=

29020 SZ69T

£2/91/20 £2/91/20

¥2/T1/20 ¥2/21/20

¥2/¥1/20 $2/41/20

¥2/90/20 ¥2/90/20

00°09¢ :|B30L JOpUBA

QYY08 ONIYVIH ONINOZ 3 T¥T-#T#-T0  00°092 ONI¥VIH ONINOZ $26120 T
ONI¥V3IH ONINOZ $7ST20 €2/9T/20 6520002
WIVMHDS 3504  §00S3S0Y

96°S.T 12301 JOPUIA

SYIVAIY § JONVNILNIVW ONICTING 3 02£-607-T0 96°SLT IDIAYIS YOLVHINTD T
PIAIS YOLVIINID $2/21/20 ¥£2000%2
dNOY¥O ¥IMod NN3d  S00dNNd

711597 +[210L JOPURA
SLSIA/SWIOAINN 3 TPZ-0T%-10 2L°992 WIO4INA T
WIO4INN $2/9T/20 2€2000%2
ANVANOD WHOJINA QTYNOAOW (TONOGOW
00°TST 1[©10L JOpUBA
ISNIdXI NINQY TWYINDD 3 00£-007-T0 00°TST SONINITYIS LINIWAOTdWI-Id T

SONINIUDS LINIWAOTAWI-Tdd $2/90/20 9200077
DIV ATIWVA W1 OTOVAIWT

002y - B30L JOpURA
N T980.12 ¥2/91/20 ¥2/91/20 SYIvd3Yd ITIHIA 3 00€-2Ev-T0 00°STy AIVdTY YIANITAD MOTd T
Y¥IVd3Y YIANITAD MOd $2/9T/20 29200042
‘ONI SOTINVYAAH ODNIY  (TOOININ
00°5. *[210L JOPURA
N ¥20220 ¥2/02/20 v2/02/20 ISNIdX3 NIWQY TVYINDD 3 00€-007-T0 00°SZ GWIZY ANOD Vd IAYISNODIM T
GWIY ANOD Vd IAYISNOIIM $2/02/20 Tv2000%2
SIAVO NIZTHLYY  STOTHLYA
(X3 3ILOAUT 31eQ 31 91eQ duI YY/1e1S uoL3dLadseq@ 9dAL 120y 3unoddy abJey)  Junouwy U0LIALIISAA WRII
6601 PLOASYD  PAY  1SdL4 9dAL 0d 12BJIU0) uoLldLioseg 93ed 0d  # 0Od

BN # JOPUIA

p 10N obed

3leN JOpudA A9 ISLT || Ld WY ST
dIHSNMOL NIVLIYE MIN 207 ‘£z Adenaged



00°950°S ;301 JOpUdA
N 956 $2/91/20 ¥2/91/20 ONINOZ B ON1d ‘1v937 3 0TE-¥TP-10 00°950°S SIDIAYIS T¥93 T ONINOZ T
SIDIAYIS W93 ONINOZ $2/9T/20 ££200072
‘053 “IIT HSTVM ‘L SYWOHL (6OVWOHL
00°6£7 :|B30L JOPUBA
N €198 v2/2/0 v/ ISYHOUNA/3SYAT INIWAINDI HOLVW 3 0v/-007-T0 00°6€Z S3ITddNS 39YLS0d T
$3I1ddNS 39VLS0d ¥2/22/20 8£2000%2
SNOLLNTOS SSINISNG ¥LS S0ONEYLS
00°2¢T ' [BI0L JOPUBA
N 1820¢ST 92/22/20 ¥2/20/20 I5NIdX3 TvHINGD 3 09%-869-10 00" Z€T S3T1ddNS dOHS T
S311ddNS dOHS +2/22/20 [82000%Z
“ONI S1ONA0¥d TYLIWSOS  SO0IWSOS
PI'PE6'E  1|BIOL JOPUIA
N 90£££0TS v2/12/20 v2/12/20 LIVS/TVAOWZY MONS 3 T2-T69-T0 97" 8%p 0T LIVS MONS T
LI¥S MONS ¥2/T2/20 882000%C
N S6PEE0TS ¥2/S1/20 2/81/20 LIVS/IVAONZY MONS 3 T22-269-10 78°560°21 LIVS MONS T
LIVS MONS #2/ST/20 95200072
N £L5EE0TS ¥2/91/20 ¥2/91/20 LIVS/TVAONTY MONS 3 T2-269-10 96°68¢°T LIVS MONS T
LVS MONS ¥2/9T/20 $52000%2
LIVS/OVIS/INNTD) IATIS  SOOIATIS
00°0ZT :[PI0L JOpUBA
N 721020 ¥2/10/20 $2/10/20 @¥v08 ONIN¥VIH ONINOZ 3 TvT-¥T9-10 00°0CT SONTYVIH ONINOZ T
SONIYVIH ONINOZ #2/10/20 6£2000%Z
¥3IHISI4 L102S  (0Z0LL0DS
[9x3 ) LOAUT 31eq 91 910Q U3 HYd/3018 uoL3dLads3@ 9dAL 102v  1unoddy sbuey)  Iunouwy UoLdL2S3a WelI
6601 PLOA/YYPD pAY  3SdLd adAL 0d 32BJIUOD uoL1dLadsag  91eq 0d # 0d

WeN # JOPUBA

G :ON 3bed

dlieN JOpUIA A9 3SLT [[ L8
dIHSNMOL NIVLIY¥E MIN

WY Sp:0T
207 ‘L7 Adenuged



000 :JUNOWY PLOA [BIOL  GT°790°TST  :Jumouwy 1SLT [BIOL Gy  :SWSII duLl *0'd [BIOL Of 1SJ49pJ0 3SBYDJNd |B10L

19" L0¢ :[BI0L JOPUBA

87E0ZPANI 2/S1/20 $2/51/20 ¥ INIWIDVIY IDIHIA IDIT0 3 T162-0T9-8T 29" 20¢ @37 SO YIONILS LHOTTWYIULS T
@37 SO YIONILS LHOITWYIULS $7/ST/20 £8200072
ONI‘dN0Y9 AL34YS DI78Nd YIWLIM (OTOIWLIM

=

00°068‘T : 201 JOpUBA

N PO8TST p2/41/20 $2/51/20 ¥ SNOLLD3dSNT 30ISLNO 3 CT-ET4-10 007521 SNOLL)3dSNT 30ISLN0 1
SNOLLD3dSNI 3AISLNO ¥2/¥1/20 85200012

N 069TST ¥2/10/20 ¥2/10/20 3 SNOILD3IASNI 3QISLNO 3 2-ETP-T0 00°992°T SNOILDISNI 3AISLNO T
SNOILD3dSNI 3AISLAO $2/£0/20 £52000%2
“ONI AINIOV NOILDIASNI QILINN  (TOILINA

96°806 *[210L JOPURA
N 089129 ¥2/ST/20 ¥2/51/20 d SUIVdY ITDIHIA 3 00€-LE7-T0  96°806 SLYYd MOTd MONS T
SLYvd MOd MONS ¥2/ST/20 19200072
NI A1ddnS TYJIDINAW *S°N OTONNWSN
00°¥€T $[210L JOPUBA
N NI-£989020 ¥/ U0 ¥ YTV IDIHIA 3 00£-L60-T0 00 46T SLWVd - S7'9h T

SLuvd - S7°8Y $2/22/20 $5200042
‘NI INJWAINDI YONYL QVI¥L OTOAVIYL

[2x3 LOAT  9Jeq  31BQ 31BQ dUI NYD/1e1S uoL3dLadsaq dAL 100 3unoddy dbueyy unouy u0L3dLddsaq welI
660T PLOAMY  PAY 3SdLd 3dAL 0d 1oBJUOD uot3dLIdsaa  91ea 0d # 0d
BlWEN # JOPUBA

dlieN JOpudA Ag asLT [[ L9 WY Sp:0T
9 :ON dbed dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E MIN p207 ‘L7 Adenaged



6T°290°TST 00°0 00°0 61°290'181 00°0 61°290'181 «Spund [1v O [B30L

67°208"0ST 00°0 00°0 6T°208"0ST 00°0 6T°208°05T 1[BI0L JBIA

T07899°€S 00°0 00°0 T07899°€S 00°0 107899 €S 06-v MO¥DS3
8L EWS 0070 00°0 SLUEYS 000 SLUEYS SE-v tONN4 ST3N4 4INDIT
6°0T2'9T 00°0 0070 26"0TZ'v1 00°0 6°01Z' 41 8T-¢  ONNd INIWAIND3/LNIWIAOUIHI TWLIdYD
86°2L1 00°0 00°0 86" 241 00°0 86°7LC L0-¥ *ONN4 NOILVIMDIY B SHuvd
£5°901°28 00°0 0070 £5°90T'28 00°0 £5°90T28 10-¥ HOERL 2 EED]
00°09¢ 00°0 00°0 00°09¢ 00°0 00°09¢ 10-¢ 'ONN4 TVYINTD
Le3o0L Le0L 1/9 [BIOL 3NURAY  [RIOL pusdx3  p[aH puadx3 PAYY puadx3 pun4 uoL3dL49s3q pund

pund-Jesa Aq S|eioL

/ ‘0N dbed

JWeN JOPUIA Ag 1SLT | |19
dIHSNMOL NIVLI¥E M3N

W §%:0T
y207 ‘17 Adenaged



61°290'15T 00°0 00°0 61°290'15T 00°0 61" 290 15T ‘spund [V JO [E30L

10°899°¢S 00°0 0070 T0"899"€S 00°0 10°899 €S 06 :MO¥DS3
SLUERS 00°0 00°0 SL7EYS 000 SLUEYS S *NN4 S73n4 QINDIT
2601241 00°0 00°0 601241 00°0 26°012'41 8T :ONNd INIWAIND3/INIWIAOYAHI TVLIdYD
8621 00°0 00°0 8621 00°0 86242 L0 YONN4 NOILYZ¥DIY B SH¥vd
£5°99¢°28 0070 00°0 £5°99¢°28 00°0 £5°99¢ 28 10 [ONNS TYHENTD
|B30L [B30L 1/9 [BJOL 9NUBARY  |BIOL puadx3  p|aH puadx3 pAYY puadx3 pun4 uoL1dLaasag pund

pund Aq sjeioL

g :oN dbed

dleN JOPUdA A9 1SLT || L9

dIHSNMOL NIVLIY¥G MIN

WY Sp:0T
7207 ‘17 Adendgad



@MLMMO,HmH 00°0 00°0 00°0 61°290'1ST :Spund [V JO [B30L

67°208"05T 000 00°0 00°0 67208051 1[B10L JeBA

107899 €S 00°0 00°0 00°0 107899°¢€S 06-v 1MOYDS3
SLUEYS 0070 00°0 00°0 SLUEYS SE-¥ 'ONN4 $7304 QINDIT
26°0TZ'91 00°0 00°0 00°0 26°0T2'Y1 81-9 YONNS LNFWAIND3/LNIWIAOYINT TVLIdYD
86°2LC 00°0 00°0 00°0 86" 2.1 L0-¥ “ONN4 NOILYI¥DIY B SHYvd
£5°90T 28 0070 0070 00°0 £5°901°28 T0-v ‘0NN TVYINTD
00092 0070 0070 000 00°09¢ T0-€ 1ONN4 TVEAN3D
[P10L pun4 JOLJd plLed uado Jotdd PAY JOLJd WA pun4 uoL1dLJdssa pund

uado JOLJd/PIALIIRY JOLJd/IUBIJND JUNOIIY BJNILPUdXT JO UMOpYLa.S

6 :ON 8bed

dTHSNMOL NIVLIIY¥E MIN

WY Sy:0T
y207 ‘17 Adenaged



NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

207 Park Avenue * Chalfont, PA 18914 « Telephone: (215) 822-1391

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

Name: Brian P. Dutill

Address: 209 Overlook Dr., Chalfont, PA 18914
Phone: 267-280-2509

Email: bdutill@verizon.net

Occupation: Teacher

Current Employer: School District of Philadelphia

How long have you been a resident of New Britain Township?

11

| wish to be considered for appointment to the following Boards:

(You may select one or more Boards.)

[0 Zoning Hearing Board [0 Planning Commission

[0 Parks & Recreation Commission Veteran's Committee

[0 Parks & Recreation Advisory Member [l Building Code Board of Appeals

[] Chalfont-New Britain Joint Sewer Authority [J North Wales Water Authority Board
[J Board Vacancy Board Chair ] Environmental Advisory Commission
[0 All Township Boards & Committees

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for appointment to any of the above referenced
Boards. (You may submit your reasoning separately, if the area below is insufficient)

I served in the United States Marine Corps for 10 years. We moved here in 2012 and raised our family.
Now that my youngest has gone onto college, I'm looking for ways to get involved in our community. |
think the privilege to serve the New Britain veterans would be a great way for me to give back to my
community.

T

Please submit your completed Boards & Commissions Application S 7
to appointments@nbtpa.us.




TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: John Granger, Township Manager

FROM: David Conroy, Director of Planning & Zoning/Zoning Officer

DATE: February 28, 2024

RE: February 27, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting — ZO Text Amendment (ZHB Member

Expansion)

At the 2/27/2024 Planning Commission meeting, the following topics were discussed regarding the
proposed Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment concerning Zoning Hearing Board member expansion
from (3) three to (5) members:

1. The terms of the membership would increase from (3) three years to (5) five years.

2. It was discussed that the reasoning for the increase in membership would be to increase the
diversity of the Board and to have different viewpoints.

3. The Planning Commission recommended denial of the proposed Zoning Ordinance Text
Amendment.



ORDINANCE NO. 2024-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF NEW BRITAIN
TOWNSHIP, BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, ESTABLISHING THE NUMBER
OF MEMBERS

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, 53 P.S. § 10101, et seq.
requires every municipality that enacts a Zoning Ordinance establish a Zoning Hearing Board; and

WHEREAS, the Township of New Britain has enacted a Zoning Ordinance and has
established a Zoning Hearing Board; and

WHEREAS, Section 903 of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, 53 P.S. §
10903, grants the Board of Supervisors of the Township of New Britain the authority to establish
a three member or five member Zoning Hearing Board; and

WHEREAS, the Township’s Zoning Ordinance does not establish the size of the New
Britain Township Zoning Hearing Board; and

WHEREAS, the New Britain Township Zoning Hearing Board consists of three members;
and

WHEREAS, the New Britain Township Board of Supervisors desires to expand the
membership of the New Britain Township Zoning Hearing Board to five members in accordance
with Section 903 of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, after due consideration of the proposed Ordinance
at a duly advertised Public Hearing, has determined that the best interest and general welfare of
New Britain Township will be served by the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance of the Township
of New Britain and that the amendment will be in compliance with the Pennsylvania Municipalities

Planning Code;



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of
Supervisors of the Township of New Britain, Bucks County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby enacted
and ordained that Section 3100 of Chapter 27, Part 31 of the New Britain Township Code of
Ordinances is hereby amended as follows:

SECTION 1. A Zoning Hearing Board shall be established in order that the objectives of
this chapter may be fully and equitably achieved and that a means for competent interpretation of
this chapter be provided. The Zoning Hearing Board shall consist of five members. Each
member shall serve a five year term with the terms expiring in successive years. Any member
currently serving on the Zoning Hearing Board as of the date of this Amendment shall
complete the term to which they were originally appointed in accordance with the
Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code. The Zoning Hearing Board shall operate in
accordance with the provisions of Article IX of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code,
as amended.

SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances that are inconsistent herewith, are
hereby repealed, it being understood and intended that all ordinances and the New Britain
Township Code, such as are not otherwise specifically in conflict or inconsistent with this
Ordinance, shall remain in full force and effect, the same being reaffirmed hereby.

SECTION 3. The Board of Supervisors of the Township of New Britain does hereby
reserve the right, from time to time, to adopt modifications of, supplements to, or amendments to
the New Britain Township Code, including this Ordinance.

SECTION 4. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or portion of this

Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional, by any court of competent



jurisdiction, such provision shall be separate, distinct and independent, and such holding shall not
affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance.

SECTION 5. The failure of the Township of New Britain to enforce any provisions of
this Ordinance shall not constitute a waiver by New Britain Township of its rights of future
enforcement hereunder.

SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after enactment.

Enacted by the Board of Supervisors of the Township of New Britain, this 4th day of

March, 2024.

ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

John A Granger, Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

Interim Township Manager/Secretary

MaryBeth McCabe, Vice-Chair

William B. Jones, I1I, Member

Stephanie Shortall, Member

Bridget Kunakorn, Member



PLANNING COMMISSION:

Edward J. Tokmajian, Chairman

James E. Miller Jr., Vice Chairman

B! Qe ¥ R James J. Keenan, Secretary

. .. Eleanor M. Breslin

Bucks County Planning Commission popival e

The Almshouse Neshaminy Manor Center 1260 Almshouse Road Thomas J. Jennings, Esq.
Doylestown, Pennsylvania 18901 215.345.3400 FAX 215.345.3886 David R. Nyman
E-mail: planningcommission@buckscounty.org Judith J. Reiss
Tom Tosti

Evan J. Stone
Executive Director

MEMORANDUM

To: New Britain Township Board of Supervisors
New Britain Township Planning Commission

From: Bucks County Planning Commission
Date: February 7, 2024
Subject: BCPC #26-24-1

Proposal to Amend the Zoning Ordinance—Zoning Hearing Board
Applicant: New Britain Township

Date Received: January 25, 2024

Hearing Date: Not indicated

In accordance with the provisions of Section 304 and 609 of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning
Code, this proposal was sent to the Bucks County Planning Commission for review. The following review
has been prepared by the staff and endorsed by the Bucks County Planning Commission at a meeting held
on February 7, 2024.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Proposed Action: Amend the composition of the Zoning Hearing Board from three to five members. Each
member will serve a five-year term with the terms expiring in successive years. Any member currently
serving on the Zoning Hearing Board shall complete the term to which they were originally appointed.

COMMENTS

Term length and expiration—The township should ensure that the language regarding the length and
expiration of the terms of board members meets the procedures of Section 903.(a) of the Pennsylvania
Municipalities Planning Code.

We would appreciate being notified of the board of supervisors’ decision regarding this matter. If the
amendment is adopted, please send a copy within 30 days as required by Section 609.(g) of the
Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code.

JS:emh
24-0420

cc: Sean Gresh, Esquire, Begley, Carlin & Mandio, LLP, Township Solicitor (via email)
John Granger, Interim Township Manager (via email)

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Visit us at: www.buckscounty.gov Diane M. Ellis-Marseglia, LCSW, Chair; Robert J. Harvie Jr., Vice Chair; Gene DiGirolamo, Secretary




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-08

NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF NEW BRITAIN
TOWNSHIP GRANTING WAIVER OF LAND DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL
TO THE ORDER OF ST. PAUL THE FIRST, HERMIT & PAULINE
FATHERS FOR THE SITE PLANS FOR TAX MAP PARCEL #26-011-059
LOCATED AT 654 FERRY ROAD, WHICH SAID PLANS WERE
PREPARED BY HOLMES CUNNINGHAM LLC, DATED NOVEMBER 2,
2023, CONSISTING OF 3 SHEETS, WHICH PROPOSE A 4,340 SF
BUILDING ADDITION

WHEREAS, the Order of St. Paul the First, Hermit & Pauline Fathers d/b/a the Shrine of
Czestochowa (""Applicant ") has submitted an Application for Waiver of Land Development
Approval which proposes the construction of a 4,340 SF building addition ("Project”) on a
parcel located at or near 654 Ferry Road, New Britain Township, Bucks County, Pennsylvania,
further identified as Tax Map Parcel No. 26-011-059 (" Property "); and

WHEREAS, this proposal is reflected on a plan entitled Overall Site Plans for
Czestochowa, prepared by Holmes Cunningham LLC, dated November 2, 2023, consisting of
three (3) sheets ("Plan"); and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ADOPTED AND RESOLVED, that the Board of
Supervisors of New Britain Township hereby grants Waiver of Land Development
Approval to the Project subject to Applicant's compliance with the following conditions:

1. Applicant shall comply with all comments, requirements and recommendations
ofthe Gilmore and Associates Review Letter of February 8, 2024 unless herein
modified. A true and correct copy of this letter is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit "A".

2. Applicant shall construct all public improvements shown on the Plan,
including, but not limited to, water and sewer facilities, stormwater facilities,
street trees, roadway widening, installation of curbs and sidewalks, and
roadway milling and overlay.

3. The topsoil stockpile is proposed over paving. The stockpile shall be relocated to
a grass area.

4, Applicant shall obtain all required approvals from various agencies having
jurisdiction over the Project, including, but not limited to: Pennsylvania

1



10.

11.

Department of Environmental Protection ("DEP") NPDES Permit, DEP
Sewage Facilities Planning Module, Bucks County Health Department,
Bucks County Conservation District E & S Permit, and Pennsylvania
Department of Transportation Highway Occupancy Permit.

Applicant shall submit to the Township Engineer for review all necessary
legal descriptions and construction cost estimates of the site improvements.

Applicant shall execute Amended Development and Financial Security
Agreements and all other development documents (including all necessary
guarantees, agreements, easements, deeds, and declarations), all in a form
and manner to be approved by the Township Solicitor; Applicant shall post
sufficient financial security in a form acceptable to the Township; Applicant shall
provide proof of sufficient insurance coverage to the Township.

Applicant shall pay all appropriate fees applicable to this Project including all
outstanding bills from the Township's professional consultants.

All documentation shall be executed prior to recording of Record Plans.

Applicant and its professionals shall execute, notarize and seal the Final Record
Plan.

Applicant shall comply with all other applicable Township, County, State, and
Federal rules, regulations, codes, ordinances, and statutes.

The plans shall be ADA compliant, if applicable.

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that the conditions of approval have been made known

to Applicant, and this Waiver of Land Development Approval is to be deemed expressly
contingent upon Applicant's affirmative written acceptance of the said conditions on a form
prescribed by the Township within 30 days of the approval of this Resolution. If an
unconditional acceptance of the conditions is not received in writing by that date, the
application for preliminary/final plan approval shall be deemed denied based upon Applicant's
failure to agree to and/or fulfill the said conditions.

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.



NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP
BUCKS COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTIONNO. 2024-08

DULY ADOPTED, this day of , 2024, by the Board of
Supervisors of New Britain Township, in lawful session duly assembled.

ATTEST:

John Granger, Interim Township Manager Cynthia M. Jones, Chair

MaryBeth McCabe, Esquire, Vice-Chair

Stephanie Shortall, Esquire, Supervisor

William Jones, III, Supervisor

Bridget Kunakorn, Supervisor



APPLICANT’S ACCEPTANCE OF THE RESOLUTION’S CONDITIONS

Applicant agrees to the above terms and conditions contained in Resolution 2024-08
this the day of ,2024.

APPLICANT:
ORDER OF ST. PAUL THE FIRST, HERMIT
AND PAULINE FATHERS

Name:
Title:




700

'S10Z "91 10UV 1O IL¥Q JALDILII Ny SuvId
HOIHM “€£80DL10Z5'ON dYN ALINNWAOD ‘d¥ JONVANSNI

6S0-TT0-9C #dINL

£ PopAoid Supyed prsodord (BoL
“oN Sumelq 5 poumbey Buptizd peeoderd 1oL
< [T ooz s 0l howan
2|z g8 F@winoaE B | Suve | s
il AR 3504084
3 - = PR e B
» 2 &3 ® T oo 12 3veds T Snop ey,
e 5|8 o e | ooz ees © A
o |zle |5 8 o wit | s s 7
G e Bl G Sunn [ v
DM uCIRNUOZL68T
ON o4 318V ONINEYA
3 T o o dT  3603|
e ey mopeaa o]
€578 [baoise snowsadu paeodoid . |
EXI T woppy Bupyng posadosg|
€78 |eemse uiEwaY 0. snosEdLL BUSI3|
- ‘orv sopisdun perodora 1
RO'EE abe:2A0) snoisduil Gunsicy|
B | ‘Soedu Gugs
o679 e | snowsedu Bunsi)
a1y snojarsdug G
arse [eoteot *6eany afedopnaq|
260 [vweeey WO U P
060°57 08b'9E1'T
= woy | TS
g =
=0
ks
im i = e e
zZ3 Hse> Hse> 1 5€ WBPH Buping e
o (2T Tao6t oot oo T IR N
5 23N ose s s TR DTSR
D gzm T o et PR
> [ZQW Tioove THaov< Tioow WO U
= - Svare SviTeE Svou SO
- 99 R o
@ 240 Teowon BTN T T
m eSS Duisia
Yo} +318V1 V1V ONINOZ
wv |2
NS
=z =
Z
z
g
=
<
3
z
5

8MND WOLLOS/dOL ONLLSIX3

NOLLVAIT3 10dS ONLLSIX3

N
\

7,

l]

anNavai

QIAOW3 38 0L ONIAVA

Q003 3HL 40 (NIW1d000T4 ¥v3-005 FHL JASLNO

38 OL GININN3LIC SV3INY) X 3NDZ 3AISLNO 03101

SI V3uV "30¥vd 1DINENS NOILVAHOANI 3NOZ CO014

£202

‘Z NP QILYQ SALYIOOSSY ONY NOILVHOGHOO ONIMIINIONI
TIO¥HVO ~8 G3VdRud Nv1d SNOILIINOD SNILSIXI NY HONJ
N3N¥L NOILYWHONI OlHdv&90d0L ONY ANYONNOS ONUSIXI (1
UNOLNOD ONILSIXI S310N

)

10681 Vd NMOLSTIO0
ONIQTING Q350d08d 6Y0Z X08 Od
10881 Vd "NMOLSITAOQ

QVOY A¥H33 b9

SHIFLV4 NNV % LIANIH 'LS¥I4 FHL TNV 1S 43080

YINMO % INVCTTddV

INN AuvaNNoa

wa

g

fooor-tawas

)H
REEE
h2eg
FoFm i,
Zagod .
gowd® 3
uMMMm s
®LH3 5
Z8wis
28»23
E8XZR
Z°pss
& 3.8
5 8s3
8 REp
oo %

dVIW NOILYJ01T 3LIS

\

Ve LNVS S0
I LSUS VN
61-z1-97 “d, \

v LHIVS 40 H30NO 1SHIH VN
G119z @i

ool XDV S0 D

(0°10 L33KS 33S)
¥3¥y LNIWIAOHANI

A" o mwm —

£
L
i
b

|
1]

oo Thoaren

ONUNVEVL 10T % T AMIOMU T\
aU-vi-9z a1

I
I
1
|

I‘l

NLVNAYH 3 A3V T\
1=9-h1=6C ‘d1

I
|
!
|
!
|

[z

e
—

TEYG v La3ENI NN
\=a-+1-92 a1

(97£~-1) OvOY AMOLOV.|3ISIIHY

TSV AUV P ¥ L4IEUIH TN
B-vi-9L @l

MVHS S VOND 7 w0 “anomavs AN
[

Invd INVS B0
23080 15H3 VN
Ri-zimee @1

[

3LV MOTNVA 7 1 143808 N
Zr-u-3 ¢l

Og3e

MV INIVS 40 HIGHO 15814 VN
65-1-82 ‘g1

QVUN00 T NYSNS % "0 QuvIOR TN
C-teb-ez L




079

oN Sumelq

slele]s
nm.ﬂa
© 8|58

907 30H

SNQUY VIO

OO TRV SROTVIIAT TS
e [ os ] [ N[ sedor jusomdgoj vorduos oppsurused| avd
[0 | cmarss | [ owmaumis | sung [ |
[ S34AT0S

$Z9L0Vd 'ON "o Vd

NVd INJWIAOHLII LIS

VINVATASNNId ‘ALNNOD SHONE ‘dIHSNMOL NIVLIME MIN

6S0-TT0-9Z #dL ‘AQVOY AMY3H 59

THE
agas 36
mwmmmm i
E

g i
mw&®.
Y

VMOHO01S3Z3

20415 NOIS30 T SXY0 DM OF
G s naInEG
50 DUONSAV N T
ST W VAU
oI 00 B0 T

—

TNHIOLS W0SHOL |

-

JONVENULSI S0 LI
———o——0— 00 ¥ILTJ LSOdNOD
— G UNOLNOD G3S0<0¥d
84ND NOLLCE/dCL ONILSIX3
NOILVAZ13 LOdS ONUSIX3

HrOLNOD ONILSIXI

Q3NON3Y 38 OL ONIAVA

E==
1

ONIQTING Q3SOdON

ONIGTING SNILSIXT

3NN AZYANNOE

anN3va

o

AVHOS) %2 S1 SYZHY NMVINI 3d0TS.
CELLMREE WOWINIA FHL “(ALHE) TWOILNTA 3NO OL TVANOZRIOH JFdHL SI 3408 WINDYW 3HL '8
‘HONo¥Oos
SHL WOY4 GINIVIEO 38 QTIOHS NOISSIAN3d 3UIS 3HL WOXd 10SHOL 4O TYAOWSY OL ¥ORMd
“¥INIMOH "TTHISSOd INALXE LSILYIS 3HL OL 3LIS NO G3SN3 38 AINOHS T10SAOL GddILS T 'S
"NOLLOS SSOMO ANV 3QV2 OL
3NML ONY FT8YLS "HLOOWS 'WHOSING ‘GYYH 38 TTYHS NOLLOVJNOD H3L4Y JAVHORNS 0 0VANS

OL ALISN30 NOILOYANOD IN3IOIHSNSNI 3AVH OL ONNO4 QO8NS GIHSINIA 4O SYINY JNONIY
'SYONUL dNNO ONY SHONYL FIIHONOD
ONIGNTONI NOLLONMISNOD ONI¥NG ONIGYO T3SHW 3AISSIOX3 WOM4 30VHOENS 103L0Nd 't

VY ONIGNNOXYNS SY IS TIIHOVE HONIUL

%E6 SVIY 3dVOSANV
%S5 SWIMIAIS
%S5 SAYMOVOM ONY INZW3AYH
%86 NId1004 ONIGTINE

ALISNI0 XN 30 % RECTRE]
‘FYIHMISTE NANID SI VINILIO
INONRILS JHOW SSTINN 'STTdVIVS 110S IALLYINISIHATY NO G3SN L5540 WISV A8 ININAALS0
SV ALISNIA AMO MOLOONd Q3IIGON WOWIXYW JHL 4O 3OVINSON3d WNAININ ONMOTIOH
3HL 033053 ¥O LI TIVHS SYIY ONIWMOTIOA 3HL NI INIWZOYId T1id ¥04 VIMALRIO NOILOVANOO
*SFLLNILN 3STHL 4O SHISN ONILSIXS ANY LOFH4Y A THALLVOIN LON TIM HOIHM
MINNYA Y NI SNYId 3H1 NO NMOHS SINIWIAOHdII G3SOJON 3HL HLIM LOITNOD HOIHM S3ILILLN
ONILSIX3 TI¥ 3LYD0T3M OL HOLOVMINDO JHL 40 ALIUFISNOSSIH 3HL 38 TIVHS 4 S3ILNN
40 NOILLYOO01 T3l L0VX3 1S3N03 OL NOLLYAVOXS ANV 0438 SHNOH 22 LSVAT LY ANYANOD
AN 31VRIdONAdY 3HL TIVO 1SIW NOIOVMINGO 3HL 3UTTNOD MO LOVXA ONES SV NO
3N3 38 OL LON SI NOLLYWHOSNI FHL “G1314 3HL NI NINVL SINTWIHNSYAW FIEISSOd I4FHM ‘ONY
SIINVANOD ALNILN SNOTEYA JHL 40 SQHOOTH NC 03SVE SI SNTd 3STHL NO NMOHS SV SIILIILN
ONILSIX3 40 NOLLYAZT3 O/GNY NOLLYDO FHL LYHL GINOLLNYD ATIVOIIOZES S| HOLOVHINGD 3HL “F

o

S3LON ONIGVED

S3YIV 0T SAIFIOXA FIONVEUNLSIA VNLIV dI
a3yINDIY 38 T1IM LIWY3d SIAdN “HOLOVHLINOD OL 310N

S3HIV G2°0 = JIONVEUNLSIA 40 LINIM

D0E~ T IS

dVINL AN

)

NOeT

8%
5285

SLEeme
Tatnd
RS
20258
L3S
ER NS
3SEZR
ERTS
=} @ D
& Sc3

s g5
2 B2p
a6

a3AOW3Y 387
OL INIAVd ¥
ONILSIX3 ¢
40 NOILYOd

JONVHLNI
NOILONILSNOD SV
AYM3AIMA ONILSIX3 3SN

JNdHI0LS

<
TosdoL LNOHSYM

JL3¥ONOD

Qv ST0
3ONvadNLsId

4.&\\\\\\\\.. 40 LAN

JON34
NOILO3LO¥d
33l




TVIFA VIV FUDIO0LS
TON 40 AYO 07 TOVI N KIVIIH T HOMY
SIICA0LS TV 01 ONIOLIS AUVBO4NL AoV ATAVITINN
STD0IS v 0 JeoINHOD G39v 38 150N TN 115

SVE §3.171d ¥3LVM G3dWnd
91=6# TIVL30 NOLLONELISNOD QHVANYLS
03133200 51 1EIB0HS KL TN INCS LON NV
ATIVOIA J6VI0 TVHE ENKING OIS KIEOUS ANV 1 ATVO GIOISNI 38 TIVHS SOVE 3L

TT0 _ TONVHINS NOLONHISNOO 008 _
1-€4 TIV130 NOILONY1SNOD O¥VANYLS
oN Sumelq

“SEVLGIION LON SI SIHN03 0NNYAQ UIHIO

“um 9) e
TavINOn

avod A¥Y3d ¥99

.

TIVI30 ONIONI NOILO310dd 3341

38 Ay 30N N0 LONLSNGD 30NVH0. (2
HOUITISHOD 0 KOILYANG HOTOML
INVINIFN 38 N7 NIVAGH 1SR 034

“Swio3E oW 30238 OITVISH, 38 01 NS (4

S7IV13d NOILONYLSNOD
VMOHI01S3Z)

VINVATASNNId ‘ALNNOD SHONE ‘dIHSNMOL NIVLIHE MIN

6S0-TT0-9T #dIWL

1331084 38 0F

i2i0noL iz T

TNVHLNG 40 HLOW TINJ K30

00 GNALX3 "IONVELN3 NOUDTHISNGD 00N 40 NOUYTIVISHI I 01 105601 KO

“saron
3414 04 HIAC HId0¥d 0NN OL O3S N33 TBYINNON +

< vno3
Q3A0NddY HO 00OZ NOMNOY HiK 03dnD 38

TVHS AVM 10 LHOBI AHSNAOL NIMLM 8410 TIV '

¥2076 NYIOT38 INLSIK3 0L SNI=IIL Ld30X3 "8ND

AIMONGD 38 OL SI NY1d NO G3L0IE3A BHND TV

SOOOM 131 SLNAY NN J34W BHND Nid TINCT

Y BHND ONY SLIINE ‘(LMD BN Q3SS3d30)
SAVMIAHO TIV LV ONV (X¥W) 1334 05 A3

WIYALYA INOY NOISNVX3 Q3T0W3UG /S 30V '
SN

(snigvy +/1 ¥ CL S3903
700L) “LNION NCILOVHING.

ML HONS 04 QNLISANS

Eh

ToOidAL

% N 8dN0 313¥ONOD

HOSGNE “TIBVIS OINO 3DMVFOSID ONY V3NV (ASSVA) GaLVI3031-TI3h N GAIYO0T 3¢ Tivis SvE

“QHOVLIY AGYH SvAlS OWLIN HUA JN0D SOVB SSTINY TVAON3 JLVLMIOVA QL SAViLS KO

030¥1d 30 TV SOVE GATIs SUY 50 GIIVS IAvH LVHL L S0 LNINIIVIEIN KOS THYIVAY L3 38
TvEG 5070 J4Vis INIANIZS S0 TINS 2/t InGI30 3L MW GIOVIS3d I TIVIS SOVE S3LTL4 030A0Hd
30 TIVIS $350dHNd WSOLSID 404 OIMNO IMHIVA KLM VG JHL ONSSIOO 1O SNVIN J18VLINS ¥

SOLYONYLS NMOTOS
4 LIIN IVKL STIXGLOID NGAOM NOY4 OV 38 TIVHS SOVE WAL INTION KOk “SNOUOIN 0G1 VAL
YT ST YA ONEAHI 0 TIAVAVD 3 TIVHS L THI SAVTS i1 . D11 TIANOA HISNTHI S

HOM MUK NAJS TVISLYR TILXLO3) NIOK-NON NOBS 30V 38 TIVHS SOVB 3L INTIOA AO1

308

NOILOVAEL
Vw3

. ARONCD. ININDD

o 5E
'
z
NIN

MIIA NV

s 1y
QIONIHISIO ¥ IAANG “ATUNG "GINENG 38 TVES SIYROLYA JUSWM %0 (CISANN ¥ CI5N) STVILYN SNING N SNOILVIND3s
IO 5O VIS VD01 WNOLIGOY ANV H0/NV (035 13 i8Z GNY “O35 13 I'lLZ “035 13 1097 3000 Vd ST) SNOLVINO3
3USVA 01105 S,d30 HLM SNYON00Y NI GIWOADIM ONV LTS 3HL N3 O3AOM3M 38 1SOA SILSYA ONY TYRELYH ONQING TIV

213 C00M ‘3LIIN0D SY HONS WINILYA ONGINE
SSI0K3 ONY NOILTOAIQ IS ONY INICUNE ML NOM4 SIVIMILYA NOLMOAS0 JOMIONI GALVAIDINY_ SIISYM NOUDMMISNOD 3HL
SVIEIIVR %0 1VS0dSid 79NTIx9 38

‘I I 10N THA HILVM HLIA AVAGYON 3HL 40 SNIHSYM “3LIS NOILONNISNOD
ML OL QNI ONY QONTH 3 T ‘SLVAQYON D8N KO 03150430 LNBAI3S ANY 'AYQ HOILDNMISNGD HOV3 0 N3 THL LY
35044 SIHL 404 LS KL NO GINVLNIVA 38 TR WRLYR %00H 40 JUAHO0LS ¥ 490 A8 NOSNINIQ 034035 3HL OL
QIVINYR ATINYISNCD 38 TI SSINXDHL M AYQ XOR HOY3 10 ON3I 3L L¥ GIL030SN B 1WA SINVAINZ NOILONAISNOD JHL

ONRIHLYIH
OL 300 30034 LS ONOVIAIN $0J O GGV 30 T SKOLVONINAOOTH SADBMLOVAANYA ANY ‘SITUMO M3LTL ¥00M WL

o S enous oy b UGBS N OVIYOTA 38 TIVHS SHIVIN N SSIN 51 KA LN AN
2|3 M 2|5 428 GUDIE WDV ML E/1 50 NS DSC VAL SEAVERD ON 8 TVHS TLVa SNAT L 4084
& |a [ 504HNd SIHL 405 GIONSAROOT S| ek IAd 40 T03d ¥ CIANV"D ATINIOTS_ONY. HTHNLOV DNV
H g T8 Talad S TNom S o S5va Tk OIn GhLazsu 30 TS 350N To0wHISG GRS AL oom 30 (o T oo uo
w GHNLNVR A IRVEONDD 3 TIHE SSINKOL TAVELNS NOLOTBLSNGD 3008 SOMVNALNNR et Lo S1 Yoy 455D K3 30 1LY YN NN caanag amne cane 38 T st sisw " o
2 3o L1ew TV S "SNOUVINOSN TWH3G2] M) AL V301 TWROLIGY ANV MO/ONY (DI i3 28
aISSON0 ONR KOO 0 IS KO ATIVNAOKAGY OTZS 38 TS Ay 0 1734 6 yw Sgmisusion 13 50 O W aSvGe <5V o SRSl 8 T S Sal N SOuInGal WINGIL 0. awis " NO0L NGOV M Mo 1D o an o
2 218 100 caovons TINS5 B 0L g, 175, Y TS BRGNS TR 00N T e v AT TN T T o L0 3 Vo 003 s < Sl v G080 T 2000y
w z]|5|8 SO B (DRI RO VI I Y RS e Mokt SSHTIS 30075 DAO 0L 98 ML I GOV I AW WALV ONLITIOLSHON Oy merte < oo 108 1 vy
3 8 TN HOLIALSNOD X0 NS O S0ss |
Tevans v oL 2w Lo MO GINMBYS ATV ONY STVAS JVNVHO 50 SNVIAG0OTI SOWIIA ‘S3dots ¢S
= R A OO TN Y O SRV MO SR 18 T 0 6100 SvaHv QIIVESONVY 1 SLIS N0 10 QIS0 30 TVHS SINE KOS CIONSY NINQ3S

‘03 38 T ‘03
SY_mioaEd 0L

1SN FOHL S0 SNOIYILIGON H0 'SANE INSN3IVIA3M ‘033X

F3d0ud”GInvINYN 38 SN SN INAOIS ONY NOSONI TV QIZITEWLS SI ALS ¥ MM
SINOZ M3AINB NHLM G3TIOAY 38 QINOHS LNININT ONINVINNI CNY SNTINLZY ‘SNOLLOIS

Y HONS ALAUDY GIZWINIR 33 GVNOHS JldsVEL INIAGINOY 'SNOLLYAYOXD ONY STONVENLSIQ
00s 'SONMYTIO 'SH34IN0 NO INVLNVR 38 TWHS 43408 1004-08 ¥ ‘ONESOMD WYIMLS 1V

(1HOILK3IVA) GTIVIS SI MISH L LYHL OWLM NI GIHLON 38 TIVS 1OMISIO NOLLYAYISNOD
AINNOO SONE ML NOSNIMIWA ‘(SIS IHL 0 NOUDIASNI LYIGIM KY LONGNOD TIVHS.
FULVINISHIIY 3US CIIVNO ¥ (S)E3SH NSVE LNINGIS AMVAOANEL 20 NOUYTIVISNI IHL NOdA

SLNINGAON ¥IHLO NY OGS LSISIH OL LN3DIINS

¥ SVH LI N3 NOUVZGVLS VNS GIAINOY 3w OL GIAUSNOD 36 TIVHS V3uY Y

SNOUYOLD 365
NOLVZIIGVAS  JAUVAHOM ININVRMI4 HUM JONVONOOOY NI QRNGVAS 38 LSOR W1
0 NHLM GIGHNLS G-34 30 LON TIM KOWA 4O 30vHO Q3MSINL 1V 3WY VWL SYIWW Q38NNLSQ

SNOUYDLIDIAS NOULYZIIBYLS
ILVLION AHVHOINIL HIK INVONODDY NI GIZIEVIS 36 ISIA uvih 3NO NI, 038MNLSI0=3d
33w Kol ONv. I0vHD GIHSING v 1ON 3wy VL Svidy O38MNLSIQ  S3iva G334
1V Q3Mddv 38 ISTA HOTIA 'SCOR3d DNLLYNIMZO-KON ONMNQ ALAUDY ML X6 G38MNLSIG
SYAMY AN JBVLS TIVHS /0 3L SISV ALALDY SNVBHILS HLY3 ELav ATALVIGINN

“SNOUV90T SN GNNONOUION
ANV MNSIIQ OL 9£L1-TVZ-008-1 LV OM MALSAS TIVO-3NO VINVAUSNNZA 3L AJLON

GINIAG MNOIS AMIAD MILIY MO X3 Y JONO UAOJESN 38 T SHILTS XOON ONV 'SI0S A4 LSCAN0D NI LIS
V1S NOUDNUISNG) D40TdS ¥ ONRING SHILLYY

IOVNVEO OMONVHD LNOHLA 3LS-NO GILASMISID 38 TIVHS WRMLVA ININGIS T0S LIS L NO TUI SV MMOMHLNVI L
QLN %0¥8 GILYH0JHONI 38 TIW SONVNALHVA ¥VINO3H ONMNG SUNSVIR TOMLNOD ABVEOSNIL ANV MOM4 GIACKIY INING3S TI0S
SIHNSVIN TOMINGD ININVAETA TI¥ 40 TONYNIINIWN JL 03 TISHOGSTH 8 THA NIVO JHi

S 3L NO CINN0-U3 TONYNALNIVI ONY SNOLLDIAN) TIV 40 OCT ¥ d33% TIVHS NOLOVALNGO HL 'SISYE ATHIIN ¥ NO S¥ TIN
S¥ LNIN3 440N HOY3 HALIY SING 3HL SO SNOLDFSNI INWAON3E 404 JIBISNOAS SI HOLOVMLNOD 3HL NOLSMHISNOD ONNG
NI SHL LM

QIONTIM SMIL) G3LYTIN ONY S3SSVAN TONING LNINYINN3 O NOUYZIVEYS GNY NOLOMMSHO M3dONd 3L ¥0J TIGISNOSSIY
33 0STv TWA HOLOVELNOD JHL NY1d SIKL NMLW O3GNTONI SWILI G3LVT3N GNY SIENSYIN <OMINGD NOLVLNING3S ONY NOISON3
VAN TIY 0 JONVNIINIYA ONY NOUYZIEVIS NOUORMISNOD iddd KL 0§ TIBSNOJSII 36 TIW HOLOVALNOT ML
TORVRIIRGH GHE

SNowaNo
QNY NOLVOddV 340k L 04 GALOTTIS 38 TIVHS ONV NOUVSLIDS SMIUUDVAONVA 3HL HIW JNVONODDY NI 38
TIVHS OMLLIN ¥0 SLIINVIG 70MINOD NOISOH3 40 NOLYTIVISNI GHY 350 341 ~ SLIANVIE T0MINGD NOISONI / ONILLIN

QL5140 3VH ¥ 1v Alddy VIALVA SH03 GNY SO33S JIEVHSINN NOM: 3343 GNY 0380 TIV 38 TIVHS — MYAIS

SAGTIOF SV 0314 38 TIVHS SMLOTON INHOIN 9

I 304 VOHINY
OL SNOLONMISNI SH3MALIVANNYA FHL ¥3d O3N 38 TIVKS TWN03 Q3AONAdY NY 4O YOVL-3u3L ‘0L-¥20 TOSYNI SV HINS
‘MIONG HIINH_ JUTHINS ONHIIN 40 N3N NI ANMTTS ML 40 Livd SV GV 38 AVW 'S5 0001 ¥3 'SEI GF 0 vy
¥ I¥ Giddv 384 FOWTID GOOK ‘MNOH N0 NYHL HON 404 AMNNTS ¥ NI NIVI3 LON TIVHS MALXIN 3MI ‘LI TNO0N!
ML MUK GINddY 3 H3ZITL3S_GINONS “ILVH SHIMNIOVAINYR JHL SIAL 103 1Y GILVITONI 38 TS HOLIA NWOMD
08-0v 40 LM ¥ ¥ Q3Nda¥ 38 TIWHS TN ONV ACBY 03403dS SY 38 TIVHS 0335 ONY INT ONOIIS OMOAH

45 0001 34 'S80 0L 40 3wy ¥ v J0VANNS SHL OINI QAN 38 TTM HIZMIL3S
0L =0 -0 | ¥ 'ONOIIS JA0.3 AVALVIGIWN SIOM ¥ O € 50 HIdI0 ¥ OL T0SAOL ML QLN O3HMOM ONY

AT 38 TIW STVRILYN 35341 45 0001 ¥34 'S8 0 40 AV Y 1V OIZNUNIs OL-0Z-01 ONY 30V/SNO:
3 ¥ 1V NOLSINN WHNITNOWOY ATddy SSATVAY KV S0 (37 NI L8 G3ONINNOD3H SI SSATYNY TI0S ¥

ALSYIAINN 3LVLS VINVAUSNN3d "SVIEV TIBNISKT ATIEITS 30 ROUVAVIOIS 507 JNTTIND. LINSKOD SHOLL

OIS ¥O4 SILVNO ONY 'SILSWYA 'NOUYILIOIMS G336 LAVOY OL AMYSSIOIN 38 AVM LI ‘GHAONGdY ONY NALLWM S

1¥043 SIHL IAL ML NOMS SIONVIYA ONY SNOLIONGD 3LIS OL 30 AMYA AYN SNOILVOUD3AS ONY SORi3d SNIAF3S © 30N

50 SsvaDY ANy
%08 310534 TV ISKM IS 0001/ S€1Z 110 OL 61 90V % L N OL L HOMVK
013 "STINYHO NOISHIAIQ 'STIAT) 'SLNINNYANI QNO 'STIVMS)
SY3HY VIDIS 404 ONIOZIS LNINVINES

TVGDINIA LVNIOYAdY TIV_UIWOONYT FHL "ALILOV IVHL NI GIWTOANI SHOLOYHINOD TIY 3LANI
TIVHS de/0 31 AUALOV JONVEMLSIO HLAV3 ANV ONUEVIS 40338 SAVO (1) NBA3S IS¥A LV

AaLviai Qznevis
38 ISON SRE ML 40 WAONIN L ONMNQ 3ENNISQ SY3uY “GIAONIY 38 ISON STOMINGD
GM8 LNGNGIS GNY HO'SOH3 AMVHOGWAL 'GIAIHOY NIIE SVH NOUVZMANLS LS TN MLV

SUNB JSOHL JO SYIUY ANYLNGRIL JHL NIHLW SNOJ8 IINVEUNLSO
WS 390438 WNOLINNS ONv GIZNIBVLS 'GALONMISNOD 38 ISIN SUNE LNINGIS GRY NOSOMI

SIL TV 1Y 3US 193708
L NO TIBVIVAY 38 IS NVI4 TOMINGD ININGIS ONY NOISOHI GIAONAAY L 0 Ad0D ¥

‘SYRUY_GIBENLSIONN HIAO INDNVHOSID VB M3L"L3 MILYM Q3enrd
¥ SY HONS AN 0INOD ININAIS ¥ HONOWHL 38 TIVHS N3LYA N3OV 1-LNINIG3S 40 ONdnfd TV

SNOILY90T
DML JO SSTVIMVOI SVIMY MOMNOR N T0S 5008 0/QNY J0S TV ¥0J GIMVINWK
ONV_ CHININTIGN! ONDE 5| CNV LO0NISIO NOUVAMISNOD AINNCD SYONS JHL B GIAOMJY.
‘QIvaING NIIE SYH NY14 OMINGD LNGNOIS GNY NOISONI NV VML JNNSSY TVHS di/O WL

HOILNTIOS LIS /O
NOISON3 GILYNIIZOY M01 WINIDE L IVNATS OL (SdNG) SIUSYHD INWIOVNYA 1538
AVINONAAY LNINTIGNI TIVHS dU/O L NOLATIOS LNINGIS ¥O/ONY NOISON) GLYMITIIV
104 TWINOA I ONSOd SINVISANOND NIITOMN  OMHIAODSK MO ATIVIGINN

‘CININGIM ATALIINGO ONY ATHZd0M SI NYTd TOMINOD ININOZS ONY.
NOISON3 (3AOMddY ML LVHL UNSSY TVHS 3UIS NO (cd/0) NOSH3d IIBSNOASIN/NOLYNI0 3L

AZ Q30X LON LS S340TS TUGHOOLS 1334 SE QIIX3 LOV LSTH SLHOIH FUHO0LS.
SITON UBVORYIS WVTa TORTHOS TRIACTTS 7 W03

T4 40 LNINIVIYI, A0M0d
SININNYE3Q JML SO ¥ XIONIddY MW IONVOSGOOY NI QIrwondd 3@ GINOHS ONUSIL T
NY3T) SV SIUIVND L A NINYIL30 01 GIISAL 38 LSTN L 'IINVISENS G3LVINORY v 40 SVIT3H
M0 TS V 46 OUJILV NI AVH AVA TI SHL S 3ONVISENS QUVINO OISV
0 TGS v 0L QUIIENS NII AVH AVA TS ML LVHI_ SILVOIO ALHIdONa SHL 10 350 aNYV
IS¥d 31 40 WA H0/NY NOILO3GSN TVNSIA SSTINN 30N391N0 3 40 Lvd G303 ¥ LON
SI ONUSIL YJLATYNY ‘SUIONY 20 SININSSISSY IVANIANOUANI ‘NUSIL TWOUATYNY 'SN3JI5
NOUOVSNYAIL “S3 VNNOILSINO_~VINIANOHANI 'S’ NHOBNYS "AHOLSIH I5N AL¥10Nd 40 NIN34
"HSNINKO ALN3IONS SO MINZH 'SIHONVIS ISV ¥IYQ JNOHIDITI 'SNGLIZMSNI ALM30Hd
WNSIA 0L GAUINT 10N 116 OGN SNOINHO3L IAUVDUSIAN 3ONIONA 370 TVLNIANGHANT

(3sn-3y
04 QISSII0UA N3T SVH LVHL LTVHASY HO LIVHASY CITIN JONTON 1ON S300 IVHASY 03N,
WL 3H1) ‘O3ZROHINY JSWHSHLO SSTIND HLVIHKONNOD 3L 40 SEILv JHL N ¥0 NI Q3Vd
SWIMILYN 300N LGN 300 WML 31 -ONS SY TVZNG0IR SI ONV ISVA MO NONS

sniavs .t SIVivATE S TvHL LISV NOLTONA] o KOLOTMLENOS. NORd SLISNoZ 50 3OTG. o
L (G034 38 AYN SLYR TOHLNGD NOSTHE 50 SNILLIN 20 0 Y[R 00" Vil CI00G IW0LS 008 0 SIONTN ML S TSIV GTOS
60 UL MO 1 HOTIA 0 360 1 KON +/1 0 KLAIA Y LN ENDHI T3 daY AN 0336 INYANOQ T (o) T hevS0A0330 oK TS SAV-HON TIVNRYLIONA SV G S T I
T B WL OH 5 CON/STIZ L ONv OL L WM R L HIMA OL L 150 AOLYI0 B 1. T
21 401 G awv TA TIL NET) O NOLVNWIZE L OV 30M39C 30 TANNGAS. SRS, B0
s3I 55 coo/'sEIZ_ 1100 01 st oy @ L ou L kawvn TIMaNoSSTa 34 “NOLVI0T S8 40 Ny O] GIHOS Th3 TAVA OL GI3n TW 315 3L A
ST S TOVE
T
o SIS A1 GIHON TYRHON 404 SNZIS ININYMZ
5
e LTI SRR Taroro WOV 434 SHOL (5) TRKL 40 LvH ¥ 1v (¥ “ON NOLDS KL JONVCHO9DY M) KOTIN MVALS HC AVH ATdev 4
N s o1 o ATLOO AL TH Y9OH "LAING03 TBYLICS HLM 106 J0 .2/, ALW SOTES H3AGD DUOIES OGN 40 ONTINI ‘OMLSYOTVOHG
V130 INOHSYA JLIHONGO 57 V130 NOLLOMMLSNOD GUVANVIS 18 ATMHOANN 0335 1t NGRS OL HOBd LNIRANDT SVINS. 0. HbOVAITID AL GO GI M ONY HiGOMS 3
L 00SMAINIISOWNOD NN A R AR S T I T Y e S S 2 8
) TFA V130 NOILONY1SNGD GUVANVIS V1378 0N 61 GIYI 10N TIVHS WSLIVA 140 ISVSHa 10 SN SHL TV 139483 ML 190 GBS WESCR: Il KI0HA
SUELYA VNS B0 SLTIN BILYNAEOLS ANY OL IN3OVTY SaUENILYM A3 DNV DM I DV TN O OIS0 38 TV SNOUVITO3 0N ST JMMLTIORGY 10 NINLEYG3 S Tl LM SNVGHOD0Y M QITIEVY 38 TG Casn @I T 0
10N VN GIVLOM-TON VL4 ¥ GV 38 TS LOHSWM LBON0D 1 150:n00 CUSIO ML) SHYMININGS Of 315 D S i T ULV 50 NYE JAY3I LIV Calhy g
o FALEER BRVE WA T TR AR 38 LON TIVHS SSVHD 0 S3HON ¥ OL € 40 SHI30 OL 105 JHL OLNI G3MOK 3 TS BIZILES: GV LSS I
s3uov <7 w34 IS (1) ZMG) SIS 153, 705 3HL A8 CRISIONS SV M0) AOTIE CININNOI SV N i i y
St ey pordepy s 1 i oo £ G4 e () 20) KV Lsal 105 a4 48 clledens S Y0) AETIR ORI VY WIAOIONIOUD %01 ¥ G30MON SYH NOUYLIO3A INGNYASA FHL NIHR Q3Z1GVLS
“ax20% st Bunyereuy HOOMS NTZ08%3 O QYIRS
o VI IH0T=an 30 10N TIVISS T0SCOL ONY WOSOL Sv OY3HIS 3 LON TIVHS ONTOMD NZ0%3 G SYINS Ohv WALV v
v Falls' SIMois 50 358 TS oSG0l T303S 76 O Sveay T A0 C3NeS 8 Tt WOSL 0 ¥ S0 AT
w3 cmvs 3 SHOTIS S GO NGRS 8 TN SIS JoRNYED OWY SR IOV M OIS '€
i 10 S A 934011 36 LSO SYHY GIRNLSIO GNY G350 36 SN G2 INVIROO 1 HAEOLOD ALY Y 0 S4did VNVEG LS GAOLY 11V 1SN 1 01
T R Bl T 200 S1 OIS 41 CULMQ ISWNAO SSINN La HAB0L00 O NISH Vv nOKS SAON3A ONHNG IO 33 TIS OMGIE 2
SOMLNYIA CIMINOZM TIV TIVISNI GNY JANLXIN ONOIIS LGYIATd
GO CY TN Q335 LGNV ¥ bith 3335 A4y QWY QITIOROD 51 WHOR 5L WHIO MELEY SURYa G ONOVED T ITINOD ©
N 3 1500 MVIA () O KHLW NYOY Q3EWIISID 30 ION T H0 QY30 GRHSILY 1Y IS MY LMK SYANY OEMNSE L
N ankN ONY 54003 35vA Mo B
ORI TRIRVRETS 107 ONsRiYd ONY SIAIHO JONVALNG JHL HO3 FSHNOD FSYBANS TIVISM '«
OV NOILDIS HLI LNISSNOS ALYAO QN GLYG ‘O3RN 38 TIVHS G35 T 9 3005 AL LSOZ0 1L STHIL TIV Ly INING3S. WYALSAN NONS QILOTCH
o " \ 5 38 TV VNV NOUVELUNL L Wvld EUVANOLS 3 N0 NI NOLINISNGS
OV 34 SU0L (6) 3L 0 3100V 1 (0 ON NOLOTS 1M TANCHOIDN ) IR MVMLS 2 AYH K1gav 3 38 T va NOUVELUM 3L Wid SIS 3L No. SNFGE NSNS
0y I v/ @ oot 51400 OL 5t 1d3S SN FOWR ROTITRISND) 10 V5 VI VS SHI _ NYid HIVAAROLS 3HL N
sy s o' S 1435 01 51 an WL STVL30 34 S GHY NOLY30% 1¥ VAU NOLVHLIN SovSHASENS. INfuwid3s TLS 9
3 o
oo o\ s coon sl oo S oo/Si o s o AYC 1913 10 0 341y OTADNE 8 T SO T
S s — WY3HISAN ONNHOR ONY SON3 NVIHLSKAGU ML LY NLWYLS SHELSAS W3S MHOIS TIISN S
aves - " "
TS T TGOS TN QY SIVA 'SIAL ONOTIS INWOTOS THL NZN D v TLS N v O LY A0 SLIRYIE TOELNCD. DSOS VAN, TSN
05 SHL OLN YIZNLVAI ONY HOLSIAN 31 0K D S0va OGS GV MDY SIS 30V HONOK. OTTVLSNI SN AVEONEL VK TIVHS
"o . , Y o 50305 10 vy 3L 1Y VLA Ay S STUDHOIS OSH0L CIEILS Thv SNVId NO MHOHS LA TUDDOLS G 10S0L dWLS
ol uvn05 0001 - ) v 7 WunLInonsY A ddv
5o 34 2005 G0 434 S04 9 Y 454 oL (1) 00 V8 V LY ROLSIT Y TORSY Y ¥ bedadmlneachnll e
34 oNa: MY SYBY ONOVIS NOUOTWLSNGO SSHOV AIS 1v TOWAING NOLOTMIENID TWISN ©
RIBE O CHY TANIXIN G KV ¥ Hi 00T e Snonane
Rg&E s 00w 38150 93k () O WAL WV TS 38 L0k TIW 0 XA GRS SIS 1V W IOHN VI CKVSD Y 3 GETisH NgEB St SRS 080 NOSOES T SY NG S 35 KRR
h285 i 5 e Ao a0 i O O T (S S et st D e 3, S e
ZTa& B QIS 6 AVN UVIA (1) INO NIUM GIEHLSIGIY 8 T HORUA ONY JOVHD GINSINLA 1Y LON TV HOWM SYIIY CIBNUSI T 0 NOILVILINI 01 ¥ORid 03LTIINGD 368 LSAN NOLLDMMISNOD 0 FONIMDZS 3HL 40 J0VIS HOVI Z
g22 %0 T S—— 03 MLYNINII-NON TonvaunLsia
RhSeS HAAV1 1504nG N S AOILAG- HL JO ONI ML ONMOTIOA ATAVINN GIHOWIN ONV ‘03033 ‘GIZNILN34 ‘NN 38 LSON 'SO0R3d ONULYNINMID-NON S 1 MOWA SAYO ONXOM (F) TRML ISVI1 IV MIINONI HONONOS NVIME MIN ONY
BRTE3 AL SNAND GO VALY SILvR QHNSAOSN AL 1v G31ade 38 1S HOIM ATND 50083 OULYAINAII-NON SN 2 HO0408 YIS N3N “(2L5L5H512) LOMLSO NOLVAU3GNOD ALNNDD SYONG 3L LOMINOD “4
g8»2= o ATIYIGIAN QIOWIN O G333 38 JSON ISYI SYH ALALOY HIINON3 315
g§8>%a g R HOIN N0 V34V GIBNLSIC ANV “GINSOIA I5 TIM SWOR ALNILOY ON SuIN SVARY N 403 36 THS SNGTIS AVEONAL QY HOLOIGEN LOBISI NOLVAKISHGD 3HL J0 TYAOHY LOOHLW B030 LON TTNOHS S3MNSYSN
Z @’ OMINGD NSO N NOISGHS 50 33050 SNLYTJN il AGHS NOLYAZ 30L03SNI LML
T Qc3 TN TEVE0IRIL NOWLYAMISNOD 3HL 0 TYACHAdY LI ‘SMALI NOLLIMRLSNOD ANSNGAOHAN! L5 LNINYIM3d
z gs2 10 ONOYLS 1l NOH: JUYWIQ AYIN HOLOVELNGD 4L "SNOUYE3ED 10 TNIOIS AN
- ob uopejeysU InoysEM 4208 180dwio [eordAL SOV SRR INMOTIOS JHL HLIK JONYGHODDY NI Q3MHO033d 38 GTNOHS SNOLLVE3JO LNINJOTIAZA 3LS IION
91°E 3UN01

TOTIMEISNOS 30 BRI




e emson a2 6602'5L9'G1Z 10681 Vd ‘NMOLS3TA0A
som et s ¥2681 Vd Jaisuituem
o SRR £0} 81N eAUQ SIN0T 009 avod AYY34 v59

NOILIday a3s0d0dd

NV SHOLOHINOD ‘SHENOISI 277 '8lyaly

|Dwos for Review

2022292

DD1

EEGRR | | pismonold "A MaUReIN VMOHO01S370 40 AQV1dNO

(1520
n13m

PARTIAL FLOOR PLAN

Tera

DONGT SCALE DRAWNGS.

ate_issue

575723 |Prelim, Design
PRELIMINARY
DESIGN PLAN

ID__




SNOILYAIT3
“LX3 NoIs3a
AAYNINMZEd

cad

soNMvYa TS 1on0a

¢62eeoe

avod Ad¥3d #59
NOILIQdy d3s0d0dd

1068} ¥d ‘NMOLSITAOA
VMOHJ0.1S37D 40 AQV1 dN0O

6602'5L9°51C
7,681 Vd 'JeysuluLep
€01 9)INS 8ALQ sIN0T 009
071 Pyl

<
o
=
5
@
2
<
3
]
=+
o
2
@
=

om

UM ONIG3300Hd 380438 013

k=it

2ad

(AVMYTVAWNOILIOAY @) NOILYAT 13 3AIS 1HOM VILdvd &/

nni \::3\\::2\ \Z::s,iti,

Omi=

2aa

2ad

NOILVAT 13 AYINT \&8/

(AVAMITYWNOILIAVY @) NOILYAT13 IS LHON TvILdvd ¥/

NOILVATTH LNOYS TVILdVd \&/

EI

/

NOILVATTE 3AIS L1437 TVILYvd &/




GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

February 8, 2024
File No. 21-03075

Dave Conroy, Director of Planning and Zoning
New Britain Township

207 Park Avenue

Chalfont, PA 18914

Reference:  Shrine of Czestochowa Library Addition — Waiver of Land Development Review 1
TMP #26-011-059

Dear Dave:

Pursuant to your request, we have reviewed the site plans for Czestochowa, 654 Ferry Road; TMP# 26-011-059,
prepared by Holmes Cunningham, LLC, dated November 2, 2023, consisting of sheets 1 to 3, in accordance with
the Township’s Zoning and Stormwater Ordinance requirements.

The Applicant is proposing to install a 4,340-SF building addition on the southwestern side of the existing place of
worship for the library, meeting rooms and storage. The Applicant also proposes the removal of a 1,173-SF section
of existing pavement adjacent to the proposed addition for a net decrease in impervious coverage of 28 square
feet. The Applicant requested a waiver of land development per a letter dated December 5, 2023, to which we
have no objection. However, we recommend the following comments be addressed as conditions of a Waiver of
Land Development and prior to the issuance of a Township permit:

1. §27-1601.a - It appears that the existing use should be noted as F4 Place of Worship.

2. §27-1602.b — The County records show this parcel as 122+ acres as it appears that individual parcels were
consolidated. The total area shall be verified and the zoning data updated accordingly.

3. §27-1602.b — The existing yard setbacks listed in the Zoning Data table do not appear to note the actual
setback dimensions. The Zoning Data table notes that the zoning information was taken from a previously
approved record plan. The actual dimensions shall be noted. The note also refers to a reference plan entitled
Existing Conditions Plan prepared by Carroll Engineering Corporation and Associates dated June 2, 2023. A
copy of this plan and the most recent plan that the Township has on file should be provided to verify the
information.

4. §27-1602.b — The maximum building coverage ratio should be added to the Zoning Data table with the existing
and proposed building coverage.

5. §26-132.B. — The following comments related to the existing and proposed stormwater facilities should be
addressed:

a. The location of the proposed roof drains for the addition should be shown on the plan.

b. We note that the architectural plans indicate that the existing roof drains which run beneath the existing
patio area are to remain. The plan should clarify how the building will be constructed over these roof
leaders and proposed roof leaders will connect to any existing systems. The plans shall clarify if the roof
drains connect to the existing storm sewer within the brick paver area.

6. The following comments related to grading should be resolved:
a. The finished floor elevation of the building addition should be provided on the plan.
b. Existing and proposed spot elevations should be provided at the addition and vestibule entrances.

c. The existing contours on the Site Improvement Plan should be labeled.

65 East Butler Avenue | Suite 100 | New Britain, PA 18901 | Phone: 215-345-4330 | Fax: 215-345-8606
M
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

Building on a Foundation of Excellence
www.gilmore-assoc.com




Dave Conroy, Director of Planning and Zoning Officer Page 2
Shrine of Czestochowa, Stormwater Review 1 February 8, 2024

The topsoil stockpile is proposed over paving. The stockpile should be relocated to a grass area.

The Applicant will be required to obtain the necessary Erosion & Sediment Control Permit from the Bucks
County Conservation District for the earth disturbance. The Adequacy Letter shall be provided to the Township
prior to issuance of a permit.

9. We recommend that any legal and engineering escrow be held for the project until our office can confirm that
the improvements have been completed per the plan and the site has been permanently stabilized.

If you have any questions regarding this project, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Janene Marchand, P.E.

Gilmore & Associates, Inc.
Township Engineers

JM/tw

cc:  John Granger, Interim Township Manager
Randy Teschner, Code Enforcement Officer
Scott Holbert, Flager & Associates, PC
Chelle Clancy, Permit Clerk
Order St. Paul the First, Hermit & Pauline Fathers
Rob Cunningham, Holmes Cunningham LLC
Craig D. Kennard, P.E., E.V.P., Gilmore & Associates, Inc.



gz NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

207 Park Avenue « Chalfont, PA 18914 « Telephone: (215) 822-1391

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

Name: Brooke E. Newborn

Address: 211 Mohegan Street, New Britain, PA 18901-5051
Phone: (267) 221 - 6303

Email: bnewborn8@verizon.net

Occupation: Attorney

Current Employer: Obermayer Rebmann Maxwell & Hippel LLP

How long have you been a resident of New Britain Township?

42 years

| wish to be considered for appointment to the following Boards:

(You may select one or more Boards.)

Zoning Hearing Board

Parks & Recreation Commission

Parks & Recreation Advisory Member
Chalfont-New Britain Joint Sewer Authority
Board Vacancy Board Chair

All Township Boards & Committees

Planning Commission

Veteran's Committee

Building Code Board of Appeals
North Wales Water Authority Board
Environmental Advisory Commission

OO00O00O=0
(I

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for appointment to any of the above referenced
Boards. (You may submit your reasoning separately, if the area below is insufficient)

| have lived in New Britain Township my entire life. | went through the Central Bucks School District — from Pine Run
Elementary to Unami Middle School to Central Bucks High School ~West. | was baptized in and still attend St. Jude
Church.

For two years, | served as an Advisory Member on the Parks & Recreation Board, which was extremely satisfying. |
enjoyed the camaraderie amongst the Board members, and | volunteered at all of the Board’s events during that time,
as well as the Fall Festival. | would have liked to continue to serve on the Board as an Advisory Member, had the
position remained available, but | am now happy to discover that a voting position on the Board has become available.

Additionally, as | explained in my earlier application for the Board, | had always thought about eventually doing
something to be a larger part of the community, but, not long ago, both of my parents, who had lived in New Britain
Township for over four decades, died unexpectedly.

| realized that there will not always be time to do something “eventually.”

Furthermore, | work in Doylestown (instead of previously commuting to Philadelphia), and | have time to dedicate to

Please submit your completed Boards & -
Commissions Application to appointments@nbtpa.us. Submit Form




<, NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

207 Park Avenue +« Chalfont, PA 18914 + Telephone: (215) 822-1391

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

T : e &
Name: yames L vess
T2 A ) e I I } Vs & |
Address: 15 N, Clhcpwian A, oy lestrun Va 1548
r ~ s~ ! WA 4
Phone: AD T 7O X
Email: JYvye(s 150 Ccom 2 -
— \ — \ j . / { 4 I
. 1) . A Vs vas a & { 7 2 LLe - ;
Occupaﬂon: Dice ¢ Yo Y <O ) CA i,.:\_,!g G LP viree Llet1l9 ] € Fiad ¢
- 3 A
RS | ~ 1 | (] )
Current Employer: \COA LR \ran ke zere X

How long have you been a resident of New Britain Township?

*

I wish to be considered for appointment to the following Boards:

(You may select one or more Boards.)

Planning Commission

Veteran's Committee

Building Code Board of Appeals
North Wales Water Authority Board
Environmental Advisory Commission

[0 Zoning Hearing Board

E]l Parks & Recreation Commission

[ Parks & Recreation Advisory Member

[ Chalfont-New Britain Joint Sewer Authority
[0 Board Vacancy Board Chair

[0 All Township Boards & Committees

OOo0OoOd

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for appointment to any of the above referenced
Boards. (You may submit your reasoning separately, if the area below is insufficient)

'jv\,i) \/}f_, ’\ {(‘ff‘g g’ié A AUt % Ay
: Lo X"‘ S §
.| . . et .
e v A Lo V ¢ (%) }‘X‘f 'i { !)
{ | Y Ly / / '
g\ji;“v ‘Teer \ A s ;’,\LT(M{ 2 1 W 255V L
. | 7 My P t
\ ; - -~ ) } 3 - =1 A
~ WP r XA ¥ A ) -+ A X o
} / Nl
¢ WAG AL 2 e \/ ( 2 ute Ty A 2
. / ¥ et \
R
~ 1
\ |
\ ! 1 - |
A — lourt 4 A NN e e BB 7> ?" i) Lt
{ ! A v b,
3 ;:’f\ Y - - & gt /'771' /
A ¢ )l -
\ o0 7 ’
) qlre) ot ouvec proget—— o2 L v S1g

Please submit your completed Boards & Commissions Application -
to appointments@nbtpa.us. Submit Form




<, NEW BRITAIN TOWNSHIP

1723

Wiy & 207 Park Avenue + Chalfont, PA 18914 « Telephone: (215) 822-1391

l BOARDS & COMMISSIONS APPLICATION

N
Name: Kathleen Dutill
Address: 209 Overlook Dr, Chalfont, PA 18914
Phone: (267)280-2510
Email: kdutill@verizon.net
Occupation: Attorney
Cenlar FSB

Current Employer:

How long have you been a resident of New Britain Township?
11 years

| wish to be considered for appointment to the following Boards:

(You may select one or more Boards.)

Planning Commission

Veteran's Committee

Building Code Board of Appeals
North Wales Water Authority Board
Environmental Advisory Commission

Zoning Hearing Board

Parks & Recreation Commission

Parks & Recreation Advisory Member
Chalfont-New Britain Joint Sewer Authority
Board Vacancy Board Chair

All Township Boards & Committees

I [ Y
(0 |

Briefly describe why you would like to be considered for appointment to any of the above referenced
Boards. (You may submit your reasoning separately, if the area below is insufficient)

| have been on the Advisory Board for Parks & Rec for the last two years and have enjoyed participating
n events such as the 4th of July Parade and Santa House. Since | did not grow up in New Britain
Township, it has been a great opportunity for me to meet other residents in our community and give back.
| would greatly appreciate the opportuniy to continue in a voting position as | feel that | have time to
devote to Parks & Rec. | also expressed my interest in this voting position at the last Parks & Rec
Meeting on February 20, 2024.

Please submit your completed Boards & Commissions Application -
to appointments@nbtpa.us. Submit Form




BR
\\efé\'i ns;lf,é,q/ti/

New Britain Township
Public Works

TO: Board of Supervisors; John Granger, Interim Manager
FROM: Ryan Cressman, Public Works Superintendent
DATE: February 26, 2024

RE: Municibid ltems

This memo is seeking approval to sell Township equipment and vehicles on Municibid. All vehicles
scheduled to be placed on Municibid are anticipated to sell for over $2,000 and will need approval by
the Board of Supervisors after each sale. This process will occur over the nextseveralmonths asthe new
equipment and vehicles are available and delivered to New Britain Township. All vehicles listed below
are either replaced or will be replaced this year as part of the 2024 Budget.

Vehicles and Equipment scheduled for Municibid:

Code Vehicles:

e 2010 Ford Escape was taken out of service 11/23, frame is rusted out and would not pass
inspection.

Public Works:

e 2009 GMC Sierra 3500 Pickup Truck, currently being used by PW.
e 2007 John Deere 410G Backhoe, currently being used by PW.
e 2004 GMC Sierra 3500 Pickup Truck, currently being used by Code, Robert Skelton.

Police:

e 2014 Dodge Charger RWD, was replaced in 2023 because of engine issues.
e 2017 Dodge Charger Pursuit AWD, replacing this year because of engine issues.
e 2008 Ford Crown Victoria, currently being used by code, Randy Teschner.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve all equipment and vehicles to be sold on Municibid. When each item is sold throughout this
year, there will be a motion to approve each individual item at the time of sale.



SUSAN GELB
PO BOX 51
CHALFONT, PA 18914

Cell Phone: 215.913.8702
email: suegelb@comcast.net

Event Planning / Fund Raising / Public Relations
Results oriented; success driven leader with 20+ years of experience in Business
Management. Effective in all aspects of event planning, fundraising in the non-profit
sector, community events, marketing, public relations, cultivating communications and
donor relationships, and program development. Possess exceptional organizational
and interpersonal skills, relationship building and strategic partnering, and attention to
details.

Professional Experience

Gemma Services (formerly Silver Springs - Martin Luther School)
Plymouth Meeting, PA May 2015 —- Present

Gemma Services promotes hope and healing through mental health services, education,
and specialized support for vulnerable and at-risk kids, teens, and families. At Gemma,
nothing is more important than showing each child they are precious and providing them
with opportunities to grow, flourish, and shine.

Development Manager

Responsible for performing various duties to support the Development function, including
attracting, securing, educating, and nurturing donors and sponsors from diverse
constituencies. Key Event planning includes the annual fundraising event Chefs for
Gemma. Other events include, Bingo, Appreciated Luncheon for Donors, Open House for
Tours of the facilities and school.

Other responsibilities include securing donations from many sources for silent, live
auctions, raffle items and door prizes

Chalfont-New Britain Business Alliance (CNBBA)
Chalfont, PA 2014- Present
Serve on the Board of Directors

As a member driven organization, our goal is to preserve the history and hometown
integrity of Chalfont, New Britain and surrounding areas. As dedicated members of the
business community, and in cooperation with our fellow residents, we hope to preserve
the sense of vitality and small-town atmosphere we have grown to appreciate while
promoting business growth.

Responsible for coordination and conduct of several successful twice annually Jack and
Jill Bingo, as well as concerts, community events and coordinating volunteers to make
events successful to donate monies raised to local charities. Social media, website,
email coordination to promote events and membership. Actively involved in membership
recruitment and in arranging guest speakers of interest for monthly meetings.



Big Brothers Big Sisters of Bucks County (BBBSBC)
Jamison, PA Oct 2007-April 2015

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Bucks County is a private, non-profit organization affiliated
with the national organization of Big Brothers Big Sisters of America. The Big Brothers
Big Sisters Mission is to provide quality volunteer and professional services primarily
through mentoring and leadership development, to make a positive difference to Bucks
County youth enabling them to achieve their highest potential as they grow to become
responsible adults. The Bucks County Agency serves 500 at risk young people.

Director of Events

Reports to the Chief Executive Office, BBBSBC

Responsible for the management and marketing of all of the Agencies events; Key
Annual fund raising events include: Bowl for Kids' Sake, Golf Outing, Gala and 4
additional fundraising events. Collaborates with the development department in the
management and development of new volunteers and financial sources, providing
insight on the agency’s annual giving campaign, development of corporate partnerships,
and grant writing, planning and implementation of special events.

Selected Accomplishments
« Successfully planned annual Gala Event exceeding fund-raising targets.
o Established and helped cultivate 25% new partnerships with several community
businesses ranging from local merchants to global corporations.
Increased partnership financial and volunteer levels significantly.
» Developed favorable sponsorships with influential business community leaders
and key political figures.

Entrepreneurial Experience

The Craft Boutique at Moyer Farmhouse

Chalfont, PA 2011-Present
Owner and Sole Proprietor

The Craft Boutique is a full-time retail store and permanent home to 85 local artisans
and vendors from Pennsylvania, New Jersey, New York and Virginia, selling a multitude
of handcrafted creations. Responsible for the selection of vendors, advertising,
marketing, and social media promotion and all aspects of the Business.

Holiday Craft Boutique, Chalfont, PA 1990 - 2011
Owner and Sole Proprietor
The Boutique promoted a retail craft sale held twice annually and featured the
handmade crafts of local artisans from the Tri-State area. Responsible for the selection
of crafters and jurying of their items, advertising, marketing, promotion, establishment of
community partnerships, and all management aspects of the Business. The Boutique
has been in operation and under Ms. Gelb’s management since 1990. During that time,
the Boutique grossed revenues more than $1.6 Million. Susan has also provided
consulting advice to other specialty shop owners and craft show promoters.

Prior to the operation of the Holiday Craft Boutique, Susan enjoyed a career in banking
with the Univest Corporation (1980 — 1987) with extensive experience in Credit and
Collections and Personal Lending. Susan’s last position with Univest was Consumer
Loan Officer.



Other Professional Fund-Raising Experience & Accomplishments
¢ Board member of Chalfont New Britain Business Alliance 2013-present

* Co-organized in May 2007 “Stay The Day In Pink”; a highly successful fund
raising event held in cooperation with the Susan G. Komen For The Cure —
Philadelphia. The event included local merchant participation, and more than 60
artisans and vendors at Headhouse Square in Philadelphia, PA.

¢ Volunteer Committee Chairperson including Recruitment, Registration, and
Accounting for the American Cancer Society’s Relay for Life — Bucks County in
2003, 2004, and 2005. During this three-year period more than $600,000 were
raised.

« Planned and organized several fundraising events including Basket Bingos in
which $15,000 was raised. Served as a Team Captain for two Relay events
raising more than $10,000.

Education
BA Degree — Major: Economics, Goucher College, Towson, MD



New Britain Township Police

Department

Monthly Report - January 2024

Current Goals and Objectives:

Objective 1: 10% decrease in accidents as compared to 2023
Objective 2: Become PLEAC Accredited
Objective 3: Implement In Car Camera Systems

Objective 4: Increase community engagement activity

Result of Goals & Objectives:_

Objective 1: Highway safety unit assessing areas where directed patrols may need to be implemented.
Objective 2: Accreditation policies complete. Accreditation proofs being compiled.
Objective 3: In car camera systems scheduled for installation late April.

Objective 4: Each member of the leadership team to plan and execute a community engagement activity.

Significant Events:

Completed
¢ Development of 2024 Goals and Objectives
¢ Purchase of two new 2023 Ford Interceptor SUV police vehicles

Upcoming

Merck, Sharp, and Dome annual crime prevention training
Corporal Promotion Exam

Corporal Karpovich Retirement—April 2024

Drug Take Back April 27, 2024

Proposed Police Facility Plans

Accreditation— targeted for May 2024

* & & 6 o o

Police Department - Page 1 of 3



New Britain Township Police

Department

Monthly Report - January 2024

PERFORMANCE STATISTICS

PART 1 CRIMES

% Change
Murder 0 0 NA
Rape 0 0 NA
Robbery 0 0 NA
Aggravated Assault 0 0 NA
Burglary 0 0 NA
Theft 2 4 -50%
Auto Theft 0 0 NA
Arson 0 0 NA
TOTALS 2 4 -50%
PART 2 CRIMES _, 9% Change
Assaults (non-aggravated)\Harassment 2 2 0%
Fraud 3 3 0%
Vandalism/Criminal Mischief 0 1 -100%
Disorderly Conduct 0 0 NA
Drug Violations 0 1 -100%
Driving Under the Influence 1 1 0%
Public Drunkenness 0 0 NA
Weapons Offenses 0 0 NA
All Other Offenses (Except Traffic) 1 3 -66.66%
TOTALS 7 11 -36.36%
MOTOR VEHICLE
ACCIDENTS | % Change
Total Accidents | 20 | 14 42.85%
Non-Reportable 10 11 -9.09%
Fatal Accidents 0 0 NA
Reportable 10 3 233.33%

Police Department - Page 2 of 3




New Britain Township Police

Department

Monthly Report - January 2024

PERFORMANCE STATISTICS

PART 1 CRIMES

% Change
Murder 0 0 NA
Rape 0 0 NA
Robbery 0 0 NA
Aggravated Assault 0 0 NA
Burglary 0 0 NA
Theft 3 5 -40%
Auto Theft 0 1 -100%
Arson 0 0 NA
TOTALS 3 6 -50%
PART 2 CRIMES 7 0 ‘ 9% Change
Assaults (non-aggravated) /Harassment 2 2 0%
Fraud 3 3 0%
Vandalism/Criminal Mischief 0 1 -100%
Disorderly Conduct 0 0 NA
Drug Violations 0 1 -100%
Driving Under the Influence 1 1 0%
Public Drunkenness 0 0 NA
Weapons Offenses 0 0 NA
All Other Offenses (Except Traffic) 1 3 -66.66%
TOTALS 7 11 -36.36%
MOTOR VEHICLE
ACCIDENTS % Change
Total Accidents 20 15 33.330
Non-reportable 10 12 -16.66%
Fatal Accidents 0 0 NA
Reportable 10 3 233.33%

Police Department - Page 3 of 3




B
W \fgw n@ﬁ,’%

w#d New Britain Township

&7"

Planning & Zoning

January 2024 Monthly Report

Permits Issued 101 (Total)
Building 18
Electrical 14
Plumbing 12
Road Occupancy 1
Sign 0
Accessory Structure 0
Use & Occupancy 15
Well 0
Zoning 11
Fire 10
Mechanical 20
Accessibility 0
Inspections Conducted 123 (Total)
Building Inspection 90
United Electrical 16
Commercial Fire Inspections 1
Use & Occupancy 16
Fire Calls 18 (Total)
Chalfont 15 (Plus 1 w/Dublin; Plus 1 w/Hilltown)
Doylestown 0 (2 w/Dublin)
Dublin 2
Hilltown 1 (No Report)
Zoning Hearing Board Applications Submitted 1

e 117 Hampshire Drive (Murphy) — The applicant is proposing a detached garage. As such,
they are requesting dimensional variances from the following sections of the Zoning
Ordinance:

o §27-902.b - to allow 26.7% impervious coverage, where a maximum of 25% is
allowed.

o §27-902.c.2 - to allow a 13’ side yard setback for the proposed detached garage,
where at least 15 is required.



G jo T abed

parosddy [epiawWwon
paAoaddy [elyuapisay
paaoiddy jeljuspisay
paao.ddy |eljuapisoy
panoiddy jeniswwo)
panotddy |eJaWwWwo)
paso|D [elJawiwo)
panoaddy [elswwo)d
panoiddy [eIaWWol
panoiddy |leijuepisoy
panosddy |elpuapIsay
panoaddy [eryuapisay
panoiddy |enuapisay
paAosddy |eluapisay
paAo.ddy [eluspisay
panoiddy |enuapisay
panoiddy |enyuspisay
paAoiddy |eruapisoy
panoiddy [eiswwo)
panolddy jerjuspisoy
paAoJddy jedswiwo)
snieis 3dAL uoneoijddy

1221430313
[e213193]3
[eou32313
bulpjing
Buipjing
Buipjing
Buipiing
Buipiing
Buipiing
Buipiing
Buipiing
Buipjing
Buipling
Buipjing
Buipjing
Buipling
Buipjing
Buipiing
Buipiing
Buipling
Buipjing

SaAL Wwasd

aALQ JuiodybiH 00b
3NV 3UNLSVYd 02

1D @131443HS 60T
1¥N0D NOSWVYITIIM £0T
JINNIAY ¥I1LNG M 00§
avod ISNOHT00HDS 8
avod INIT ALNNOD €LEV
DiId ¥I1LNG M 84T
avoy aNIT ALNNOD £L£b
avoy 3903HXO04 012
avoyd 3903HX04 80T
avod 39a3HX04 90T
avod 39a3HX04 ¥0T
avoy 39a3HX04 20T
avod 39a3HX04 002
I1DUID SSINYIAANI +ET
JAIYA 3dVYNTT 20T

JNVY1 3¥NLSYd 02

JATHA YONVIW 0091

1D 131443HS 601
JATYA YONVW 00GT

553ippv 931S

$202/¥0/10
%202/50/10
¥202/¥2/10
+202/81/10
$202/1€/10
$202/52/10
$202/01/10
$202/01/10
$202/61/10
¥202/€0/10
$202/%0/10
$202/€0/10
¥202/€0/10
$202/€0/10
$202/€0/10
¥202/0/10
¥202/¥0/10
£202/50/10
+202/01/10
v202/%2/10

$20Z/01/10

338 ponssi

$202/S1/T

T3-LESET-ECOCT
€3-PLPET-ETOC
£€3-C9€ET-€C0C
T19-64SET-#20C
T9-99S£T-v20C
T9-S9SET-#C0Z
T€-29SET-¥20C
T9-T19SET-#C0C
29-GSSET-vZ0Z
T9-6¥S€1-€20C
19-8¥SET-£20T
T9-LPSET-E€20T
T9-9vSET-£20C
18-SPSET-ETOT
Td-EPSET-ETOTC
T9-TPSET-EC0T
Tg9-1¥SET-EC0T
¢a-bLPET-C20T
T9-9pPET-E20C
29-¢9EET-€C0C
¢8-¢86¢T-£20C

ISquinN Jwasg

is17 Jwiad

B0 diysumojuIRILIGMIUBIqU
1509-228 (§12) :xed
T6£1-228 (517) 3uoud
PT68T Vd ‘Juojieyd
SNUBAY Yied L07

diysumo] uiejilg monN




$202/51/2

5 Jo z abed

panolddy [e12J3WWOD Buigwinid avoy 3INIT ALNNOD £LE% $202/61/10 Sd-SSSET-4TOT
panoiddy [enuspisaY Buiquinid avoy 3903HX04 012 $202/£0/10 vd-6SET-£20T
panoiddy [enuspisay buiquinid avoy 39a3HX04 802 $202/£0/10 vd-8bSET-£20T
panoiddy [eljuspisay Buiquinid avoy 39a3aHX04 907 $202/£0/10 vd-LbSET-£20T
panoiddy [epuspIsay Buiquinid avoy 39a3HX04 $0T ¥202/£0/10 bd-9pSET-£20T
panosddy [eluspisay Buiquinid avoy 3903HX04 20T $202/£0/10 bd-SPSET-£20T
pano.ddy [enuapisay Buiquinid avoy 3903HX04 002 ¥202/£0/10 vd-EPSET-£202
panosddy [enuapIsay Buiquinid 3ATNA 3dVYNIT 20T ¥202/v0/10 £d-TPSET-ET0T
panoiddy [eluspIsay Buiquinid aNVT FdNLSVd 02 $202/50/10 vd-vLPET-£20T
panosddy CIRICTIIT o) buiquinid JATYA YONVIN 009T ¥202/01/10 vd-9bPET-£202
panoiddy [eruapisay {e011303]3 avoy ITTIAMAN 99 ¥202/62/10 13-86SET-420Z
panoiddy |eIUBPISOY ERIRRETE IATYA NMY LNVSYIHd 0T€ ¥202/¥2/10 13-68SE£1-¥20T
pano.ddy |eUBpISaY 12214303)3 1¥N0D NOSWYITIM £0T ¥202/81/10 73-6/SET-420T
panoiddy [eIdaWwwWoD [2211303)3 avod 3aNIT ALNNOD £LEF ¥202/81/10 €3-G5SET-4T0T
panoiddy [e1uapisay 12111933 avoy 39a3HX04 012 ¥202/£0/10 Z3-6SET-€20T
pano.ddy [enuapisey ERITRETE avoy 3903HX04 807 ¥202/€0/10 73-8bSET-€20T
pano.ddy [enuapisay [EEIBRETE avoy 3903HX04 907 ¥202/€0/10 73-LbSET-£20T
pano.ddy [enuapisay [eo1119313 avoy 39A3HX04 v0T ¥202/£0/10 73-9¥SET-£202
panolddy [euapisay 122143093 avod 39a3IHX04 20T +202/£0/10 73-SPSET-£202
pano.iddy [eruapisay 122143033 avoy 3903HX04 002 $202/£0/10 73-£¥SET-€202
panoiddy |euapisay 122130313 IATYA 3dYNIT 20T ¥202/¥0/10 Z3-TPSET-£20T

sAers 5aAL uoRHesaay SR IWISg $S3IpPV OIS 51eq penssT TSqUINN WIS

Bao-diysumojuieagmau@igqu
1509-228 (572) :xed
Hm_.._ H_E._Un_ 16£1-228 (5T2) :duoyd
7T68T ¥d ‘qu04ieYyD
SNUBAY ied 207

diysumo] uiejlig moN




G Jo £ abed

panosddy
pano.ddy
paroiddy
paso
panosddy
pssopD
panoaddy
pesopD
pasop
panoaddy
pasoid
pssoD
pesoD
pssopD
pssopp
pssoD
pesop
posoD
paAosddy
panosddy
panoiddy

smeis

jelnlaLiwoD

[enuapisay
[eruapisay
jenuspisay
[e1uspisay
jenuspisay
leruapisay
eI WL
[enuapisay
jenuapisay
[enuapisay
[eRUBpISAY
[eruapIsaYy
[eUBpISaY

enruspIsay

[erJswuwo)d
feruapisay
[eruapisay

3dAL uonesaay

buiuoz

butuoz

buiuoz
AoduednasO B asn
AsuednaoQ B asn
AsuednaoQ B asn
AauednaoQ B 9sn
AauednooQ B esn
AauednodQ g asn
AcuednooQ R 8sn
AouednooQ B asn
AduednonQ B asn
AcuednonQ B asn
AouednoanQ g asn
AouednaoQ g 9sn
AsuednaoQ B asn
AouednooQ B a@sn
AduednooQ g asn
AduednooQ peoy
Buiquinid
Buiquinid

SR IuIad

IATYA VNVIA 12¢

avod INIT ALNNOD €LEY
avod DN 6¢1

ADVHYIL SUVIYd AFYD S0CE
FDVHYIL SUVYTHd ASUD €02
IDVUYIL SUVIYd AFUO T0TE
FOVAYIL SHVI¥d AFdD ¢019
AVM W3HINV 610T
FOVHYIL SYUVIYd ASUD SOTE
INNIAVY ¥ITLNG M S2ZS§
JTOUID INVILLVO S

AVM WIHLINV 8TTT

AVM WIHLINV €121

AVM WIHLNV 220T

AVM WIHLINY €TT

AVM WIHLNY 0201

avod VNITVO M3N 159
IATEA AFTIVA 8

avod dT1IASY3I T3S 6

AVM NIATYM €

avod ITIASYHITIES S¢

5551ppv 911S

+202/60/10
+202/€0/10
$202/92/10
+202/91/10
$202/91/10
$202/91/10
¥202/L7/10
¥20z/2e/10
$202/91/10
¥202/81/10
+202/01/10
¥202/60/10
¥202/60/10
¥202/60/10
$202/60/10
¥202/60/10
¥202/01/10
$202/81/10
+202/0/10
¥202/01/10

$202/01/10

a}ed ponssi

$207/51/2

TZ-8SSET-4C0C

TZ-SSSET-+20C

TZ-L6¥£1-€20C
TON-T8SET-+C0C
TON-18SET-¥C0C
TON-089€1-¥20C
TON-SLSET-¥C0C
TON-PLSET-YCOC
TON-TLSET-PCOC
TON-E9SET-¥T0T
TON-£SSET-P#20C
TON-PSSET-P20C
TON-£SSET-¥#20¢C
TON-¢sseT-veoc
TON-1SSET-FC0T
TON-0SSET-PZOT
T0N-6¥8CT-£20C
90N-62+Z1-CC0c
TOY-£CSET-ET0T

Td-89SET-vC0C

Td-p9SET-HC0T

Joquiny jiuiiod

ISI7 Jwaad

B0 diysumojuteILgmau@iqu
1509-228 (S1Z) ixed
16£1-228 (S§T2) *3uoyd
PI68T Vd uojjeyd
BNUBAY died 07

diysumo] uiejiig moN




S JO p abed

panoiddy
paAoiddy
panoiddy
panoiddy
panoaddy
panoiddy
panosddy
paAosddy
panoiddy
panosddy
panoiddy
panosddy
panoiddy
panosddy
panoiddy
panosddy
poAosddy
buissasold
pano.ddy
panosddy

paAoiddy

snijels

[e1uapIsay
[enuapisay
jeiswwo)
[eIDJBLIWOD
jeuapisay
[e1juspisay
[enuspissy
[enuapissy
[eauspissy
[euapisay
[eIaWWo)
[eIUBpISSY
[enJBWWoD
[e13UapISaY

|efjuspisay

feruspisay

3dA1 uonesiddy

jeoluRYDB A
|eojueyody
|estueyosin
o414

adid4

aJi4

adi4

814

adld

o414

241

a4

2414
buiuoz
buiuoz
buiuoz
buiuoz
buiuoz
bujuoz
buiuoz
buiuoz

SdAL Inuiad

avoy 3903IHX04 00T
ANV FYNLSVYd 02
IATNA YONVIN 009T
avod INIT ALNNOD €££¢
avod 39a3HX04 012
avod 39a3HX04 80T
avod 39a3HX04 90T
Aavoy 39a3HX04 +0T
avod 3903HX04 20T
avod 39a3HX04 00T
aAlQ JulodybiH 00t
INVT JUNLSYd 02
IATYA YONYIW 009T
L¥NOD ANTYIHLYD £0T
L¥N0D ANIYIHLYD 10T
avoy ¥3LIVM 8ET
avod YNITYO M3IN LbT
J10UID SSIANYIANI bE2
3OV1d WYHONILLON $I§
IATYA 3DATY T 20€
J129YID NOZIYOH 00TT

$S31ppV 931

$202/€0/10
+202/50/10
+202/01/10
+202/61/10
$202/€0/10
$202/€0/10
¥202/€0/10
¥202/€0/10
#202/€£0/10
$202/€0/10
$202/¥0/10
$202/50/10
#202/01/10
¥202/62/10
$202/62/10
¥202/92/10
¥T0T/61/10
$202/61/10
$202/61/10
$202/61/10

¥202/21/10

338q ponssi

$20T/ST/2

EW-EPSET-EC0T
SW-PLPET-£C0C
EW-9PPET-£20C
/4-GSSET-P20C
S4-6vSET-E20C
S4-8¥SET-E20C
S4-LpSET-EC0C
S4-9PSET-E€C0C
S4-9PSET-E20C
S4-EPSET-E20T
Z4-LESET-ET0T
94-PLPET-E20T
S4-9vPET-£20C
1Z-009€T-¥20C
TZ-66SET-#20C
TZ-96SET-PT0T
TZ-88SET-¥T0T
TZ-£8SET-¥20C
TZ-98SE1-v20C
TZ-S8SET-PC0C
1Z-2LSET-H20T

ISquinp wiag

ISI7 Jwaed

Bi0diysumojuieiLgmau@iqu
1509-228 (§12) ixeq
16€1-228 (§12) *duoyd
#1681 Vd uojleyd
SNUBAY MJed 207

diysumo] uiejlig monN




G Jo G abed

panosddy
paAosddy
panouddy

pssopD

pesoD
paAosddy

pesoD
panoiddy
paaosddy
panotddy
paAosddy
paAolddy
panosddy
paaosddy
panosddy
panodddy
panoiddy

smeis

jerjuapisay
feljuspisay
|eljuspisay
|enuapisay
lerzuapisay
[enuapisay
lenjuapisay
[eluspisay
leljuspisay
|enuspisay
|enuspisay
leniawwod
jerjuapisay
[enuapisay
|eljuapisay
[eljuapisay
[euapisay

S0AL uonesiddy

jeolueyoaiy
jesiueyosy
jesiueyosn
jesiueyosy
jesjueyday
jesjueyoa
jesiueydap
jeojueydaN
jeoiueyda
[estueyYdan
jesiueyoay
|EDIUBYD3 A
|eotueyI3 N
jeotueyIs iy
jeotueyasiy
jestueyIay
jeolueyoa

sdA1 uied

dvod NOA3IQd 907
JNNIAY JAISAOCOM v
avod A3YdNs ¥0¢
30V1d 39dI1d9iWVO 811
avod SY3IAW SS8

AVM HO0UGNNITO ZZE
1dNOD FDVIvd TTT
AVM NIATVM ZC
INN3AY 3AISAOOM vT
IATIA TIIHANOLS 7€
ANNIAV AHIV 1S
avod INIT ALNNOD €LEV
avod 39d3HX04 01¢
avod I903HX04 80T
avod 3903HX04 90¢
avod 3903HX04 +0¢

avod 3903HX04 ZozZ

$53IppV 931

202/%2/10
$202/%2/10
$202/81/10
+202/81/10
$202/L1/10
¥202/L1/10
$202/11/10
¥202/11/10
¥202/01/10
¥202/01/10
¥202/01/10
¥202/61/10
+202/€0/10
¥202/€0/10
+202/€0/10
¥202/€0/10
+202/€0/10

3jeQg ponssi

$20T/ST/2

TW-6SET-H20TC
TIN-T6SET-P20C
TW-E8SET-¥C0C
TIN-8LSET-¥C0C
TW-£LSET-PC0C
TW-9£4SET-PZ0T
TW-04SET-¥20T
TW-69SET-¥20T
TW-£9SET-PC0TC
TW-09SET-$20C
TW-9SSET-P20T
PIW-SSSET-PC0T
EN-6PSET-ECOT
EW-8FSET-EC0T
EW-LPSET-ECOT
EW-9PSET-EC0T
EW-SPSET-ET0C

J9qUINN HUuLiDd

IS wiad

6.10°diysumoluielugmau@iqu
1509-228 (S12) ixed
16£1-2¢8 (512) :3uoyd
PTI68T Vd “Juojieyd
BNUBAY Yied £0Z

diysumoy] uiejlig monN




9 1NNOD TVLOL

L avod YNITVO MaIN LS9 3INS3TNOLTIVO NV 0€'6 03N ileud uonoadsuj-ay 4 |lepuapisay LON-6¥8CL-€20C ¥20cT/0L/L
L FOVHYIL SUVIdd A3HO 2019 NV 0€'6 0% nleuid femiug 3 |euapisay LON-G.S€L-¥202 ¥2oz/LLL
L FOVHYIL SHVIdd ATHO €02y WY 00'LL 0% N feuld leniu 3 [enuapisay LON-18S€L-¥202 yeQaz/9L/i
i FOVHYIL SHVIYd AFYO G0Z¢€ 0% nieuld feniu b |enuapissy LON-28seL-v20T yeoz/ot/L
L JOVHdL SHVIdd AFHO S01LE WY 0€'6 Q% Njeud legiug H [eruapisay LON-145EL-¥202C v20z/9L/L
L JOVHYIL SHVIHd AFHO LoLe WY 0001 09 N jeuld ey 3 [epuapisay LON-085€L-¥202 ¥20z/6L/L
L INIEA ATIOH L2 YZHVYOVYIVO YIWHON 8 3S0r Ad 0€:L O N feud feniuj 3 |enuspisay Lon-zesei-ecoe ¥c0e/ce/L
L AVM NIHINY €Lt WV 001 L O % nieud eniuy L [ejuapisay LON-ESS€EL-P202 ¥20e/e/iL
L L¥NOD a13144Ns 02t SYNIA YHANVYS WV 00:04 08 Nleud uonoadsul-ay c lejuspisey LON-EESEL-EC0T ¥2oz/0L/L
L 1dN00 a13i44ns oZt SYW3A YHANVS 0% N eud feniuj L epuspisay LON-€€5€L-€202 peoz/s/L
L AVM W3HINY €11 NV 0001 0% N leuld leniuj 3 fepuapisay LON-L5S€L-¥20T yecoz/e/L
L AVM WIHINV 8LLL WY oe:LL 0% nieud feniuj 3 fenuspisay LON-rssel-v2oe yeoere/l
L 1dN02 OST3M 80L IHOOO0Y NNV NV 0€'6 0% Nieud [efiuj L fenuapisay LON-1L09€L-¥202 veoz/Lell
L AVM N3IHLNY 2oL NV 0g0L 0% N jeud feniuj 3 fequapisay LON-gsesel-reoe vyeoz/e/L
L AVM W3HLNY 0201 WY 0€'6 0% njeud feiug 3 [enuapisay LON-08S€L-¥20T veoz/e/L
L AVM WIHINVY 6101 Nd 004 0% Nleud [eniul b [euspIssy LoN-rLseL-¥20z yeociee/L

o5 TEIPEY S ToURG SW[[UORSSASU| ORI UOKGSAsY] SAKLYSIA  ToQUINN UORISasyl TUoRes@ey  TeqURN TG s®Egsna

AYVNANVCr ¥20¢

juno) suonoadsuj AouednosQ B asn




Total # of incidents: 39

Types of Calls

Chalfont Fire Company
Chiefs Report - January 2024

1. Fire 8
2. Rescue and Medical assist 3
" 3. Good Intent 3
4, Alarm Systems 16
5. Hazardous Condition 8
6. Service Call 1
Total Staff Hours for calls: 254:53:00
Alarms per municipality
Chalfont Boro
Hilltown Twp
New Britain Boro
Montgomery Twp
New Britain Twp
Warrington Twp
Warwick Twp
Training-Maintenance and Drills 4
Total training hours 299:00:00 Total Available Points:

TOTAL STAFF HRS FIRES AND TRAINING

&b A

16

N

44

553:53:00



Doylestown Fire Company No. 1 =

Doylestown, PA
This report was generated on 2/11/2024 1:49:55 PM

Incidents for Zone for Date Range
s): 48 - New Britain Township | Start Date: 01/01/2024 | End Date: 01/31/2024

Zone(

743 - Smoke detector activation, no
fire - unintentional

01/19/2024 290 Chapman RD

2024 - 1417

Total # Incidents: 1

EMERGENCY
@ REPORTING*

emergencyreporting.com
Doc 1d: 714
Page# 1 of 1

Only REVIEWED incidents included.




Dublin Volunteer Fire Company

Month: January 2023

FIRE CALLS ANSWERED OTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION
Apartment
Assists
_Engine Time in Service 17 Hrs 30 Min_|
 Field Total Man Hours 109 Hrs 50 Min
 Ful Company 1 Average Call Length 34 Min

Ladder 1
[ Rescue

Squad 9
[ Tanker 1 Total Personnel 213
Air Medical Evaucation Average Personnel per Call 7
Alarm System 5
Auto Extrication
Auto Response 4 E-Boroughﬁ ownship
[Barn
[Brush Bedminister Township 10
Building Dublin Borough 10
Chimney East Rockhill Township 2
CO Alarm 1 Hilltown T’ownship 4
Control Burn New Britain Township 2
Cover/Up 1 Plumstead '-r'ownship 2
Cover/Up Assist Richlandtown Borough 1
Dumpster [Tinicum Township 1
Bwelling
[Electrial Wires in a Dwelling
[Fuel Spill 1
[Fumes in a -Dwelling
[Fumes in a Outside 1
Garage
Hazardous Material
Investigation
Marine Rescue 1
Rescue Vehicle into Building
Rubish
Special Assignment 3
Shed 1
Stand by Accident 1
Wires in Dwelling 1
Total Number of Calls 32 Total Numbe of Calls 32

Signature of Chief




TOWNSHIP OF NEW BRITAIN

MEMO

TO: John Granger, Township Manager

FROM: David Conroy, Director of Planning and Zoning/Zoning Officer
DATE: February 21, 2024

RE: January 2024 Land Development Report

UNDER REVIEW:

(2023-13490) 324 Schoolhouse Road - Clauser Facility Expansion

e Submitted Amended Final Land Development application on 11/1. Tentatively scheduled for 3/4
BOS.

(2023-13488) 175 Curley Mill Road — Mazzeo Minor Subdivision
e Submitted Minor Subdivision application on 10/20. Tentatively scheduled for 3/26 PC.
(2023-12917) 140 Upper Church Rd Minor Subdivision — Casadonti Homes, Inc

e Presented at 7/25 PC. Revising plans and preparing resubmission. Submitted ZHB application
on 9/28. Presented and approved at 11/16 ZHB.

(2023-13470) Toll Brothers - County Line Rd & W Butler Ave (Birch Run)

e Submitted Preliminary/Final Plan application on 10/13. Tentatively scheduled for 2/27 PC.

(2022-12243) Manor Dr — Petrucci Land Development

e Approved at 10/19 ZHB meeting. Awaiting formal submission of land development application.

(2022-12765) 180 New Britain Blvd/354 Schoolhouse Rd Parking Expansion 2

e Received ZHB approval on 6/22 for relief related to paved area setbacks and impervious for
parking lot expansion.

(2022-12689) Galena Reserve Mobile Home Park
e Withdrew from 1/24/23 PC agenda. Applicant to resubmit plans.

(2022-12682) 505 W Butler Ave - Extra Space Storage

e Presented Sketch Plan at 5/23 PC and 6/5 BOS Work Session. Will need zoning relief, applicant
preparing ZHB submission.

(2022-12404) 545 W Butler Ave - Rao Group Papa John’s/Dunkin’
e Approved at 2/15 ZHB meeting. Submitted Land Development application on 11/28.

(2022-12505) 619 N Limekiln Pike — Hughes/Umlauf Building Additions



e |nitial application incomplete, awaiting formal resubmission.

(21-1000) 120 Liberty Ln — Herding Butterflies, LP

e Accepted Conditional Use Application for stone parking lot 2/23, PC recommended approval of
Conditional Use at 3/28 meeting, Conditional Use Hearing held 4/17, Conditional Use granted on
6/19

BOARD APPROVAL GRANTED:

(18-0100) 123 Creek Rd — Labrozzi Minor Subdivision
e Presented and approved at 10/24 PC & 11/20 BOS.

(2023-13148) 84 Curley Mill Road Minor Subdivision — Anatoliy & Leonid Klimenko
e Presented and approved at 7/25 PC & 11/20 BOS.

(2023-12977) 4359 County Line Rd Minor Land Development — CP Rankin, Inc.
e Presented and approved at 10/24 PC & 11/20 BOS.

(2022-12263) 396 King Rd Subdivision — Casadonti Homes, Inc

- e Presented and approved at 7/25 PC and 8/21 BOS. Will submit plans for final review. Planning
Module approved by DEP on 10/12. Development Agreements being prepared by Solicitor.

(2022-12511) 137 S Limekiln Pike — Defelice/Prestige Minor Subdivision

e Planning Module approved by BOS on 7/17. Plans submitted for final review on 7/5. Gilmore
approved on 8/15. Development Agreements currently being circulated for signature.

(2022-12320) 141 Independence Ln ~ Catalyst Commercial Development

e G&A checkset review issued. NPDES permit issued, Financial Security approved. Development
Agreements prepared by Solicitor, awaiting execution.

(19-1600) 98 Railroad Ave - JAMP Development/Piotrowski

e Previous Planning Module withdrawn, new mailer executed and sent to applicant for DEP review.
G&A checkset review issued.

(2022-12537) 55 Curley Mill Rd — Mortimer Minor Subdivision

e Development Agreements currently being circulated for signature.

(20-0600) 315 Old Limekiln Rd — D’Alessio Subdivision

e Applicant to submit record plans, fees and execute agreements.



(15-0200) 9 Sellersville Rd — Tecce Minor Subdivision

e Pre-construction meeting held on 10/4.

(2022-12319) 84 Schoolhouse Rd — Hallmark Homes

e Pre-construction meeting held on 12/20

(16-1300) Township Line Rd — Lohin Subdivision

e Sewage facilities approval received, G&A checkset letter received 3/30, proposed road names
reviewed at 4/17 BOS Business meeting, applicant to post escrow/pay fees before recording
plans.

(20-1000) 1 Highpoint Dr — Fox Lane Homes
e Amendment to Record Plans presented and approved at 11/20 BOS.

Veteran’s Park — CNBTJSA Pump Station 4 Relocation

e Applicant to execute agreements and pay fees prior to recording plans.



Q’\(\W NSH

W@ New Britain Township

P
—

Parks & Recreation

DEPARTMENTAL REPORT
YEAR: 2023
MONTH: Year End Report

TOTAL HOURS AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK COMPLETED
Township Property Maintenance: 3,451 Hrs.

This category pertains to the yearly and routine maintenance of all township owned parks, open
spaces, and trails. Includes but not limited to mowing grass, weed whacking, mulching of flower
beds and playgrounds, trash removal, and general maintenance to all structures within the
parks. Park and Recreation allowed time for periodic training of their new crew member.

Park and Recreation also assisted Public Works with drainage/snow removal when needed.

In 2023 The Parks Recreation Department performed daily inspections of North Branch, West
Branch, Highlands, Veteran’s and Pheasant Run Parks for trash removal and mutt mitt
dispenser refills, along with biweekly checks of the undeveloped area behind the New Britain
Walk Development. Playgrounds were routinely inspected and repaired as needed. All township
parks and open space areas were mowed and weed whacked on a weekly routine schedule
from April to November.

January of 2023 Parks and Recreation replaced a deteriorating split rail fence at North Branch
Park.

View of newly installed fence at North Branch Park along the main entrance to Pavilion #1



Q'\Q\N NSH;p

¥3a New Britain Township

Parks & Recreation

March of 2023 all plywood on the soccer kickboard at North Branch Park was replaced, painted
and a mural was added to aid park patrons as to the purpose of the wall.

Newly Replaced Plywood Painted with Mural

April of 2023

Mulching of Highlands Park and Pheasant Run Park Playgrounds



\N BRIT4/

\QW NSH/p

New Britain Township

Parks & Recreation

May of 2023 Parks and Recreation addressed walking trail issues at West Branch Park by
regrading elevation inconsistencies where turf areas met trail edge. We also made repairs to
potential hazards at playground entrances where separations of the safety surface had
occurred.

West Branch Park Trail

Before After

Repairs to Separation of Existing Trail and Safety Surface of Playgrounds

Before and after at West Branch Park Before and After at Veteran’s Park



New Britain Township

Parks & Recreation

June of 2023, we installed new pipe under walking trail at North Branch Park

Pipe installed with compacted stone. Completed project with blacktop.

June of 2023 The Parks and Recreation Department, with the aid of Public Works had
crosswalks painted along the main driveway at North Branch Park at the two open gates by the
upper playground.

View from top entrance of walking trail View from Veteran’s Memorial



New Britain Township

Parks & Recreation

August of 2023 an underdrain system was installed to the new playground structure at North
Branch Park and was added on to in December of 2023. The pictures below combine the two
events.

Excavation Installation Completion

Above are pictures of the process from left to right, excavation, installation, and backfill



New Britain Township

Parks & Recreation

September 2023 Parks and Recreation Department Removed all existing stumps (four stumps
total) on the berm that separates the main drive towards the rear stone parking lot and the
former concession stand/ current storage building behind field #2. All holes were then backfilled
and compacted, the entire berm had been sprayed for vegetation control, and then covered with
wood chips from the stockpile on site at North Branch Park. The whole area was hand raked

and leveled for a more aesthetically pleasing appearance in preparation for the upcoming Fall
Festival and Fireworks event.

Before

Above are two angles of the completed project.



New Britain Township

Parks & Recreation

November 2023 the Parks and Recreation department finalized the seasonal mowing of all
parks and open spaces and has commenced the periodic leaf collection at North Branch Park
and around the Administration Building.

The Irrigation System at North Branch Park was purged and winterized.

A request had been made from a member of the Chalfont Fire Company for Parks and
Recreation to clear the Emergency access Between E. Schoolhouse Rd., and the access rd. to
A. Weber and CHOP Primary Care parking lots. Below are before and after pictures.

View looking towards E. Schoolhouse Rd. View looking towards parking lot access.

Before After Before After

Special Projects / Other: 875 Hrs.

This category pertains to all administrative duties and projects that do not pertain to routine or
daily maintenance.

The Parks and Recreation Coordinator performed all administrative duties for 2023.

The Park and Recreation Department measured, designed, constructed/ formed, and poured
the concrete walkway entrance and ADA compliant pad around the front bench at the newly
installed playground at the rear of North Branch Park. The area was then regraded with topsoil,
seeded, and covered with straw.



New Britain Township

Parks & Recreation

e Special note: Code Enforcement inspected the site to ensure it met the proper ADA
requirements.

January 2023 bench and entrance installment preparation




"\0‘" NSHp

w#d New Britain Township

Bl
(

AR
v

Parks & Recreation

March of 2023, we removed and replaced shingles on the dugout roofs field #6

In the months of August, September, and November of 2023. The Parks and Recreation
Department performed needed restorations to Pavilion # 2 at North Branch Park. Involving
removal and replacement of decaying wood, shingle replacement, and repainting.

Above are some examples of the work performed



New Britain Township

Parks & Recreation

Completed picture of pavilion #2

December of 2023 Parks and Recreation moved the Santa House to New Britain Village and
set up for the annual event. The pictures below illustrate the loading and transport of the Santa
House.




New Britain Township

Parks & Recreation

Ballfield Maintenance: 538 Hrs.
This area pertains to all maintenance to all township ballfields.

Parks and Recreation routinely groomed all fields during the spring and fall seasons as well as
wetting playing surface to ensure a safe and desirable field for all.

The skinned areas on all fields had been sprayed for vegetation as needed.
February and March 2023

prior to the upcoming season. We recut the arcs, and baselines, added and rototilled new
material, raked, and rolled all edges as well as addressing drainage issues. On Baseball Field
#5, The Parks and Recreation Department worked on softball Fields and baseball Fields Park,
and Rec. The warning track on field #5 had been repaired. PnR removed old material and dead
vegetation. New stone was added, leveled, and raked.

Field # 5 arc, baselines and warning track.



W BR/

\\?’\gw NSHyp

s8#A New Britain Township

-~ Parks & Recreation

DEPARTMENTAL REPORT
YEAR: 2024
MONTH: January

Township Property Maintenance:

The Parks and Recreation Department performed inspections of North Branch, West
Branch, Highlands, Veteran’s and Pheasant Run Parks for trash removal and mutt mitt
dispenser refills, along with biweekly checks of the undeveloped area behind the New
Britain Walk, along with biweekly inspections of the Greenway Trail behind the Coleman
property.

The Parks and recreation Department began sealing cracks along the walking trail at
Highlands Park and West Branch Park. The pictures below are two examples of the
work performed.

Before After

All cracks were cleaned by high velocity air and sealed with a hot rubberized flexible
sealer.



BR/
g 74/4,

k3@ New Britain Township

Parks & Recreation

Parks and Recreation removed and replaced the 4x4 wooden border around the
bleacher area on field #4 at North Branch Park. Plastic sheeting was installed inside the
area to inhibit the growth of undesirable vegetation, and fresh %z inch red stone was
added. The Pictures below show the process.

Above pictures show the process of plastic sheeting and stone installation, and completion.



ST

<OWNSHs

%34 New Britain Township

(/t(/ [\

Parks & Recreation

Special Projects /| Other:

The month of January brought three separate snowstorms with it, along with an
abundance of rainfall. The Parks and Recreation crew assisted Public Works with all
snow removal and salting of township roadways as well as plow repairs, cleaning of
trucks and Public Works garage area. PnR also assisted with cleaning of inlets and
ditches for drainage purposes.

The Parks and Recreation Foreman / Coordinator is categorizing all administrative
duties as other.

Ballfield Maintenance:

There was no ballfield maintenance performed in January.

Parks and Recreation Daily Hours:

Township Property Maintenance: 166 Hrs.
Ballfield Maintenance: 0 Hrs.

Other/ Special Projects: 272.5 Hrs.



New Britain Township
Public Works

Departmental Report
Year: 2024
Month: January

Drainage: 165 Hrs.

Public Works checked drainage (pipes, culverts, and inlets) on several occasions after heavy
rainfalls. We re-graded ditchlines along New Galena Rd. to eliminate water issues and
hazardous conditions due to freezing and thawing. PW repaired/ backfilled the washout at
Skyline Dr. Bridge.

Road Maintenance: 71 Hrs.
Public Works cold patched Township roadways as needed. We experienced road issues due to
rainfall and freezing/ thawing temperatures.

Snow/ lce:  278.5 Hrs.

Public works dealt with 4 winter weather events throughout January. Two of the events were
minor enough to salt and melt away, while the other two events required salting and plowing
was needed to clear roadways. Public works used approximately 650 Tons of Salt for the month
of January.

Street Signs: 7 Hrs.
PW replaced/ installed street signage that was deteriorated and knocked down. We installed
speed limit and watch children signs in the Hollydale Development off Cedar Hill Rd.

Township Property Maintenance: 79.5 Hrs.
Public Works cleaned the shop. All storage areas and parts rooms were organized. All shop
floors were cleaned/ washed after multiple winter weather events.

Equipment Maintenance: 286 Hrs.
All vehicles and equipment are cleaned, serviced, and inspected as needed. All Trucks and
equipment used for snow removal operations were cleaned and repaired as needed.

Other: 76 Hrs.

Miscellaneous tasks were completed, running vehicles to outside vendors, picking up parts/
supplies, etc. Public Works chipped Christmas Trees at the drop off locations (North and West
Branch Parks).



GILMORE & ASSOCIATES, INC.

ENGINEERING & CONSULTING SERVICES

New Britain Township

General Services Projects

February 2024 Engineer's Report

Project Name

Location

Status

NBT Stormwater MS4

Township Urbanized
Area

Brittany Farms DEP Permit expected 2/2024; Bid docs being prepared;
Easement from Mary Conklin sent; MS4 Annual Report submitted 9/29/23;
Permit expires 8/24; NBT submitted Notice of Intent for 2024 MS4 Permit
Renewal; Current Permit Year ends 6/30/24

Neshaminy Greenway Trail -
Coleman Property Connection

1606 Upper State Road

Survey 3/14/22; Construction started 11/28/23; Change Order #1 apprvd
11/20/23; Change Order #2 apprvd 12/4/23; Payment 3 under rvw; 70%
completed; Trail to be opened Spring 2024 pending weather; G&A preparing
reimbursement for DVRPC; Phase 2: G&A to work with BOS and Staff to
discuss project scope, planning, and phasing.

Ordinance Amendments

G&A working with Township Staff on amendments to several sections of the
Z0 and SALDO related to woodlands, landscaping, traffic, parking, fences,
stormwater, & misc. cleanup items. The first of several presentations to the
BOS was on 12/4/23 (Tree Amendment). Parking and Traffic changes
presented 2/5/24 and saved to NBT Engineering folder; Zoning changes to be
presented at upcoming BOS meeting

313 and Stump Traffic
Improvements

313 and Stump Rd

G&A Review of Signal Construction Plan to MW 5/24/22; Traffic Signal
Maintenance Agreement Resolution signed 11/21/22; Municipal Notification
form to be completed once plans are finalized.

Act 537 Update

Act 537 Plan Update authorized 3/20/23; Engineer's meeting held 6/27/23
with JSchmidt & GHood to discuss proposed changes to sewer service areas.
G&A provided CKS with upcoming Land Developments on 10/9/23; CNBTISA
provided update to BOS on 2/5/24; CDK met with CNBTISA on 2/12/24 to
discuss reduced scope and udpated map; DRAFT service/expansion area map
update is under review by G&A

Traffic Upgrades

Throughout Township

Received Traffic System Maintenance Report from Armour & Sons 11/21/23;
Reviewing Green Light Go and ARLE grants for 2024 to upgrade traffic signal
equipment. Received Scoping Application response from PennDOT

Pine Run Trail

Forrest Park Dr. to
Cayuga Cir.

Coordinating with NBT Staff on potential grants for trail improvements and
Pedestrian Bridge replacement. G&A preparing proposal for boundary/exist
features/topo survey

Code Enforcement Services

No action

Subdivision and Land Development Pfojects - Planning and Re'\)iéWs,

Project Name

|Location

|Status

MarMar (fka Lohin) Major
Subdivision

Township Line Road and
Walter Rd

7-Lot Subd and LD with new private cul-de-sac rd. Prel/Final Plans approved
at 9/27/21 BOS Mtg. Planning Module approved by DEP. Plans approved on
3/30/23; Well Monitoring Agreement Review 1 issued 11/20/23. 7 Walters
LLC/MarMar Builders executing agreements.

D'Alessio Subdivision

315 Old Limekiln Road

G&A reviewed revised Prelim/Final Plan for 2 new SFD lots. Well Study
approved. Prel/Final Plans approved 9/26/22 BOS.

123 Creek Road Minor
Subdivision (Labrozzi)

123 Creek Road

PM Mailer Exemption rec'd 10/21/22; G&A Rvw?2 issued 10/18/23; PC
recommended approval 10/24/23; BOS approved 11/20/23; Applicant
requesting minor revision to Resolution to be considered at 3/4 BOS mtg.




Subdivision and Land Development Prbj:eycts - Planning and Reviews (cont'd)

Project Name

Location

Status

98 Railroad (JAMP)

98 Railroad Avenue

3 new SFD's, 1 Existing SFD to remain; Rec'd amended final approval
5/21/21; Applicant revised plans to propose public sewer. DEP Exemption
received 6/30/23; Plan approval issued 8/16/23. Eng. confirming location of
30" water line. Record Plans being generated. Project being sold to
Railroad3, LLC and agreements drafted

Galena Reserve

Limekiln Road

B9 MHP Il - 46 33 Age-Restricted Units; Preliminary Plan rvw issued 1/18/23;
need correspondence from Water and Sewer Authorities

Benner Subdivision

Dolly Lane

Plan and Legal Desc approval issued 11/16/22; Awaiting Outside Agency
Approvals; Aqua needs approval of PUC to service development outside their
service area; Record Plans being prepared and Agreements drafted

141 Independence Lane Land
Development

141 Independence Ln

92,825-SF warehouse; Received variances from ZHB; existing basin being
inspected and maintained 9/23/22; Prel/Final Plans approved 10/17/22;
Checkset Plan approval 5/25/23; Rec'd Planning Exemption; Rec'd NPDES
Permit; Need Development Agreements and Record Plans

Toll Brothers Land Development
(Birch Run)

County Line Road

44 Townhomes; G&A Sketch Rvw 4/20/22; Attended 4/26/22 PC; 3/16/22
BOS Mtg; 5/9 Eng Mtg; 9/7/22 Staff Mtg; Eng's Mtg 11/29/22; 1/10/23 Eng's
Mtg; 1/23/23 BOS Mtg; Conditional Use Hearing held 5/1/23; Adjudication
approved 7/17/23; Prel. review issued 12/7/23; Rev Prel Plan rvw issued
2/21/24; Attending 2/27/24 PC and 3/18/24 BOS; Rev architectural
renderings submitted informally

Petrucci Land Development

Manor Drive

Age-Restricted Apartments, Medical Office, Senior Living Facility and/or
60,000-SF Warehouse/Office; Sketch Rvw (Warehouse) issued 6/9/22;
attended 6/28/22 PC, 7/11/22 BOS, 11/2/22 Staff Mtg, 12/1/22 BOS,
2/14/23 Staff Mtg, 4/3/23 BOS; Applicant attended ZHB 10/19/23

Casadonti Subdivision and Land
Development

396 King Road

5 new SFD lots; Sketch Plan issued 6/16/22; 6/28/22 PC and 7/11/22 BOS;
PC apprvd Prel. 3/28/23, Residents concerned with uplighting, road
widening, and well impacts. DEP apprvd Planning Module exemption
10/12/23; PC apprvd Final 7/25/23; Attended 8/21/23 BOS mtg; BOS apprvd
at 9/25/23 mtg (Res 2023-21); Plans and Cost Estimate approved 2/1/24

Prestige/Defelice Minor Subd

137 S. Limekiln Pike

One new SFD lot; Received variance at 2/23/23 ZHB; 4/25/23 PC; 6/5/23
BOS; Approved by BOS on 6/19/23; Planning Module appvd 9/23; Plans
approved 8/15/23 conditioned on NWWA approval. Agreements being
signed. Record Plans signed.

180 New Britain Boulevard Land
Development

354 Schoolhouse Road

Consolidation of two parcels and expansion of parking and loading areas. Eng
Sketch Rvw issued 1/16/23; Attended 1/24/23 PC and 2/6/23 BOS. Rec'd
variance and special exception with conditions at 6/22/23 ZHB.

Dunkin Donuts/Papa Johns, Rao
Group

545 W. Butler Ave

2 Sketches reviewed for a 2,500-SF bldg with Drive-thru; one with 19 parking
spaces, one with 23 spaces. G&A Sketch Rvw issued 9/21/22; Attended
9/27/22 PC; Applicant to meet with PennDOT and submit a modified traffic
study for review prior to attending BOS; attended 5/31/23 Staff Meeting.
Access to site was discussed. Applicant forwarded PennDOT crsp and a
revised Sketch Plan following mtg. Revised ZHB Application submitted
1/9/24; Attended BOS mtg 2/5/24 to discuss eliminating Papa Johns Use;
ZHB variance granted 2/15/24.

Extra Space Storage

505 W. Butler Ave

24,198-SF Building Addition and Parking Lot Modifications; Sketch Rvw issued
12/07/22; Revised Sketch Plan Rvw issued 5/16/23; attended 5/23/23. PC
recommended getting input from BOS and attending ZHB




Subdivision and Land D,evelopym'ent Projects - Planning and Reviews (cont'd)

Project N\ame

|Location

Status

C.P. Rankin

4359 County Line Road

31,000-SF building addition for 9 warehouse spaces; attended 5/23/23 PC;
Prel/Final Eng Rvw issued 10/10/23; PC apprvd 10/24/23; BOS approved
11/20/23; Applying for HOP

Madison Apts - Patio Expansion

1500 Manor Drive

Waiver of LD approved at 8/21/23; Rev SWM Plan apprvd 12/5/23

Isai Kastriot

104 S. Limekiln Pike

3-lot Subd for 2 new single-fam semi-detached/twin; Rec'd variance on
9/25/23 to allow B3 use on two lots.

Clauser Tree Care (Holy
Properties)

324 Schoolhouse Road

Escrow Rel 6 (Zoning) apprvd 4/6/22; Phase 2 (LD) Escrow 1 Release Request
approved 6/20/22; 2/14/23 Staff Mtg App to submit parking lot expansion
plan; Amended Final Plan Rvw issued 2/22/24; Amended Final on 3/4/24 BOS
Agenda

Subdivision and Land Development Projects - Under Construction

Project Name

Location

Status

Estates at Julius Farm (PRDC)

Dorothy Lane & Anna
Way (Walters Road)

12 of 12 lots substantially complete. Escrow Rel 5 approved 9/4/19.
Development paved 11/14/22. Punchlist being addressed. Dorothy Lane and
Anna Way to be dedicated.

Naplin LD (Nappen & Associates)

4371 County Line Road

Record Plans recorded 8/26/22. Township previously discussed acquiring
ROW along CLR to accommodate future widening at Richardson Road.
Site/building under construction. Rel 3 approved 11/20/23

Tecce Minor Subdivision

9 Sellersville Road

Prelim/Final Plans approved 9/27/21 for 2 SFD's; Record Plans recorded
8/3/22; Driveway waiver approved 2/6/23; Revised Plot Plan approvals
issued 9/23/23. Pre-Con held 10/4/23. Houses under construction

Sharpan Building Permit

52 N. Chapman Road

1 new SFD Under Construction; Conservation Easement Violation Notice
Issued; 4/28/22 Mtg with Owner; As-built survey review issued 10/27/22,
Engineer's meeting held 11/9/22. Cons Easement Lgl approved, need revised
as-built plan

84 Schoolhouse Road

84 Schoolhouse Road

5-Lot SFD LD Sketch Plan with hammerhead cul-de-sac rd. Prel/Final Plans
approved at 9/26/22 BOS for PRDC; Record Plans recorded. Pre-Con Mtg
held 12/20/23; Tree clearing completed 2/7/24; Site work to start 2/26/24;
Twp to acquire ROW along Byers Choice for offsite trail;

Highpoint Land Development

1 Highpoint Drive

CU apprvd for 137 units (twins/towns). Prelim/Final apprvl received 4/14/22;
Pre-Con 7/6/23; Retaining Wall rvw issued 9/11/23; Sitework under
construction. Amended Final Plans approved 11/20/23; Amended Record
Plans being signed; 6 Townshomes and 1 twin being constructed.

County Builders Mixed Use

409 West Butler Ave

Site work for 70-Unit Apt Bldg under construction; Drainage complaint from
Mr. Cain being addressed by developer; Site seeded and stabilized; parking
lot paved; Rell approved; Building under construction.

Subdiyision and Land Deve!op:mf"e'nt Projects - In Maintenance Period

Project Name

Location

Status

New Britain Woods (Toll
Brothers)

Haines Ct and Rowland
Lane

Escrow Rel approved 11/7/22. 18-mo maintenance period to end 4/2024;
Developer addressing HOA comments; NBT to add to Liquid Fuels

Mill Ridge Land Development

Mill Ridge Drive

8 new SFD's and new cul-de-sac rd. Dedication accepted at 01/23/23 BOS
Mtg. Drainage being monitored, need Deed of Dedication Recorded; NBT to
add to liquid fuels. Maintenance to end 7/1/24

NB Meadows Houselines (Fox

New Galena Road and

Release 2 approved 3/20/23; 18-mo maintenance to end 9/1/24

Lane) Elaines Lane
180 New Britain Boulevard Land |180 New Britain Parking lot expansion for existing 101,700-SF building completed; Rel3
Development Boulevard approved 10/16/23; Maintenance Period to end 1/17/25




